
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

MARCH 18,2013 
7:30 p.m. 
AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLL CALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of February 19, 2013 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

7. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Depmlmental RepOlls: Building Department, Fire Depmlment, Hospital 

False AlaJ'm Report, Fire Marshall, Ordinance Officer, Park Commission 
Minutes, Sheriffs Report 

c. Treasurer's Investment RepOll December 31, 2012 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 
a. Scott Cabauatan, Republic Waste, Every Other Week Recycling 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Ordinance No. 185, Burning Ordinance, Second Reading 
b. Application for Opening Burning 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Fire Fighters Union Local 3292 Contract Renewal 2013-2015 
b. Resolution 2013-09, Designate Official for the Girls on the Rnn of SE 

Michigan 5K Race 
c. Resolution 2013-10, Authorized Check Signer for the Township 
d. Resolution 2013-11, Susan MunUll Compensation Adjustment 
e. Resolution 2013-12, Approve Hiring of Nancy Mason as Front Office 

Secretary 
f. Resolution 2013-13, Side Street Maintenance Agreement with Mr. 

Swanson 
g. Resolution 2013-14, Utility Department Staff Changes and Compensation 

Adjustment 
h. Approve Replacement of Township Hall Roof 
I. Washtenaw County Road Commission Emergency Fueling Agreement 
j. Appoint David Phillips to the Dixboro Design Review Board 

Page 1 of2 



II. PAYMENT OF BILLS 
12. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

David Phillips, Clerk 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Emai1:davidphillips@superiol'-twp.org 

Page2of2 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEl 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Superior Chruier Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor William McFarlane at 7:30 p.m. on February 19,2013, at the Superior Township 
Hall, 3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Supervisor McFarlane led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were William McFarlane, Brenda McKinney, David Phillips, Nancy 
Caviston, Rodrick Green, Lisa Lewis and Alex Williams. Trustee Rodrick Green left the meeting 
at 8:50 p.m. and did not vote on any issue beyond item C. of new business. 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by McKilmey, seconded by Green, to adopt the agenda as presented. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 22, 2013 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by McKinney, to approve the minutes of the regldru' Board 
meeting of January 22,2013, as presented. 

The motion calTied by a voice vote. 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

A. PUBLIC HEARING ON ORDINANCE NO. 185, BURNING ORDINANCE 

It was moved hy Caviston, seconded by Lewis, to open the public hearing. 

The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Clerk David Phillips made a presentation about the work of the Burning Ordinrulce Review 
Committee and the draft of revised Ordinance No. 185, Buming Ordinance, which Repeals and 
Replaces Ordinance No.1 OS, Buming Ordinance. 
David Zelisse said he and his family have bmned in the same spot for many years without 
incident but he thinks it is less than the required 50' ii-om a stl'llctlll'C. Will be be allowed to bum 
in the same spot? Alfred Gebski, said that his neighbor bums too often and suggested that he not 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

be allowed to burn so often or that he conduct his burning further away from neighbors. Bob 
Davison said he has ten acres and has burned on his propeliy for over 50 years. He inquired if he 
would still be allowed to burn on his property. Ralph Vance said he has five acres and questioned 
ifhe would be able to burn on his propeliy. Robert Maynard said that food waste was defined as 
"fruit or vegetable matter. .. " and the burning of food waste was prohibited. He questioned if 
cleaning-out a garden and burning it would prohibited because the garden waste could be 
considered food waste. Stan Clark said there is a definition for brush and suggested it and garden 
waste be added as allowed materials to burn on page 3, Section 1. Michelle Brown indicated she 
has resided in the Township for 22 years and was concemed that page 3, Section 1, C, indicates 
burning is only permitted during daylight hours. She suggested that the ordinance indicate that 
recreational fires and patio burners could be burned at night. Peter Cherry had questions about 
prescribed burning. Sandy Lopez suggested that on page 2 it was indicated that patio wood 
burning units do not require a permit and agreed that the requirement on page 3, Section 1, C, for 
burning only during daylight not apply to recreational fires and patio wood burning units. She 
said she would forward her suggestions to Clerk Phillips in written form via email. Leonardo 
Brito requested that the propeliy size requirement contained in Section 185.05,3, be changed 
from "one half acre or more" to "0.30 acre or more" and that the fire placement be changed from 
"more than twenty-five feet from any structure or property line" to "more than fifteen feet from 
any structure or property line". He was concemed that the half acre/50 foot requirement would 
prohibit the use of small fire pits that have already been built. He resides on N. Dixboro Road 
and presented petitions signed by twenty-two people, most of whom indicate addresses in the 
3300-3400 blocks ofN. Dixboro or Beaumont. Ross Gladwin was concemed that ifhe bums 
logs they will smolder ovemight. Thomas Dillon requested that a copy of the application to bum 
be available at the second reading of the ordinance. Wilfred Judson said he felt the money spent 
on reviewing and revising the existing ordinance could have been better spent on roads. He said 
he believes in less government, not more government. He felt the new application and pennit 
process would create additional work for Township employees and was concemed that the 
manner in which the applications me reviewed and approved may change with future boards. 
Rob Stevens said he has lived in the Township for 14 years. He bums tree branches and brush 
from trimming and storm damage about once or twice a year. He is aware that he may be 
responsible for fire department response or damage but he has never had an incident. I-Ie 
questioned ifhe would be allowed to burn if he has less than one acre. David Zelisse commented 
that the ordinance should grandfather in those who previously bumed but do not meet the 
distance or lot size requirements of the new ordinance. Amanda Christiau said her lot is .31 acres 
and she was concemed that she will no longer be able to use her stone fire pit. POl'shea 
Anderson-Taylor said she appreciates the effort that went into reviewing and revising the 
ordinance. Steve Barth said he would rather have a neighbor burn bnmches and tree waste than 
have a tree grinder operating noisily. 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Lewis, to close the public hearing. 

The motion carried by a voice vote. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 3 

B. CITIZEN CUMMENTS 

There were none. 

7. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

Supervisor McFarlane did not make a report to the Board. 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE 
DEPARTMENT, FIRE MARSHALL, HOSPITAl, FALSE FIRE ALARM, 
ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARK COMMISSION MINUTES, SHERIFF'S 
REPORT 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by McKinney, that the Superior Township Board receive 
all repOlis. 

The motion cal1'ied by a voice vote. 

C, UTILITY DEPARTMENT FINANCIAL REPORTS PERIOD ENDING 12-31-2012 

B081'd members commented that Utility Depalirnent's finances were ill good shape. 

rt was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, that the Superior Township Board receive the 
Utility Department Financial Report for the period ending 12-31-12. 

The motion carried by a voice vote. 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

There were none. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

There was none. 

10. NEW BUSINESS 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

A. UTILITY DEPARTMENT, ABATEMENT OF THE BROMLEY PARK UTILITY 
MAINTENANCE FEE 

Rick Church, Utility Director, submitted a memo and was present to recommend waiving the 
Annual Utility Maintenance Fcc for thc sanitary sewer system that serves the Bromley Park 
community in the amount of$3,136.40. When the Bromley Park Community Development 
Agreement was approved, it included a requirement for the Utility Department to charge an 
annual assessment fee for the maintenance of a non"motorized pathway. This pathway provides 
access to underground utilities and a section of sewer pipe for additional cleaning. As the 
development became completed, the TO'wnship detel1nined that inmost years, there was no need 
to charge the additional assessment. At their regular meetings of May 18, 2009 and October 19, 
2009, the Township Board approved a procedure for the Board to waive the annual assessment 
fees, which includes the Community Association submitting a written request to have the fee 
waived. The Bromley Park Community Association submitted a letter dated February 15,2013 
requesting the Township Board waive the Annual Utility Maintenance Fee for 2013. In a letter 
dated January 22, 2013, Rick Church, Utility Department Director, recommended the assessment 
be waived, as there has not been any additional cleaning required for the sanitary sewer pipe in 
question. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, for the Superior Township Board to waive the 
Bromley Park Community Association Annual Utility Access Maintenance Fee for 2013 in the 
amount of $3,136.04 as indicated by the Superior Township Utility Department Invoice N1.Uuber 
2013-REG-OL 

The motion calTied by a voice vote. 

B. UTILlTIY DEPARTMENT REPAIRS TO THE LEFORGE AND CLARK ROAD 
PUMP STATION 

Rick Church, Utility Director was present and provided a memo to the Board along with a letter 
from the Township's engineers, OHM, and the draft eqnipment proposal fro111 Engineered Fluid, 
Inc. M1'. Church indicated that the Township had discovered a prohlem with the pipes corroding 
at the Supelior Township Third Connection Water Booster Pumping Station. The problem was 
so severe that the entire interior manifold piping system had to be replaced. The station, 
including the manifold piping was installed by Engineered Fluid, Inc. (EFI.). Even though the 
eqnipment was beyond wUlTanty coverage, the Township was able to negotiate an agreement for 
EFT to replace the corroding manifold piping at no cost to the Township. TIle cost to replace the 
defective manifold piping is estimated at $150,000.00. During the process ofEFI removing and 
replacing the defective manifold piping, it was discovered that water was stagnating in some 
sections of pipe due to the infrequent use of the pumping station. TIlis stag1ll1tion ofwatcr 
resulted in significant mineral build-up. Mr. Church, along with OHM, recommended that while 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

the station is out of operation and disassembled, that improvements be made to allow for the 
temporary disconnection of some of the piping. 

The following Resolution was moved by Phillips, seconded by Caviston. 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
W ASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING REI' AIRS TO THE CLARK ROAD WATER 
BOOSTER STATION. 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2013-08 

DATE: Febl'uary 19,2013 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Utility Department is a Michigan Charter Township, and 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Utility Department has the power, privilege and authority 
to maintain and operate a utility depmiment providing water and sewer services for the water and 
sewer district of the Township, and 

WHEREAS, the Utility Department recognizes the need for repairs to be made to the 
Township's water booster station in order to ensure that it is in good working condition, and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Superior Township Utility Depmiment has 
approval to contract with Engineered Fluid, Inc. to perf 01111 needed repairs to the Clark Road 
Water Booster Station at a cost of$23,812.00 and for OHM to provide limited project oversight 
of those repairs at a cost not to exceed $6,000, to be paid for from the Utility Department's 
Capital Reserves Fund. 

The motion carried by a voice vote. The Resolution was adopted. 

C. RESOLUTION 2013-05, EXTEND PRIORITY HEALTH HMO FOR ONE MONTH 

Susan Mumm, Accountant, explained that the Township Cl\l1'ently contracts with Priority Health 
for health insurance for employees and their contract expires on February 28,2013. However, 
the Township is proposing to change from Priority Health to Blue Cross Blue Shield. The change 
requires a large amount of paperwork, which cmmot be completed in order to have a smooth 
transition to Blue Cross Blue Shield on March I, 2013. She recon1111ends the Board approve 
Resolution, 2013-05, which provides for a one month extension of the CU11'ent Priority Health 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 6 

insurance plan, March 1 to March 31,2013. 

The following resolution was offered by McKinney, seconded by Lewis: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR TO 
PROVIDE AN EMPOLYEE MEDICAL BENEFIT PLAN BY EXTENDING COVERAGE 

WITH PRIORITY HEALTH HMO 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2013-05 

DATE: FEBRUARY 19,2013 

WHEREAS, as a benefit of employment, the Charter Township of Superior provides health care 
insurance to all full-time Township employees; and 

WHEREAS, the cost for the Township to provide the same health care plan to employees 
increased in 2011 by 15%, 12.9% in 2012 and was quoted as increasing by 20% for 2013; and 

WHEREAS, in order to reduce costs to the Township, during 2013 the Township investigated 
numerous options of providing medical insurance plans for employees; and 

WHEREAS, after conducting due diligence, Township officials and staffwerc able to locate the 
Blue Cross Blue Shield Simply Blue PPO Health Savings Plan (HSA)-Plan 3,000/0% Medical 
Coverage health illsmallce plan that would provide the same level of benefits to the employees 
and would keep costs to the Township at about the same level as the 2012 costs; and 

WHEREAS, in order to reduce costs to the Township and provide Township employees with a 
quality medical benefits plan, the Chal1el' Township of Superior's administrative staff 
recommends that the Township purchase the Blue Cross Blue Shield Simply Blue PPO Health 
Savings Plan (HSA)-Plan 3,000/0% Medical Coverage with Prescription Drug Coverage medical 
benefits plan from Manvil and Associates L.L.C., Farmington Hills, Michigan for one year to 
start on April 1, 2013; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that in order to allow time to complete emollment 
and transition to the new BCBS PPO medical benefits plan, the Superior Charter Township 
Board of Trustees does approve that the eun'ent medical benefits plan, Priority HMO, pnrchased 
through the Hylant Agency, be extended for one month at a cost of $29,752, whieh is $4,986 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 7 

above the monthly cost of the 2012 plan year. Funds for this purchase are to be taken from the 
regular General Ledger numbers for health care insuranee for each department. Budget 
amendments will be made later in the year once we have finalized costs for the BCBS PPO 
medical benefits plan. 

Ayes: Phillips, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Williams, McKhmey, McFarlane 

Nays: None 

Absent: None 

The motion carried, the Resolution was adopted. 

D. RESOLUTION 2013-06, PURCHASE AND ENROLL IN BLUE CROSS BLUE 
SHEILD OF MICHIGAN PPO HIGH DEDUCTIBLE HEALTH PLAN AND HEALTH 
SAVINGS ACCOUNT 

Snsan Mumm, Accountant, explained that the Township did extensive research to find a way to 
reduce health care insurance costs to the Township but still provide good benefits to the 
employees. The Blue Cross Blue Shield high deductible health savings (BCBS HD lISA) plan 
met the objectives. 111ere have been numerous meetings with Township officials and employees. 
Employees support changing to the BCBS lID HSA. Ms. Mumm recommended that the Board 
approve Resolution 2013-06. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by McKinney, to approve the following Resolution: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR TO 
PURCHASE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD'S SIMPLY BUJE PPO liSA -PI,AN 

3,000/0% MEDICAl, COVERAGE FOR EMPLOYEES 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2013-06 

DATE: FEBIWARY 19,2013 

WHEREAS, as a benefit of employment, the Charter Township of Superior provides medical 
plan benefits to all full-time Township employees; and 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

WHEREAS, the cost for the Township to provide the same medical plan benefits to employees 
increased in 2011 by 15%, 12.9% in 2012 and was qnoted as increasing by 20% for 2013; and 

WHEREAS, in order to reduce costs to the Township, during 2013 the Township investigated 
numerous options of providing medical plan benefits for employees; and 

WHEREAS, after conducting due diligence, Township officials and staff were able to locate the 
Blue Cross Blue Shield Simply Blue PPO HSA- Plan 3,00010% Medical Coverage with 
Prescription Drug Coverage medical benefits plan (BCBS SB PPO HSA), which would provide 
the same level of benefits to the employees and even when the Township paid the employees' 
amUlal deductible, would keep costs to the Township at about the same amount as 2012 costs; 
and 

WHEREAS, as indicated in the Rate Quote, to purchase the BDBS SB PPO HSA medical 
benefits plan for one year and stmt on April I, 2013, the cost will be $195,128.00 for premiums, 
plus the Township will agree to contribute funds to each emolled employee's Health Savings 
Acconnt (HSA) to cover their deductibles, which results in an additional cost of $1 08,000 for a 
total cost of $303,128.04 for the year. This is a I % increase over the 2012 cost of the Priority 
Health HMO plan. This is not an exact quote because when you switch to a new cmTier, the final 
price is not determined until enrollment is complete, and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, as recommended by the Charter Township of 
Superior's administrative staff, the Chatter Township of Superior Board of Trustees does hereby 
approve the Charter Township of Superior to purchase the Blue Cross Blue Shield Simply Blne 
PPO Health Savings Plan (HSA)-Plan 3,00010% Medical Coverage with Prescription Drug 
Coverage medical benefits plan from Marwil and Associates L.L.C., Farmington I·Iills, Michigan 
as outlined in the Group Enrollment and Coverage Agreement and Rate Quote for a period of 
one year to start on April 1,2013 and also approves the Township officials to take any and all 
actions necessary to execute the purchase; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, as recommended by the Charter Township 
of Superior's administrative staff, the Charter Township of Superior will pay the entire plan year 
deductible for enrolled employees in the amonnt of $3,000 for an individual plan and $6,000 for 
couple and family plans, with these funds to be contributed by the Township to the employee's 
Health Savings Account; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the cost of purchasing the plan may 
increase slightly from the cost on the Rate Quote. Funds for this purchase are to be taken limn 
the regular General Ledger numbers for health care insurance for each department. Budget 
amendments will be made later in the year once the Township receives the finalized costs for the 
BCBS PPO medical benefits plan; and 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 9 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED, the Blue Cross Blue Shield Simply Blue 
PPO Health Savings Plan (HSA)-Plan 3,000/0% Medical Coverage with Prescription Drug 
Coverage medical benefits plan will be the medical benefits plan offered for enrollment in 
medical benefits plan year 2013 to all eligible Chmier Township of Superior employees, with 
additional terms and conditions to be detennined by the Chmier Township of Superior Board of 
Trustees. 

Ayes: McFarlane, McKinney, Phillips, Caviston, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: Green 

The Resolution was adopted. 

Trustee Green left the meeting at 8:50 p.m. 

E. RESOLUTION 2013-07, OPT OUT OF PA 152 OF 2011, PUBLIC EMPLOYER 
CONTRIBUTION TO EMPLOYEES MEDICAL BENEFITS PLAN 

The Township'S cost for providing the Blue Cross Blue Shield high deductible health savings 
exceeds the amount allowed by PA 152 of2011. Supervisor McFarlane said that the Township 
has not received EVIPF payments from the State in many years. He recommended that the 
Township opt out of the requirements ofPA 152 of2011. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by McKilmey to approve the following Resolution: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR TO OPT 
OUT OF THE RESTRICTIONS MANDATED BY PUBLIC ACT 152 OF 2011 

ON PUBLIC EMPLOYER'S PAYMENTS FOR MEDICAL BENEFITS PLANS 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2013-07 

DATE: FEBRUARY 19,2013 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

WHEREAS, on September 28, 2011, Governor Rick Snyder signed Senate Bill 7 into law, which 
created Public Act 152 of2011; and 

WHEREAS, Public Act 152 of2011 provides for certain limitations on the amount that public 
employers may contribute toward the annual cost of medical benefit plans that cover their 
employees as follows: 

• for plans begitming on or after January I, 2013, restricts public employers ii'om paying an 
aggregate mmual amount (hard cap) of no more than $15,525 per family, $ll ,385 per 
couple and $5,692.50 for individtmls for employee plans; and 

• allows that a governing body may choose to implement a 20 percent employee 
copaY1l1ent for the total cost of the plan instead of the hard cap; and 

• allows that by a two-thirds majority vote, the governing body may opt ont of the hard cap 
and 20 percent copayment required by the Act and not incur any penalties; and 

WHEREAS, Public Act 152 0[2011 provides for penalties of withholding Economic Vitality 
Incentive Program Funds (EVIPF) issued by the State for public employers who fail to follow 
the law; and 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior has 110t received any EVIPF in many years; and 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustees approved providing medical 
benefit plans to Township employees at a cost that cxcceds the hard cap and does not meet the 
20% copayment requirement; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, as reeommended by the administrative staff of the 
Chm1el' Township of Superior, the Chal1erTownship of Superior Board of Trustees does hereby 
approve that for the medieal benefits plan year starting in 2013, the Township op out of the 
employer costs mandated by Publie Act 152 of20 11 relating to the employer'S payments 
towards medical benefits plans. 

TIle motion carried by a voice vote. 

F. ORDINANCE NO. 185, BURNING ORDINANCE, FIRST READING 

Board members discussed the ordinance and indicated they felt that it was not possible to please 
everyone but the proposed ordinance was a fair and balanced approach to regulating buming in 
the Township. 

'I1le following ordinance was moved for first reading by eaviston, seconded by Lewis: 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 11 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 185 

BURNING ORDINANCE, 
WHICH REPEALS AND REPLACES 

ORDINANCE NO. 105 BURNING ORDINANCE 

THE TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR, WASHTENA W COUNTY, STATE OF MICHIGAN, 
ORDAINS: 

Section 185.01. Purllose 

The purpose of this ordiuauce is to provide for the protection of the health, safety, and welfare of 
Township residents; to protect property from exposure to the dangers of fire; to minimize 
unnecessary runs by the Township Fire Department; to provide for the enforcement of this 
ordinance; and to establish penalties and fines for violations of the provisions of this ordinance. 
Township residents are strongly encouraged to consider recycling, compo sting and curbside 
pick-up as alternatives to open burning. 

Section 185.02. Scope 

I. This ordinance shall apply to open burning, prescribed burns, burn barrels, 
outdoor wood fUl1laces/boilers, and patio wood bU11ling units. 

2. This ordinance shall not apply to outdoor grilling or cooking food llsing charcoal, 
wood, propane or natural gas in a cooking/grilling appliance or in an approved 
container. 

3. This ordinance shall not apply to the use of propane, natural gas" kerosene, 
gasoline, or acetylene in a device intended for agricultural or construction heating 
and maintenance activities. 

4. This ordinance shall not apply to agricultnral flame weeding or flame sanitizers. 
5. This ordinance shall not apply to bU11ling for the purpose of generating heat in a 

stove, fUl1lace, fireplace or other heating device within a building used for human 
or animal habitation. 

Section 185.03. Definitions 

"Brush" means loose branches and twigs generated by trimming or storms on the property. 

"Clean wood" means natural wood which has not been painted, val1lished or coated with a 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 12 

similar material; has not be pressure treated with preservatives; and does not contain resins or 
glues as in plywood or other composite wood products. 

"Food waste" means rejected food wastes including waste accumulations of animal, fmit, or 
vegetable matter used or intended for food; or wastes that attend the preparation, use, cooking, 
dealing in, or storing of meat, fowl, fish, fruit, or vegetable matter. 

"Opcn burning" means kindling or maintaining a fire where the products of combustion are 
emitted directly into the ambient air without passing through a stack or chimney. This includes 
buming in a bum barrel. 

"Patio wood buming unit" means a chill1nea, patio warmer, or other portable wood-buming 
device used for outdoor recreation and/or heating. 

"Prescribed bum" means open bll1'ning of a continuolls cover of fuels, in compliance with an 
approved prescription to meet plalliled land management objectives. "Prescription" means a 
written plan establishing the criteria and elements neeessmy for starting, conh'olling, and 
extinguishing a specific prescribed bum. 

"Property" mcans one or more adjacent rcal estate parcels under common ownership or lease 
agreement. 

"Recreational lire" means a small outdoor lire burning materials permitted by section 185.05 that 
has a total fuel area of 3 feet or less in dimneter aud 2 feet or less in height. Recreational fires 
inclnde, but are not limited to lires for pleasme, ceremonial, cooking, wm1l1th, or similar 
purposes. 

Section 185.04. Prohibited Fires 

1. Opcn buming of leavcs and grass clippings is prohibited as per PA 102 of 2012 
except when such bummg is incidental to a pe11l1itted open or presctibed burn, 

2. Open burning of animal carcasses and lllanme is prohibited. 
3. Open bUl11ing of food wastc is prohibited. 
4. Opcn burning of household waste that contains plastic, rubber, foam, chemically 

treated wood, textiles, electronics, chemicals, or hazm'dous materials is prohibited 
asperPA 1020f2012. 

5. Open burning of consh'uction and demolition waste is prohibited. 
6. Open bUl1ling of waste from a commercial or industrial establishment is 

prohibited. 

Section 185.05. Permissible Fires 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 13 

A person shall not ignite, cause or permit to be ignited, allow or maintain an open burn or 
outdoor fire except as provided in this section. All open burning requires compliance with all 
applicable provisions of this section and any additional special restrictions deemed necessary by 
the Fire Chief or other authorities having jurisdiction. The Fire Chief may deny or suspend 
burning permits when weather or other conditions warrant. All open burning shall be conducted 
in a safe nuisance-free maimer, when wind and weather conditions minimize adverse effects and 
do not create a health or visibility hazard. 

1. After first obtaining a burn permit, open burning of logs, stumps, trees, 
agricultural and beekeeping waste is permitted if conducted in accordance with 
the following: 

A. The property owner or owner's authorized representative shall submit an 
open burning permit application to the Township Clerk's office on such 
form as may be approved by the Township Board. The application will be 
accepted after administrative review confirms that the property size and 
location meets the requirements of the ordinance. Upon acceptance, the 
application will be forwarded to the Fire Department for review and 
approval or denial by the Superior Township Fire Chief or his/her 
representative. If denied, a reason for the denial must be given. If 
approved, the application will be retained on file at the Fire Department 
and subsequent, similar burn permit requests may be phoned into the Fire 
Depaltment for verbal approval. In all cases, on the day of the intended 
burn, the applicant shall contact the Fire Department for a burn permit by 
calling 734-484-1996. The applicant shall give his/her name, address and 
phone number, a description of the materials to be burned and the time of 
the intended burning. The Fire Depmtment will either authorize or deny 
the burn pennit depending upon Fire Department resources, weather, or 
other factors. 

B. No material may be brought onto a property for the express purpose of 
burning it, except seasoned dry firewood for recreational fires. 

C. BW11ing is permitted only during daylight hours except when a special 
permit has been issued. The Fire Chief or his/her representative may issue 
special permits for agricultural open burns that will last more than one 
day. 

D. Adult supervision of open fires is required. 

E. Open fires must be located fifty (50) feet or more from any structure or 
property line. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 14 

F. The fhel area of open fires shall not exeeed 15 feet in diameter and 15 feet 
in height without approval of the Fire Chief 01' hislher representative. 

G. Due to the density and the danger offires spreading and smoke and fumes 
ereating a nuisanee, no permits shall be issued for allY loeation in the 
northeast quatier seetioll ofSeetion 33 or any portion ofSeetions 34 or 35 
of the Township. 

H. Due to the density and the danger of fires spreading and smoke and fumes 
creating a nuisance, no pennits shall be issued for any propeliy less than 
one aere in size. 

2. After first obtaining a burn permit, prescribed bU111ing for forest, prairie, habitat 
management and agricultural purposes is permitted if conducted in accordance 
with the following: 

A. The propel1y O'l'l11er or owner's authorized representative shall submit a 
prescribcd bum permit application to the Fire Chiefs office on such f01111 
as may be approved by the Township Board. Upon receipt, the application 
shall be reviewed by, and approved or denied by the Fire Chief or his/her 
representative. If denied, a reason for the denial must be given. If 
approved, the applieation will be retained on file at the Fire Department 
and subsequent similar prescribed bum permit requests may be issued 
based upon the initially submitted application and plan. 

B. 011 the day of the intended prescribed burn, the applicant or his/her 
representative shall contact the Fire Department for a bum permit by 
calling 734-484-1996. The applicant shall give his/her name, address, and 
phone number and the time of the intended bmn. The Fire Department 
will either authorize 01' deny the prescribed burn permit depending upon 
Fire Departmenlresources, weather, or other factors. 

C. TIle Township Boat'd may, by resolution, set reasonable application fees 
and insurance requirements as deemed appropriate. 

3. The following types of fires at'C pennitted without obtaining a burn pelmit if they 
occur on property of one half acre or more and are placed more than twenty-tlve 
feet from any stl'Ucture 01' propeliy line. 

A. A reereational ftre. 

B. Burning of small amounts of household dry waste paper in an enclosed 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 15 

burn barrel or container constructed of metal or masonry that has a metal 
covering device and does not have an opening larger than>;.; of an inch. 

4. Patio wood burning units may be used without obtaining a bnrn pennit if they 
bnrn clean wood, are nsed in accordance with the manufaclilrer's instructions, and 
are placed not less than 15 feet fi'ol11 a structure. 

5. Outdoor wood ful'11aceslboilers installed on or after the effective date of this 
ordinance may be installed and operated without obtaining a burn permit but 
shall: 

A. Have a permanently attached stack with a minimum height of 15 feet 
above the gronnd that also extends at least two feet abollt the highest peak 
of any residence not served by the furnace/boiler located within 300 feet. 

B. Be located on the property in accordance with the Township Zoning 
Ordinance and no closer than 100 feet from the neatest propelty line. 

C. Not be installed unless a mechanical permit has been obtained from the 
Township Building Department prior to commencing installation. 

D. Only bum c1enn wood or other listed fuels specifically permitted by the 
manufacturer's installation/operation instl1lctions. 

6. Notwithstanding section 185.05. of this ordinance, sli11ctnres and other materials 
may be bnrned witliout pennit for fire prevention training so long as conducted in 
accordance with the National Fire Protection Association (NFP A) Standard 1403 
as it may from time to time be amended, and in compliance with rules and 
regulations of other authorities havillgjurisdiction. Such burning shall be 
outlined in writing and approved by the Fire Chief at least 48 hours prior to the 
training burn. 

Section 185.06. Appeals 

Whenever the Chief of the Fire Department or his/her representative shall refuse to grant a 
pennit applied for, or when it is claimed that the provisions of the ordinance do not apply or that 
the tme intent and meaning of the ordinance has been misconstrued or wrongly interpreted, the 
applicant Illay appeal the decision of the Chief of thc Fire Department or hislber representative to 
the Chartcr Township of Superior Board of Trllstecs. 

Such all appeal shall be in writing, citing the nature of the original request, the reason such 
request was denied a permit, and the remedy sought through the appeaL TIle appeal shall be 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 16 

made within seven (7) days of the denial, and the Board shall receive and respond to the appeal 
at their next regularly scheduled Township Board meeting. 

Section 185.07. Liability 

A person utilizing or maintaining an outdoor fire regulated by this ordinance may be responsible 
for all fire suppression costs and any other liability resulting from damage caused by the fire. 

Section 185.08. Right of Entry and Inspection 

The Fire Chief or any authorized officer, employee, or representative of Superior Township 
can'ying proper identification may inspect any property in order to ascertain compliance with, 
and enforce the provisions of this ordinance. 

Section 185.09. Enforcement 

This ordinance shall be deemed an exercise of the police powers of Superior Charter Township 
for the preservation and protection of the public health, safety, and welfare. It shall be the duty of 
the Fire Chief or his/her representative to enforce the provisions of this ordinance. Citizen 
complaints and reports of violations shall be directed to the Fire DepaJiment. 

Section 185.10. Penalties and Remedies for Violations 

I. Any person violating any provision of this Ordinance shall be deemed: 

A. Guilty of a misdemeanor. Penalties may be imposed including up to 
ninety (90) days incarceration in the Washtenaw County Jail and/or fines 
up to five hundred ($500.00) dollars plus the cost of prosecution. 

B. Responsible for a civil infraction. Penalties may be imposed in fines as set 
forth in Section 162.07 of Superior Charter Township Ordinance 162, 
Civil Infraction Penalty Ordinance, which assesses fines for a first offense 
of a minimum of one hundred ($100.00) and a maximum of five hundred 
($500.00). 

In addition to the penalties, any person deemed responsible for a civil infraction 
shall also be liable for the cost to the Township to prosecute any such violation 

2. The decision to charge the alleged violator with a misdemeanor and/or civil 
infraction as a result of a violation of this Ordinance shall be at the sole discretion 
of the Township. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19,2013 
PROPOSED Mll\'UTES 
PAGE 17 

3. In addition to the foregoing, any violation of the Ordinance shall be deemed a 
nuisance per se, permitting the Township Board, its officers, agents or any private 
citizen to take such action in any comi of competent jurisdiction to cause the 
abatement of such nuisance, including injunctive relicf. Further, upon a 
dctermination by a e0U11 that a person has violated this Ordinance, thereby 
creating a nuisance per se, the Township shall be entitled to its actual attorney 
fees incurred in seeking abetment of the nuisance. 

Sectio11185.1l. Abrogation and Conlliet of Authority 

Nothing in this Ordinance shall be interpreted to conflict ,vith present or fllture State statutes in 
the same subject matter; conflicting provisions of this Ordinance shall be abrogated to, but only 
10, the extent of the conflict. Moreover, Ihe provisions ofthis Ordinance shall be construed, if 
possible, to be consistent with relevant State regulations and statutes. If any pa1't of this 
Ordinance is found to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competcnt jurisdiction, such 
portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision. Sueh holding shall not 
affect the validity of the remaining p0l1ions thereof, and the remainder of the Ordinance shall 
remain in force. Rights and duties which have matured, penalties which have been incurred, 
proceedings which have begun and prosecutions for violations of law occurring before the 
effective date of this Ordinance are not affected or abated by this Ordinance. 

Section 185.12. Repeal 

All ordinances or parts of an ordinance in conflict with this ordinance are hereby repealed. The 
existing Ordinance No. 105, being an ordinance for tlle regulation of bumillg in the Township 
effective August 31, 1989 and amended effective November 3, 2008 and January 17, 2012 is 
hereby repealed. 11le repeal provided herein shall not abrogate or affect any offense or act 
committed or done, or any penalty or forfeiture incurred, or any pending fee, assessments, 
litigation or prosecution of any right established, occlll'ring prior to the effective date hereof. 

Section 185.13. Effective Date; Publication 

This Ordinance shall be published by posting in the Office of the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospeet Rd., 
Ypsilanti, 48198, and on the Township website ~v.superior-twp.()rg ~ pursuant to Section 8 
of the Charter Township Act, being MCL 42.8, 3(b) within 30 days following the final adoption 
thereof. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon said publication and the same 
shall be recorded in the Ordinance Book of the Township, and such recording authenticated by 
the signatures of the Supervisor and Clerk. 

Ayes: McFarlane, McKilmey, l)hillips, Cavistoll, Lewis, Williams 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 18 

Nays: None 

Absent: Green 

The motion carried, the Resolution was adopted. 

G. ANN ARBOR TRANSIT AUTHORITY 2013 PURCHASE OF SERVICE 
AGREEMENT 

The contract with AATA expired on October 1, 2013 but the previous contract was continued in 
order for the AA T A to verify the amount of operating assistance they would be receiving from 
the Michigan Department of TranspOliation, TIle rates for the fixed route service are 1.2% less 
than 2012 rates, The rate for the A-Ride service is 17,6% more than the 2012 rates. The increase 
in the A-Ride rate is dne to an increase in the cost pel' trip and an increase in the passenger trips. 

The contract is attached as Attachment A. 

It was moved by Williams, seconded by Lewis, to approve the 2013 contract with the Ann Arbor 
Transportation Authority to provide fixed route and A-Ride service to Superior Township and to 
authorize the Supervisor to sign the contract. 

H. SET THE HOURLY RATE FOR THE NEW DEPUTY TREASURER 

Treasurer McKinney recently hired a new Depnty Treasurer, Mona McLain because her previous 
Deputy resigned. Treasurer McKirl11ey recommended that the new Deputy Treasurer's salary be 
set at $18.74 per hour. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, to set the salary for the new Deputy Treasurer, 
Mona McLain at $18.74 per hour. 

TIle motion carried by a voice vote, 

I. APPOINTMENTS TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION 

I11e terms of two cUlTent Plamling Commissioners expire on February 28,2013. Supervisor 
McFarlane recommended that Porshea Anderson-Taylor be reappointed and that Dr. Robe11 
Steele be newly appointed to tbe Planning Commission. Both of their terms are for three years 
and start on March 1,2013 and expire 011 February 28, 2016. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 19 

It was moved by McKimley, seconded by Lewis, to eoncur with the recommendation of 
Supervisor McFarlane to appoint Porshea Anderson-Taylor and Dr. Robert Steele to the Superior 
Township Plmming Commission to a three year term to stmi on March 1,2013 and to expire on 
Febl11ary 28, 2016. 

11. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

It was moved by MeKimley, seconded by Lewis, that the bills be paid as submitted in the 
following amounts: General- $ 1,966.51; for a total of $1,966.51 Further, that the Record of 
Disbursements be received. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

12. PLEAS AND PETITION 

There were none. 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion 
can'ied by a voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 9: 1 0 a.m. 

Respeetfully sub111itted, 

David Phillips, Clerk 

William McFarlane, Supervisor 



PURCHASE OF SERVICE AGREEMENT 

/) 
H 

THE ANN ARBOR TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (hereinafter f'efef'red to as "Authority"), 2700 
South Industrial Highway, Ann Arbor, Michigan 481 04, and Superior Townsilip, (hereinafter referred to as 
"Pmehaser"), 3040 NOl'th Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198, in consideration of the mutual promises 
contained herein, do hel'eby agree as follows: 

1, TERM 

TIle terlll of this Agreement is October 1,2012 through September 30, 2013. 

2. SERVICE PROVIDED 

The Allthority will provide public transit service accordillg to thc map(s) and schedule(s) for route 
10, and other service descriptions contained in the Ride Guide included as Exhibit #1, and made plIl1 
hereof. Said route(s) and sehedule(s) may be modified by !he AA TA, at its discretion, for reasons 
including but llOt Hmited to those set forth in Section 4 below, subject to tIte procedures set forth in 
the Poticy for Public Input on Service and Faf'c Changes attached hereto as Exhibit #3, 

3. DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES 

The PIll'chaser agrees to designate a representative as its agent to work in coopemtioll with 
designated representatives for Ihe Ann Arbor Trullsportntion Authority, overseeing the conduct of 
this service, modifications thereto Ilnd evaluation thereof. Nothing herein will bc cOllstmcd to limit 
the legal powers of the Authority 01' of the goveming body of ally governmentaillnit. 

4, FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

4.1 Paymel1ts by Purchase!' 

Purchaser agrees thaUts total obligation will 00$33,872, lInless otherwise agreed by the pal1ies. The 
calculation of revenues is included as Exhibit #2, 

Purchaser agrees to pay this amount in four equal payments. The Authority will submit invoices to 
the Pm'chaser quarterly, on 01' about the first of Novembcr, F'ebl1lury, May, and August The 
Authority willrefimd to the Purchaser any overpayment resulting from a reduction in service, 

4.2 Financial Assumptions, Power of Authority (0 ModifV Services 

It is expressly understood by the parties Ihat the charges to the Purchaser are based 011 tho Authority'S 
Annual Operating Budget including the projected level of expenses and revenues necessulY to 
implement the Annual Service Plan. The amlllal service hOlll'S and expenses and the calculation of 
the projected revenues to meet these fixed· route and demand·response expenses flrc attached as 
Exhibit #2. In the event that val'lances in costs or revenues relldel' it impossible, in the reasonable 
j\ldgmeut of the Authority, to provide the number of serviec haul'S at the local costs indicated in 
Exhibit #2 without lIndue finuncialioss, the parties will renegotiate such houl's and chargcs. 



4.3 Mutual Cooperation Among Goyernmcntal Units 

Purchase ofServlce Agreement 
Page 2 

It is furtber understood aud agreed that the other governmental tlllits or entities have entered 01' are 
expected to enter into similal' contracts with the Authority. Transit services covered by this and other 
contracts nre interdependent snch that if any pl1l'ChaSC1' breaches its contmet, fails to cnter into a 
contmct, or terminates its agreement, the Authol'ity may modify, reduce, orcancei rOlltes 01' hours of 
service covered under this Agreement subject to the procedUl'cs contained in Exhibit #3. 

4.4 Fares 

It is expressly understood that determination offare levc.1s and all policies relnting to fare collectioll 
and odministratioll will be the responsibility of the Authority and may be modified during this 
agreement subject to thc procedures contained in Exhibit #3. 

S, EQUIPMENT 

TIle Authority will pl'Ovlde a II hardware and vehicles nccossaty for tltc service to be rendered 
hereunder, will Illsintai n said equipment aud wiII retain ownership of said equipment. 

6, PERSONNEL 

The Authol'ity will jll'Ovide the personnel necessary to fulfill its obligatioll hel'Cundcr, and retains 
complete authority in hiring, regulation and termlnaHon of said persolUlel. 

7. INDEMNIFICATION 

Thc Authority will indenmifY Purchaser and hold Purchaser harmless from all claims, suits, actions 
and damages resulting from operation of vehicles conducted by the AuthOl'lty llnderthis Agreement 
except to the extent that such damages are caused by the Purchaser. It is not thc intent of the 
Authority to waive any gove1'llmenta! inulHUlity otherwise uvuilable to it. Purchaser, subject to any 
goventnlcnta! itmml!lity available to it, will indemnify and hold the Authority harmless from all 
claims, suits, actions, mId damages caused by its offteers, agents, or employees except to the extent 
caused by the Authotity, 

8, ASSIGNMENT 

This Agrcement will not be assigned by either party without tbe wdtten consent of the otllOl" 

It is the intcnt of the parties to engage in this sel'vice for a period longer than that cited in Paragraph 
I, providing that the service is satisfactory to the parties, Therefore, the parties agrce that this 
Contract shaU be extended for successive jlcriods of one year each unless a party notifies the other of 
its intent not to renew no less than 90 days before the end of the priolo period, the same terms and 
conditions provIded, however, that Exhibit #2 and the terms set forth in Paragraph 4 will he 



Purchase of Service Agreement 
Page 3 

renegotiated, In the eyent that the parties fail to reach agt'cement 011 any Ot' aU of these items, then 
this extension will be null and void and of no effect. 

10. TERMINATION 

Either pm-ty may cancel its participation in this agreement 01' terminate any services provided under 
this agreement at any time without fmtllet'liability upon providing 90 days notice ill writing to the 
othel' party of intent to cancel. 

11. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

In connection with the execution Qfthis Cotltl'act, the Aim Arbor Transportation Authority will not 
discriminate against any employee 01' applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, sex, 
handicap, age, or national origin, other than as a bonafide occnpational qualification. The Aim Arbor 
Transportation Authority represents Iltat it has taken and will continue to take affirmative actions to 
ensure that applicants are selected, and tlmt employees are treated <luring theil' employment, without 
regard to thell' race, religion, color, sex, handicap, age 01' natiOlml ol'igin. . 

12, MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT 

This contract Illay be modified in writing by mutual agreement of the parties. 

13. EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE 

The Ann Mbol' Transportation Authority shall obtain and lUaintain dul'ing the term of this 
Agreement the following insurance: 

a. Workers Compensation insurance with Michigan statutory limits and employers liability 
insurance with minimUlll limits of $500,000 each accident. 

b. Public liability insurance with limits of no less than $1,000,000 each occurrence and 
aggregate for bodily iqjmy and property damage, as well as an umbrella policy with limits no 
less than $5,000,000. The Purchaser is named as additional insUI'ed as respects general 
liability clal lllS resulting fl'Ollllhe operation of the Aml Arbor Transportation AUUlOl'ity. Thc 
policy of insurance must be current and must be accolllpanied by a statement, which indicates 
tiJat the policy shall not be callceled, without at least sixty (60) days prior notification to thc 
Purchaser, of such cancellation. 

c. Automobile liability insurance covedng all owned, hired and non-owned vehicles, with 
personal protection insurance and property protection insurance to comply with the 
provisions of tile Michigan No-Fault Insurallce law, including residual liability insurance 
with minimulIl limits of $1 ,000,000 combined single limits bodily injmy andloJ' property 
damage each accident, The policy of insurance must be current and must be accompanied by 



Purchaso of Service Agreemel\t 
Pagc4 

a statement, which indicates that the policy shall not be canceled, without at least sixty (60) 
days prior notification to the Purchaser, of such cancellation. 

Execllted in duplicate this 11th day of Febl'uul'Y, 2013. 

ANN ARBOR TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

fltAej_~_ 
Michael Ford 
Chief Executive Officer 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Fixed Route Service 
COST CALCULATION 

Service Hours 

Cost per Service Hour 
Total Cost 

Categorical Federal I State 
Grants 

State Operating 
Assistance 

Passenger Fares 

Subtotal 

Local Share 

Total Revenue 

Superior Township 
Payment 

FY 
2012 

840 

$112.43 

$13,043 

$29,664 

$27,664 

$70,372 

$24.070 

$94,441 

$24,070 

FY 
2013 

840 

$118.24 

$::1::1, .) '" '" 

$14,893 

$30,442 

$30,217 

$75,552 

$23.769 

$99,322 

$23,769 

Exhibit #2 
page 1 

CHANGE 

0.0% 

14.2% 

2.6% 

9.2% 

7.4% 

-1.2% 

5.2% 

~1,2% 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

A-Ride Service 
COST CALCULATION 

EXPENSES 
Passenger Trips 

Cost per Trip 

Total Cost 

REVENUES 

Categorical Federal I State 
Grants 

State Operating 
Assistance 

Passenger Fares 

Revenue Subtotal 

Local Share 

Total Revenue 

2012 
Budgeted 

2,508 
$21.61 

$54,198 

$15,000 

$23,oa3 

$7.624 

$45,607 

$6,591 

$54.198 

$8,591 

Exhibit (12 
page 2 

2013 
Budgeted 

2,651 
$26.21 

$69,476 

$24,000 

$27,421 

~ 

$59,373 

$10,103 

$69,476 

$10,103 

CHANGE 

5.7% 
21.3% 

28.2% 

60.0% 

18.8% 

5.7% 

30.2% 

17.6% 

28.2% 

17.6% 



Printed: 0310512013 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
MONTH-END REPORT 

February 2013 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

*Com-Other Non-Building $0.00 $70.00 

*Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $16,049.00 $120.00 

*Res-New Building $0.00 $200.00 

*Res-Renovations $124,750.00 $691.00 

ELECTRIC PERMITS $0.00 $574.00 

MECHANICAL PERMIT $0.00 $1,020.00 

PLUMBING PERMITS $0.00 $436.00 

Totals $140,799.00 $3,111.00 

Number of Permits 

1 

1 

1 

4 
6 

10 

4 

27 

INSPECTIONS REIMBURSEMENTS 

RICHARD MAYERNIK 

ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR 
(CONTRACTOR) 

BUILDING INSPECTOR 
(SUBSTITUTE CONTRACTOR) 

MECH & PLU INSPECTOR 
(SUBSTITUTE CONTRACTOR) 

54 

17@$30.00 $510.00 

6@$30.00 $180.00 

4@$30.00 $120.00 



Page: 1 

Prill/eli: 03105113 

SUPERIOH TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
YEAR-TO-DA TE REPORT 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

*Com-Other Non-Building $60,000,00 $840,00 

*Com-Renovations $244,428,00 $1,200,00 

*Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $60,540.00 $360,00 

*Res-New Building $1,693,464.00 $8,001.00 

*Res-Renovations $270,610,00 $1,809,00 

ELEClRIC PERMITS $0,00 $2,271.00 

MECHANICAL PERMIT $0,00 $2,730.00 

MOBILE HOMES $0.00 $290,00 

PLUMBING PERMITS $0,00 $940.00 

Totals $2,329,042.00 $18,441.00 

Numbe.' of Permits 

2 

1 

2 

4 

11 

19 

23 
4 

8 

74 

INSPECTIONS REIMBURSEMENTS 

RICHARD MAYERNIK 
(BUILDING OFFICIAL) 

ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR 
(CONTRACTOR) 

BUILDING INSPECTOR 
(SUBSTITUTE CONTRACTOR) 

MECH & PLU INSPECTOR 
(SUBSTITUE CONTRACTOR) 

119 

35@$30.00 $1,050.00 

6@$30.00 $ 180.00 

4@$30.00 $ 120.00 



~~1JB~~:~~'(~~1'Y~~f#~~;Bi~~~g~~1[~,~~ij~~~P~~[:) 
Printed: 03/05/2013 
Page: 1 

"~S-~:~~1N~w:B~]ij~;~i~ ',"" , .. -',H~.~IA·}0~d,;, " 
Permit # 

PB13-0015 

Ownet 

MCBAIN RUSSElL W &: ROSE--\. 

95SOFORDRD 

YPSILANTI MI 48198 

Report Summary 

Constru.ction Value 

0.00 

:-. ! 

Wode Description 

Partial Permit For Foundations Only For New 28 x 43 
Single Family Dwelling. ConstrUction To Com=ence 
Withln 180 D.ys Of Permit Iss,"""ce. Permit Holder Is 
Proceeding At Own Risk Without Guatantee That The 
Entit:e Permit Will Be Issued. 

Total Fees For Type: 

Total Permits For Type: 

Conttacto.t 

Homeo'\V'1'ler 

$200.00 
1 

Population: .-ill Records 

PennitDateIssued in <Previous month> 
[02/01/13 - 02/28/13] 

;:;1,:,~'~;~~tj~;';d]~~Qffi~~!J~J!!j[{~iii¥.,~:~~~,~:~.~ .-,-, .. ' _~,,_"'~~ __ 

"illD 
Permit.Datelssued Between 02/01/2013.,iliTI 
02/28/2013 A.l\lD 
Permit.Category = 'Res-New Building 

rp';].c~r~jj·;:;;:r;jl"t;£:1]mIT'"In:i."'I"':t~2ifi~l'Snl~-(f;:'1 T 1';1" 
luratlUI·:t1!,O, <u",~O : S ·rue Otll'V<uUe:: 
-' :<Y"'\\/';0'~-/;<;~i_" ,'1"':':: • .4'1\. i <1:1< -<~L-ll:~i"~:c_11;1';/<./l'r»);l:-<·'-' -j'': _ .• ' .,' ~, ";-~, "" ,-:' 

7: T;~f'i;r::,'~"':,: :i~:;':':;:;:;:, '::~:;~'!:~Wi'.':r$jJ~fm :?'~;";;;:'~'::;?;::.,~:~7'1 "', ',~ <~, -.'::-" :"._"~ ",::~: .~~:; 
"i.,.""'" "''''i'''''''''''''''' 'f ,c;-:oiia:tld'''~'ntaI".:ner:nuts·' :,~/>!t.!;\;~~:~ij::!!::L:<~;' ~'::;;iS:'}':}~!':_-:;';;';;~I'N;l+:'~~,;,-.".",:-, .'Ir~~~r,:, - "" .. ,' .,' - _,'~:: 



2013 Fire Department Responses 
FEBRUARY 

Structure Fires: 0 

Vehicle Fires: 0 

Brush Fires: 1 

Trash Fires: 0 

Medical Emergencies: 42 

Personal Injnry Accidents: 5 
CLARD@HRD. 
GEDDES@PADDOCKWAY PIN-IN 
CHERRYHILL @ NAPIER 
PLYMOUTH@153 
FORD @ GOTFREDSON 

Property Damagc Accidents: 19 

Residential Fire Alarm: 5 

Conunel'cial Fire Alarm: 3 

Sf. Joseph Mercy Hospital Alarms: 2 

Utility Emcrgcncy: 10 

Public Service Request: 0 

Good Intent: 7 

Carbon Monoxide Alarms: 0 

Mutual Aid: 12 

All Other Incidents: 1 

Total Alarms: 106 

Burn Permits: 20 



TO: BILL MCFARLANE SUPERVISOR 

FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DATE: 3-4-2013 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL FEBRUARY 2013 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 2 

1 ST ALARM NO CHARGE 

2ND ALARM $50.00 

ALARM LOCATIONS: 

5337 MACULY 02/05/2013 

5337 MACULY 02/18/2013 



Superior Township Fire Department Mutual Aid Responses January 2013 
------------ --

Date Type Department Location Shift Info 

02/02/13 AMA Received AATFD 8380 Geddes 1 n Structure Fire 

2/4/2013 AMA Received AATFD Geddes/Paddock Way 3 Pin-in 
------------- --

02/06/13 AMAGiven ! AATFD Us 23 @West 3 Rollover 

02/06/13 ' AMA Received AATFD 1601 Stamford 3 Reported Structure Fire 

02/09/13 MAGiven YTFD 3375 E. Michigan 1 Structure Fire 

02/18/13 ! AMAGiven AATFD M 14 @ Whitmore Lake 1 Rollover 

02/26/13 i MAGiven AATFD US 23 @ Plymouth 3 PDA 
------------ --

02/26/13 MAGiven AATFD US 23 @ Geddes 3 PDA 
! 

02/27/13 MAGiven YFD 935 E. Michigan . 3 Utilities Emergency 
---

02/27/13 MAGiven YFD Grant @ Owendale 3 Utilities Emergency 
------------ -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --------------------------------------- --

02/27/13 MAGiven YFD 1220 Grant 3 Utilities Emergency 

02/27/13 MAGiven YFD 712 Pearl I 3 i Structure Fire 



BusineJl Phone 464-1996 

Charter Township of Superior 

Fire Department 
7999 Ford Road. Ypsilanti, Micbigan 48198 

To: William McFarlane, Supervisor 

Date: March 4, 2013 

Ref: Fire Marshal Report for February 2013 

2/112013 
Responded mutual aid sttucture fire Salem Township 

2/2/2013 
Rcsponded to reported stl'uctmed fire at Superior Woods 

2/4/2013 
Responded to MY A Clark at Huron River Drive 
Pick up salt fi'om Laco in Aim Arbor 
Did fire Marshal report for January 2013 

2/5/2013 
Attended fire inspector class in Lansing 

2/6/2013 
Attended fire inspectors class in Lansing 
Responded to stlUcture. firc 

2/7/2013 
Reviewed Township new burning ordinance 
Talked with Rick about private drive\vay on Stonehedge Dr 
Finished frre investigation report for fire on Vreeland Road 

21 ll/2 0 13 
Attended fire investigation meeting at Saline Fire Depaltment 
Started reviewing site plan for Hynndai phase 2 
Responded to MVA at Ford and Plymouth Roads 

2/12/2013 
Finished reviewing site plan for Hyundai phase 2 

Fire Phone 911 



2/14/2013 
Worked on fire investigation repOlt for structure fire on Ford Road 
Attended fire investigators meeting in Dearborn 

2/1812013 
Holiday 

2/19/2013 
Reviewed final site plan for Woodland of Geddes Glen 

2/20/2013 
Worked on fire investigation report 

212112013 
Finished fire investigation repol1 

2/2512013 
Meeting with Salem Township Fire depat1ment about structure nrc on Stonegate Di;-~~'--
Sent approval letter to plurating commission for Hyundai phase 2 

2/2612013 
Sent inspection 110tice to Superior Woods 
Updated inspection atld emergency infolmation for Hyundai in computer 
Entered hazardous chemical inventory into computer fOl' 2299 Ridge Road 

2/2712013 
Plowed snow at Township Hall 
Responded to wire down Plymouth at GotH'edson Road 
Responded to Dixboro General Store on a reported stlUcture fire 

212812013 
Second fire code inspected Huron Valley Humane Society 
Did open ceiling sprinkler inspection al HY111ldai 
Had meeting with Ktut fi-om Statewide 

TOlal Inspections to date: 8 
Total Fire Investigations to date: 5 
Structure Fh'e Investigations: 5 
Grass Fire Investigations: 0 
Vehicle Fh'e investigations: 0 
Total Hours for February 2013, 101.5 Ill'S, 
Total Hour to Date: 215,5 hrs, 

Respeetfully Submitted: 

tJ~~ 
Wayue Dickinson, Fire Murshal 
Superior Township Fire Depatimcnt 



Superior Township Ordinance Report 
February to March 2013 

Landscape Debris-Blight Ordinance 165 

9296 Panama accumulation of household objects in front of 
house including washer and furniture. 151 notice sent 

1647 Weeping Willow large mound in front yard covered by tarps 
notice sent, card left, pending. 

1567 Stratford ct. junk left at curb, new notice sent, removed 

9234 Panama mattresses left at curb, removed at Twp request 

1617 Harvest Rubble in yard, owner contacted, pending. 

Leforge/Hunters Creek: trash pile on side of road, cleared at Township 
request, some items on private property, permission 

granted by Eyde to remove, pending 

Plymouth/Ford Mkt complaint of condition of area, cleaned up 

8599 Buckingham broken garage door, repaired by title company 

1039 Stamford flexible dumpster in yard, full, 1st notice to resident 

1717 Dover Ct. overflowing garbage, not picked up. 1st notice 

Noise Complaints 

1652 Harvest Lane Report of dogs barking late at night, WCSO investigating 



Animals 

Avondale area report of dogs running loose: dogs reported to have 
run onto Geddes and have not been seen loose since 

Vehicles 

9296 Panama Vehicle in drive with flats, 1"1 notice sent, repaired 

1750 Devon unlicensed vehicle in drive, violation issued, removed 

8695 Nottingham Ct vehicle parked on lawn, notice sent, moved 

Brookside/Barrington vehicle parked in street not moved for two weeks, 
Referred to WCSO 

8203 Barrington semi parked regularly in street; Referred to WCSO 

1119 Clark Drive vehicle in drive with flats; repaired at Township 
request 

1514 Harvest vehicle parked on lawn, notice sent, resident responded 
agreed to keep car off lawn 

1621 Harvest vehicle parked on lawn, notice sent, moved 

1811 Ashley Truck in street with flats, Referred to WCSO 

Preston CI. Truck in street with flats, Referred to WCSO 

Miles: 223 
Time: 41 

Submitted by John Hudson, Ordinance Officer 
Cc: Supv, Clerk, Treas, Build. Insp., WCSD 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 2"25-13 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PARK COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting 
January 28, 2013 

Adopted Minutes 

L Call to Order 
Chair Jan Berry called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm, 

II. Roll Call 
Park Commissioners present: Jan Berry, Marion Morris, Mirada Jenkins, Uva Wilbanks, 
Sandi lopez, Terry lee lansing, Martha Kern"Boprie 

Park Commissioners absent none 

Others presenl: Alex Williams, Township Trustee; Keith lockie, Park Administrator; John 
Copley, CHNP Steward; David Buterbaugh, Park Maintenance supervisor 

ilL Flag Salute 
Chair Jan Berry led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag, 

IV, Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Marion Morris to approve the Agenda with 
the addition of New Business C, Approve little League use of Oakbrook Park, The motion 
carried, 

V, Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 
A December 17, 2012 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Terry Lee lansing to approve the 
minutes of 12117/13 as drafted, The motion carried, 

VI. Citizen Participation: none 

VI/' Board liaison Report 
Township Trustee Alex Williams reported the Township Board has met twice since the last 
Park Commission meeting, 12117112 and 1/22113, 
12/17/12 - Republic Waste started the new billing, The new waste collection/recycling 
system will be fully established by April 2013, Second reading on rezoning for "Woodlawn of 
Geddes Glen" passed, This development Is on the north side of Geddes Road, across from 
Geddes Glen subdivision, Superior Township applied to Washtenaw County Parks for 
funding to build a non-motorized trail along the east side of Prospect Road, from Berkshire 
south to Clark Road, The Township Board concurred with the county Natural Areas"Open 
Space Preservation committee on the acquisition of 66 acres adjacent to Schroeter Park, 

1122113 - Trustee Williams concurred with Martha Kern"Boprie's summary of this meeting, 
presented later in the agenda under "Board Meeting Attendees", He added to her summary 
that the Township Board may seek to have a portion of the staff health insurance premium 
absorbed by staff members when the new contract begins 3101113, 

VIII. Parks' Reports 
A Chairperson 

Chair Jan Berry will be away in February and unable to attend the Park Commission 
meeting 2126113, Keith Lockie will also be out of town that day, Carla Bisarro of One 
Superior Place contacted Jan, Her organization would like to sponsor another Parks 
event in 2013, Jan suggested a Mayor September event to Carla, 

1 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 2·25·13 

B. Administrator 
Keith Lockie submitted a written report. 
A 2012 Budget Amendment was necessary and adopted by the Township Board in 
December. The amendment moved budget between several lines, but had no net impact 
on the Park Fund budget. 
Oakbrook Park Use - The Ypsilanti National Uttle League seeks use of Oakbrook Park 
baseball field this spring and summer. 
Superior Land Preservation Society will be using the Old Township Hall for monthly 
evening meetings. 
Maintenance 

Last two picnic tables were refurbished, 
Drinking fountains from Harvest Moon and oakbrook parks have been repainted 
and will be re·lnstalled In the spring. 
Ken Swanson was hired as a seasonal helper. 

C. Board Meeting Attendees 
Martha Kern·Boprle attended the 1122113 Township Board meeting and submitted a 
written repert. The Fire Dept was awarded a $47,000 grant for medical rescue 
equipment. The annual meeting with the county Road Commission Is 4115113, The 
'drive around' for township and road commission representatives Is 2127113. The Fire 
Dept handled two structure fires recently. The health Insurance contract for township 
staff expires 2128113. The Insurance vendor(s) wlll meet with township staff to answer 
questions about the new contract that commences 3101/13. Staff wlll have two plans to 
choose from. The public hearing for the revised Burning Ordinance was scheduled for 
2119/13, Several purchases were approved. Mailing of "News You Can Use" was 
approved, 

D. Park Steward - no report 

E. Safety 
David Buterbaugh reported there have been no accidents or injuries, 

tt was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Marlon Morris to receive the Parks 
Reports, The motion carried, 

IX. Communications 
A December 2012 Park Fund Budget Amendment 
B, Thank you letter to Superior Land Preservation Society for Donation 
C. 2013 Board Attendees Schedule 
D, Letter from Kay Williams regarding Greg Secord's retirement party 
E. Signed 2013 Building Use Form for Superior Land Preservation Society (SLPS) 
F, Email Stream regarding county purchase of property adjacent to Schroeter Park 
G< Oakbrook Park usage form for Little League 
H. Township Board Meeting report from Martha Kern·Boprie 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Terry Lee LanSing to receive the 
Communications. The motion carried. 

X. Old Business 
A New Parks Building/Land Purchase 

The joint Parks CommissionlYpsiianti District Library committee will resume meeting on 
3112113. 

B, County Purchase of property adjacent to Schroeter Park 
The Washtenaw County Open Space·Natural Areas Preservation committee has 
recommended acquisition of 66 acres adjacent to Schroeter Park, The county Is 

2 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 2-25-13 

completing this transaction. Tom Freeman is leading this project. Township parks 
should develop plans for use of the property. A meeting has to be scheduled with Tom. 
The second week of February is optimal from the Park Commission's perspective. 
Marion Morris will pursue scheduling the meeting with Tom Freeman. 

XI. New Business 
A. February Park Commission meeting change 

Chair Jan Berry will be out of town 2/25/13 the date of the February Park Commission 
meeting. Keith Lockie will also be out of town. Park Commissioners decided to have the 
meeting on that date anyway. 

B. CHNP Boardwalk 
John Copley, CHNP Steward, addressed the Park Commission about installing a 
boardwalk in CHNP. CHNP is heavily used, and tree roots are starting to emerge as top 
soil erodes from all the foot traffic. Boardwalks reduce both the impact of foot traffic and 
the potential for trip/fall accidents on the tree rools. Boardwalks can also increase 
accessibllily of the park to those with mobility limitations. John proposed building a 
boardwalk from the existing bridge to Post #9. The boardwalk would be six feet wide, 
and would generally rest on the ground. The boardwalk could be constructed off-site in 
modules, and then installed in the park, Park Commissioners discussed the proposal 
and asked several questions. John will bring a scale model of the boardwalk to the 
February Park Commission meeting. 

C, Little League use of Oakbrook Park 
The Ypsilanti National Little League would like to use the Oakbrook Park baseball field for 
practice during spring and summer 2013, It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported 
by Mirada Jenkins to authorize use of the Oakbrook Park baseball field by the Ypsilanti 
National Little League during spring and summer 20 13, The motion carried. 

XII. Bills for Payment 
It was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to pay the bills totaling 
$677.43, The motion carried. 

XIII. Financial Statements 
A. December 31, 2012 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to receive the 
12/31112 Financial Statements, The motion carried. 

XIV, Pleas and Petitions 
Alex Williams Informed the Park Commission he will miss the July Park Commission meeting 
because he Is getting married and will be traveling on his honeymoon. Park Commissioners 
congratulated Alex on his engagement. 

XV. Adjournment 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Mirada Jenkins to adjourn the meeting at 
8:13 pm. The motion carried, 

Submitted by, 
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary 

3 



WASHTENAW COLTNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

1201 H~bacl< Rood. Ann rubor, Mch~", 48105·9732. OFFICE (734)971-8400. FAX (734) 973·4624 • EMAil sherlff@<mlSht,natl.org 
JERRY L. CLAYTON 

SHERrFF 

March 7th, 2013 

Supervisor William McFarlane 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 N, Prospect Rd 
Ypsilanti, MI 46196 

Mr. McFarlane, 

MARK A. PTASZEK 
UNDERSHERIFF 

The following data summarizes the law enforcement activities in Superior Township during the 
month of February, 2013. Included you will find a breakdown of time spent in Superior 
TownShip, a Law Enforcement Activity Report, a summary of Highlighted Calls for Service, a 
Deputy Activity Summary, and a Summary of Citations issued in Superior Township. 

Attached please find the Superior Township Alarm breakdown for the month of February which 
has already been forwarded to your billing department. 

You will note a number of Burglaries in the MacArthur BlvdlWashington Square area, I am 
pleased to report that at the end of the month we had, on two separate occasions, the 
opportunity to make arrests on suspects in most of these crimes, In each circumstance two 
subjects were arrested and in one instance a third subject identified, In two of the Burglaries 
there was property recovered and returned to the owner. All but one of the persons were 
juveniles and charges are being sought in each arrest. 

Please review and accept this report at your next Board Meeting. If you have any questions or 
require any additional information please contact me personally and I will supply you the 
necessary information. 

Sincerely, 

72FCht--
Sergeant p, Cook 
Station #6 



WASHTENAW COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

22tH Hogback Road + Ann Albor, M:Chlgan 48105·9732 + OFFICE (734) 971·8400. FAX (734)971·9248 + EMAIL ,h,hli@co.washlenaw.mlus 
JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PTASZEK 

SHERIFF 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
HIGHLIGHTED CALLS FOR SERVICE 

FEBRUARY, 2013 

ASSAULT & BATTERY 
!DOMESTIC/FA 

BURGLARY 

LARCENY 

UDAA 

I tOO blk of Stamford 
1500 blk ofRidge 
7900 blk of Iordan Ct 
8600 blk of Hemlock 
1700 blk of Devon 
8800 blk ofMacartllllr Blvd 

7600 blk ofP!ymouth Rd 
1300 blk of Stamford Rd 
5626 blk of Geddes Rd 
8800 blk of Macalihur Blvd 
7500 blk ofTimberwood Ct 
5700 blk of Becky Ln 
4600 blk of Gotfi'edson Rd 
1500 blk of Stamford Rd 
8600 blk of Pine Ct 
1400 blk of Stamford Rd 
1800 blk of Stephens Dr 
1500 blk of Stamford Rd 

5300 blk ofE, Hnron River Dr 
1800 blk of Knoll wood Bnd 
1500 blk of Stamford 
9000 blk ofMacarthul' Blvd 

None 

*OTHER NOTABLE CALLS FOR THE MONTH 

MDOP 6 F AMIL Y TROUBLE 12 

DISORDERLY 0 SUSPICIOUSJNClPENTS 51 

TRAFFIC CRASH 31 

UNDERSHERiff 



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report 

02010 112011 

U 2012 II1II 2013 

/1 . ,"', . 
,'5412 

5532 

Total Incidents 

02010 112011 

02012 l1li2013 

Assault(s) Burglary Alarms Traffic Crashes 



2000 +-il&!"j'. 

1500 

1000 

500 

o 
Traffic Stop 

250 

... "" I-<.vu , 
1 

150- -
: 

100- I-

, 
I'. 

] ,I-, 

Superior Twp 

Citations Issued Not Issued 

26 73 6 

Traffic Stop Ending 
In an Arrest 

Citations by Month 

, 

Jl ,- r- -

,- - I- - - ,-

: l- I- l- I- l- I- l- I-

i , 
i 

""i" '..,. '-r -r ..,. ..,. -r 
Jan Feb March April Mav Jun" Julv Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

1112011 

02012 

II1II2013 

1112011 

02012 

II1II Z013 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Individual Deputy Statistical Report 

Date Range: 21112013- 212812013 

~ <= Cl ., - "' ., .. <= I/) - ., <= <= ;e :0 ~ - I/) - ~ 0 I/) 
1:: ., 0 ., 

"tlf! 
., 0 ;:: -'" c. c c- ., '" ~ '" c 

" <I) 
0 l': w ",- - m< ::i:I/) '" ., 0. ",!e. - ttl 

!.!J. - < ., ., - I/) -~ (I) II) (1)- E I/) -- -a. E <= - Cl'" -'" I/) 1:: 
I/) .... ~ >- -"'", 

;::l .E '" 0 
< 

'" I/) '" ., u 0 - .,- c 1: ~ .,.9 
~= ..J $; ;::: .- :I 

~ 
0 .,... .,- "tl '" .9_ l:::.:.: "tl-

~"" Q. 6 oc< ~~ -- I/)!!! Z ~ to 5 :E -to .. " ~= "" '" '" 
., .,-

~s: :Eo ~ 

(/) .: ::i:< u..!e. S:ii: 0 0.0 0 (I) (I) (l)OC .... oc ::l 

1695 ARTS, JOSHUA A 1 1 2 1 

1094 BALLOU, DOUGLAS R 13 45 11 12 1 1 9 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N 15 4 47 36 20 1 4 2 9 6 

342 COGGINS, WILLIAM THOMAS 1 

1355 CRAIN, ERIN T 1 

351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 18 38 15 5 1 1 1 4 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J 14 7 27 11 5 2 2 8 2 10 1 

744 HILOBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL 1 1 

1185 HUNT, CHARLES ALAN 15 4 25 29 10 3 1 1 1 2 3 22 

1653 MAROCCO, MICHAEL S 1 4 1 1 1 

1802 MCGRADY, PATRICKT 16 1 26 20 3 1 1 5 

131 MESKO, MARK DOUGLAS 2 1 1 

778 MOBBS, PAUL ANTHONY 17 35 1 9 5 

1803 MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH J 12 13 21 22 6 2 1 4 1 

1360 REICH, DEAN A 20 36 19 7 2 33 

952 REX, BRIAN ANDREWS 14 9 25 17 6 3 2 2 1 17 

1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 14 37 4 17 3 3 1 1 2 

1530 RUSH, HORACE E 19 43 29 56 10 1 3 3 1 1 

461 SCAFASCI, JOHN ALBERT 2 1 

3141201311:25:40 AM 



:2 
..: 

SlsaJJV 1100 N ~ 
\"l 
~ 

~ 

SUO nell!:) 
fiul'lJ!!d 

SUO!IOlUJuIIIAIO 

M 
0 ~ 

0 

I:; "" <t m ~ 
~ 

suonello 
JOU!!9lU9PSIIIII 

~ 
<t 
N 

sdo l(:)ld 
0 

I slaoL'lljulWI!M 

SjS9JJV IUI!JJ!!M 
~ 

pajl!!l[ul jlaS .... 

IIsl .... 
slsaJJv};uola.:l .... 

lis) SIS9JJ\f '" JouealUopSIL'II .... 

jSOJJV U! 
fiUlpu3 Sl '!I ~S 

.... 

sO~'QO N ~ 

UalllJM slJoda~ '" 
0 

~ "" "" ~ .... 

sdOIS 0ljj!!Jl N I;:; .... <t .... 

slsanb9~ 
o',!,llas ~ t::i '" N I;j: 

J9UIJI!d/M SU!4S 0 
<t 

sHI4S .... 0) '" ... .... .... .... .., .... .... N 

c 
(!) ~ 

i c 
~ « 
w 

:i! ::.:: c III 0:: ., 
- ~ ~ « ~ ~ ::.:: :i! :i! iij 

:J: iE (,) z (,) J 
~ '0 0 0 >- III I-

~ !Z ui :::l Ill' " Iii I-
ffi w· e 

~ W ~ w e 
(/) (/) l- i!!: >- (!) 

<> t; '" "" '" <t 
0) 0 "" .... 'I: .... N "" .... .... .... .... .... .... .... 



· ·CALL~ATE'T{ .•. ·.·c~12·~~~;i~IiVlCE.~ •.....•....•.• · .•.••• ·,~CJDEN~~PE1;f;··.·.· ..•..•.... bl~~~rrIO~·ffiE· .. ': •.•• j' .•..•.•••. ~TR~~fAoD~~SS ......•...... ; ...... I 

211/2013 13-7716 Burglary Alarm Secured/No Report 3442 Cherokee Trt 

21212013 13-8105 Bur91ary Alarm Secured/No Report 855 E Clark Rd 

216/2013 13-8939 Burglary Alarm Cancel per Alarm Co 8550 Ashton Ct 

216/2013 13-8955 Burglary Alarm Secured/No Report 6751 Fleming Creek Dr 

216/2013 13-9023 Burglary Alarm Cancel per Alarm Co 8569 Barrington Dr 

216/2013 13-9035 Burglary Alarm Secured/No Report 1550 Dawn 
217/2013 13-9447 Burglary Alarm Cancel per Alarm Co 2058 Valleyview Dr 
219/2013 13-9872 Burglary Alarm Cancel per Alarm Co 2949 Stommel Rd 
2111/2013 13-10412 Burglary Alarm Secured/No Report 10191 E Avondale Cir 
2113/2013 13-10776 Burglary Alarm Secured/No Report 1720 Weeping Willow Ct 
2113/2013 13-10780 Burglary Alarm Secured/No Report 1589 Sheffield Dr 
2114/2013 13-11161 Burglary Alarm Secured/No Report 310 W Clark Rd 
211412013 13-11163 Burgi ary Alarm SecuredlNo Report 5188 Pheasant Ct 
2117/2013 13-11825 Burglary Alarm Secured/No Report 8800 W Plymouth Rd 
212912013 13-12415 Burglary Alarm Secured/No Report 1960 Frances Way 
2125/2013 13-13761 Burglary Alarm Secured/No Report 5626 Geddes Rd 
2127/2013 13-14621 Burglary Alarm Secured/No Report 5690 Plymoulh·Rd 
212812013 13-14775 Burglary Alarm Secured/No Report 3442 Cherokee Trl 
2128/2013 13-14892 Burglary Alarm Cancel per Alarm Co 7878 Rolling Acres 
211412013 13-11042 Open Alarm SecuredlNo Report 9140 Macarthur Blvd 
2123/2013 13-13363 Panic Alarm Cancel per Alarm Co 3123 Westloch Blvd 
2125/2013 13-13934 Panic Alarm Cancel per Alarm Co 1115 Stamford Rd 



Washtenaw County Sheriff·s Activity Log 
03/04/2013 

Activity Log Area Summary Report 10:51 AM 

Area: MacArthur Blvd Contract 
Date Range: 2/1/2013 - 2128/2013 

Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 24 for a total of 510 minutes 

Total Briefing: 1 for a total of 5 minules 

Total Community Relations: 1 for a lolal of 30 minules 

Total Deputy Join Shift: 2 for a lotal of o minutes 

Total Deputy Left Shift: 4 for a total of o minutes 

Total Follow Up: 12 for a total of 900 minutes 

Total Out of Service: 2 for a total of o minutes 

Total Property Check: 113 for a total of 1930 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 76 for a total of 1445 minutes 

Total Special Detail: 1 for a total of 240 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: 87 for a total of 2335 minutes 

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 7 for a lolal of 175 minutes 

Total Service Request: 76 for a total of 2790 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 19 for a total of 550 minutes 

Total Traffic Stop: 49 for a total of 590 minutes 

Total Other: 1 for a total of 45 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 475 for a total of 11545 minutes 

Supervisor Log Tolal Administrative Duty: 4 for a total of 70 minutes 

Total Briefing: 1 for a total of 25 minutes 

Total Follow Up: 1 for a total of 40 minutes 

Total Service Request: 1 for a total of 35 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 4 for a total of 75 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 11 for a total of 245 minutes 

Total MacArthur Blvd 486 for a total of 11790 minutes (196 hours 30 minutes) 
Contract: 

Page 1 of 1 3141201310:51:06 AM 



Zoning Report 
February 22, 2013 

5581 Vreeland Road- Relating to the sale of this propelty, it was brought to my attention that 
the existing single family dwelling had in fact been convelted into a multiple nnit (tlu'ee) 
dwelling without zoning or building depaltment approvals. Upon inspection of the premises, 
multiple electrical violations were obvious. Pelmits have now been obtained for cOlTections of 
the electrical system and for the alterations necessalY to convert the building back to single 
family dwelling status. I expect to prefOlm final inspections within the next two weeks. Approval 
of final inspections will permit the sale of the property to move forward. 

Woodside Village- Township officials and staffhave been having discussions/negotiations with 
the developer at this site since 2010 relating to their request for a reduction of sureties for the 
site. The developers' interest was to obtain reduced sureties/bonds at the stalled project. The 
Township's interests are to have the development left in an acceptablc condition, to attempt to 
protect the interests of the developments cmTent residents, and to put in place conditions and 
requirement for restl1llption of development at the site. The contractor has completed significant 
clean-up and other work (meter pit, wear comse of road asphalt) at the site. The terms of a 
revised development agreement have been nnder discussion for some time and it appears that a 
draft of the new agreement is acceptable to both parties. We are hoping to complete this process 
v{ith Board approval of the revised documents in the near future. 

Village Green Development- The phase two addition to the building is now complete and a 
temporary certificate of occupancy has been issued. Final engineering approval and landscaping 
review is required prior to the issuance of a full certificate of occupancy. 

Hyundai Addition- Good progress is being made at the site. The structure's shell is completed 
and interior work is 60% complete. 

St. Joseph Mercy Hospital- Despite the weather, good progress is being made on the 8m'gery 
addition. The buildings foundations are completed and work is underway on colmnns and 
forming of the second floor. 

Richard Mayernik, Building/Zoning Official 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of December 2012 
Superior Township Treasruer, Brenda L. MCKinney 

General Fund #101 

Financial Institutions 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 
Daily Oper Checking 

Non Motor Trail Maint 

Comerica Bank 
General Fund General ReseNe 

ReseNe Accured Absensces 

Bank of Ann Arbor 
General Fund Regular Operating 

Type of Account Interest 

Comm Checking 
CD 

CD 
Comm Checking 

CD 

0.10 

0.25 
0.00 

0.40 

AssetlTerm 

1,011,683.77 12131/2012 
$ 20,038.09 11712013 

$ 103,551.19 12/18/2012 
$ 26,197.66 12131/2012 

$ 250,000.00 6/1212013 

$1,411,470.71 

Comments 

Liquid Fully FDIC 
Fully FDIC 

Fully FDIC 
Liquid Fully FDIC 

$250,000 FDIC 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of December 2012 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L. MCKinney 

Legal Defend GMP #204 

Financial Institutions 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 
Legal Defend GMP 

Type of Account 

Comm Checking 

Interest 

$ 

$ 

AssetlTerm Comments 

117,757.46 12131/2012 Liquid Fully FDIC 

117,757.46 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of December 2012 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L. MCKinney 

Fire Fund Operating #206 

Financial Institutions Type of Account Interest 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 

Citizens Bank 
Daily Operating r Comm Checking non interest $ 516,191.42 
Operating Fund /' Money Market 0.20 $ 363,975.93 

Comeria Bank 
Fire Fund Operating Comm Checking non Interest $ 203,543.92 

$ 1,083,711.27 

AssetiTerm 

12131/2012 Liquid Fully FDIC 

12131/2012 Liquid 

12131/2012 Liquid Fully FDIC 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of December 2012 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L MCKinney 

Fire Reserve Funds #207 

Financial Institutions Type of Account Interest Asset/Term Comments 

Citizens 
Reserve Checking Checking Non-Interest $ 175.00 1213112012 Liquid 

Fire General Reserve Money Market 0.20 $ 398,142.32 1213112012 Liquid 
Accrued Absence Reserve Money Market 0.20 $ 295,603.65 1213112012 Liquid 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 
Fire Bond Pymt Reserve Savings 0.20 $ 110,496.80 1213112012 Liquid 

Fire Building Const Rsve Savings 0.20 $ 371,460.38 1213112012 Liquid 

Comerica Bank 
Fire Truck Replace Reserve Comm Checking None $ 303,781.92 1213112012 Liquid Fully FDIC 

$ 1,479,660.07 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of December 2012 

StreetUght Fund #219 

Financial Institutions 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 
Streetlight Fund 

Type of Account 

Comm Checking 

Interest AssetlTerm 

$ 14,233.26 12131/2012 

$ 14,233.26 

Comment 

Liquid Fully FDIC 



Treasurers Investment Report as of December 2012 

Side Street Maintenance #220 

Financial Institutions Type of Account Interest AssetlTerm Comment 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 
Side Street Maintenance Comm Checking $ 11,605.40 1213112012 Liquid Fully FDIC 

Oakbrook & Washington Sq. 
$ 11,605.40 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of December 2012 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L MCKinney 

Hyundai SAD #224 

Financial Institutions 

Citizens 
Hyundai Road SAD. 

Hyundai Spec. SAD Debt Retire 

Type of Account 

Money Market 
CD 

Interest 

0.15 
0.20 

$ 
$ 

AssetfTerrn 

22,388.96 1213112012 
186,486.27 6/1212013 

$ 208,875.23 

Comments 

Liquid 
Fully FDIC 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of December 2012 

Building Fund #249 

Financial Institutions 

J P Morgan Chase Bank· 
Daily Operations 

Accured Absences 

Type of Account 

Comm checking 
CD 

interest Rate 

0.10 
$ 295,719.53 
$ 19,511.79 

$ 315,231.32 

AssetlTerm Comments 

1213112012 Liquid Fully FDIC 
12103/12 Fullv FDIC 



Treasurers Investment Report as of December 2012 

Law Fund 266 

Financial Institutions Type of Account Interest AssetITerm Comments 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 
Law Fund Daily Oper Checking Comm Checking 0.00 201,653.02 12131/2012 Liquid Fully FDIC 
Law Fund Reserves Checking Comm Checking 0.00 $ 251,379.98 1213112012 Liquid Fully FDIC 

Comerica Bank 
Law Fund Reserves Comm Checking 0.00 $ 332,406.33 1213112012 Liquid Fully FDIC 

$ 785,439.33 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of December 2012 

Park Fund #508 

Financial Institutions Type of Account Interest Assetfferm Comments 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 
Daily Operations Comm Checking Comm Checking 0.00 $ 170,834.73 12131/2012 Liquid Fully FDIC 

Accured Absences CD 0.10 $ 3,426.24 12/3/2012 Fully FDIC 
General Reserve CD 0.10 $ 7,607.37 121312012 Fully FDIC 

Comerica Bank 
New Building & Land Resticted Reserve CD 0.12 $ 7,633.99 121312012 Fully FDIC 

New Building & Land Designated Reserve CD 0.10 $ 32,396.07 12118f2012 Fully FDIC 
New Building & Land Designated Reserve Comm Checking 0.00 $ 373,035.85 12131f2012 Liquid Fully FDIC 

$ 594,934.25 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of December 2012 

Trust and Agency Fund # 701 

Financial Institutions 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 
Escrows Account 

Type of Account 

Comm Checking 

Interest 

non interest $ 

AssetITerm Comment 

201,786.84 1213112012 Liquid FDIC 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of December 2012 

Utility Department 

Financial Institutions Type of Account Interest AssetfTerm Comments 

Comerica Bank 
Operating & Maintenance Money Market 0.00 $ 961,201.29 1213112012 Liquid Fully FDIC 

System Repair Money Market 0.00 $ 604,673.22 1213112012 Liquid Fully FDIC 
Capital Reserve Money Market 0.00 $ 639,862.81 1213112012 Liquid Fully FDIC 

Debt ServIce Money Market 0.00 $ 990,009.81 1213112012 Liquid Fully FDIC 

JP Morgan Chase Bank 
Capital Reserve Comm Checking 0.00 $ 2,204,650.51 1213112012 Liquid Fully FDIC 

Operating & Maintenance Comm Checking 0.00 $ 270,163.13 1213112012 Liquid Fully FDIC 

$ 5,670,560.77 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of December 2012 

Tax Checking 

Financial Institutions Type of Account Interest Terms 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 
2012 tax Collection Comm Checking None $1,290,746.63 12/31/2012 Fully FDIC Insur 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of December 2012 

Payroll Account 

Financiallnstitutions Type of Account Date Assetfferm Comments 

Citizen Bank 
Payroll Comm Checking $ 34,854.26 1213112012 Liquid Liquid Fully FDIC 



4.~ REPUBLIC tYl.\ SERVICES, INC. 

November 2, 2012 

Mr. William McFarlane, Township Supervisor 
Superior Township 
3040 Norlh Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

RE: "Solid Wasle Services" 

DCllr Mr. McFal'lanc, 

On behalf of Republic Services, I would like to take this opporlllnity to thank YOIl and the 
Superio[' Township for the recent extension of Oul' collection conlract. Republic has enjoyed the 
great pl'Ofessionul working relationship Ihal we have develolJed and I personally look forward to 
continuing it for many years to come. 

Per ollr reccnt discussions, Republic will plan on implementing the new recycling collection 
service with em Is beginning on April 1,2013. Unfortullately, carts arc in high demand at this 
time which has lead to un extended build and delivery thncframe. 

Considering the time of year, our experience has proven Ihat cart collection programs are beller 
suited to be implcmcnted outside or wintcr 11l0nthslconditions. Therefore, the implementation of 
the program has to be delayed ul1til April of20 13. However, this delay will give Republic amplc 
time to develop education and communication materials and processes for this program. 

As also discussed the other day, Supel'ior Township residents will sec a lew changes in their 
quarterly invoices over the next couple of billing cycles. As stated at the Board of Trustees 
meeting, the rates as aWal'ded will be effective upon thc ncw contract term which began on 
October I, 2012 (411• quarter). However, our billing system had already processcd the 4(h quarter 
invoices at the currcnt 201112012 rate al Ihe time of the Board of Trustees meeting where the 
eontt'llcl was awarded. The new ['ate will be $49.23 per quarter in comparison to the 2011/2012 
rate of $52.53. 

In order to correcl this maller, residents are being asked to puy in full their existing invoices. 
Republic will be issuing Iln invoice In January at a rate of $45. 93 for the I" quarter of20 13. This 
rate will retleet the new rate of $49.23 plus lUI II reduction of $3.30 that was billed at the 
201112012 rate in the 4(h qllarter. 

The 2nd qumler 2013 invoice will then reflect a rate of $49.23 which will be ill line with the 
currcnt contract. 

5400 Cogswell 
Wayne, MiChigan 48184 

734-727-2158' Fax 734-727·2194 
VNIW.republicserviees.com 



Again, I would like to thank the Township for the relationship that we have developed over the 
years and I look lorward to many more years to come. Should YOIi llave any fmliler questions or 
concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

R~~: 
Scott Cabmmtan 
Municipal Services Manager 



WHAT TYPES OF CHANGES ARE 
BEING MADE? 
Republic Services is making some 
improvements to the recycling collection 
services we provide in Superior Tovlinship. 
Republic Services will provide each 
household with a 95 gallon cart (blue cart 

gray lid) for the collection of recycling 
materials. Beginning on your designated 
collection week in April, residents should 
begin placing recyclables into your new 
recycling cart and out to the curb for 
collection. 

On collection day, recycling carts must be 
placed at the curb with a minimum distance 
of four feet away from other objects such 
as: mailboxes, parked cars, yard waste 
materials, and even other carts. Recycling 
carts also need to be placed in a location 
that is visible and accessible from the 
street. 

Recycling collection will also move from 
weekly collection to every other week 
collection. A map designating your 
collection area along with a calendar 
indicating your area's collection week has 
been included with this education packet. 

CARTCARE 
With the right care your new cart will last you 
many years without needing maintenance. 
Your new cart is cleaner since it does not 
allow odors to escape and its smooth surfaces 
allow it to be cleaned using a regular garden 
hose and dishwashing soap. Do not paint or 
write on the cart. Each cart is labeled with a 
serial number. Residents should take note of 
the serial number of their specific cart. 

WASTE COLLECTION 
There will be no change to the trash 
collection program. Carts should be placed 
at the curb NO LATER than 7:00 A.M. on 
your collection day. Please leave four feet 
between your cart and other objects so we 
can service you safely and efficiently. 

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 'IltA.~ 
The recommended way to dispose a,~ 
of grass clippings, leaves, and \ 
other yard waste is to mulch your 
grass. When these materials are mulched and 
left on the lawn, the mulch acts as a natural 
fertilizer. 

NEW COLLECTION SCHEDULE 
FOR YARD WASTE 

However, if you v'lish to bag your grass 
clippings, leaves, and other yard "''aSte, it will 
be collected EVERY OTHER WEEK from 
the first week of April through the last week 
in November along with your recycling 
materials on your regularly scheduled trash 
collection day. 

Grass, leaves, weeds, and garden waste must 
be placed into biodegradable Kraft paper bags 
or placed loosely in a container no larger than 
32 gallons or no heavier than 50 lbs. and 
c~early marked "YARD WASTE". Yard 
Waste labels are available at the To",nship 
Hall. Twigs, brush, and shrubs must be tied in 
bundles not more than three feet in length and 
not more than 24 inches in diameter per 
bundle. 

~~REPUSLIC 
Y"lgl SERVICES 

RECYCLING COLLECTION 
Recycle collection will be EVERY OTHER 
WEEK. Residents with questions on their 
recycling collection schedule should refer to 
their recycling collection map and calendar 
included in this education packet. 

All recyclables must be placed in the 95 
gallon cart (blue cart with grey lid) and placed 
curbside on your designated collection day. 

GLASS BOTTLES & JARS 
(Food & Beverage Containers Only) 
o Clear glass only. Rinse items out. 
o NO pyrex, window glass, ceramics, light 

bulbs, mirrors, or broken glass 

METALS - TIN, STEEL, & ALUMINUM 
• Metal food and beverage cans and lids 
• Rinse clean; labels are okay 
• Kitchen pots, pans, and 

utensils are acceptable 

HOUSEHOLD PLASTICS #1 - #7 
• Plastics #1 - #7 except Styrofoam 
• Rinse well; labels are OK 
• Plastic grocery bags are acceptable 
• NO motor oil containers 

P MER PRODUCTS 
o Newspapers & magazines including color 

comic sections and glossy inserts 

• Junk Mail 
• Office Paper 
• Phone Books 

CARDBOARD PRODUCTS 
• Corrugated cardboard & paperboard 

products 
o Materials must be broken down to loosely 

fit into the cart 



HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 
Unless you are notified otherwise by 
Republic Services, there will be no collection 
on the following six holidays: 

• New Year's Day 
• Memorial Day 
• July 4th 

• LaborDay 
• Thanksgiving Day 
• Christmas Day 

When the holiday falls on a weekday, there 
will be no collections on that day, and the rest 
of that week's refuse, recycling, and yard 
waste collection "'ill be one day later than 
usual (Friday collections will occur on 
Sarurday). If the holiday falls on a weekend, 
your collection day will NOT be affected. 

BULKYITEMS 
Bulky Items are items that cannot fit into your 
solid waste cart such as carpet (must be 
bundled in three foot lengths), water heaters, 
mattresses & box springs, furnirure, and large 
appliances. For these items, please contact 
Republic Services at (800) 878-4626 to 
arrange for bulky item collection. All bulky 
items will be collected along with your 
regular waste on your normal collection day. 
Republic Services must be notified of all 
bulky items at least 24 hours prior to your 
normal collection day. 

MOVING? 
If you move, do not take the cart with you. 
The cart is the property of Republic Services 
and needs to remain at the property address 
for the next occupant of the property. Please 
call Republic's Customer Service Center at 
(800) 878-4626 to inform us when you move. 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
Collection service activity can be hazardous. 
Make sure that children stay clear of curbside 
trash and the collection trucks. Curbside 
carts/trash containers should not impede 
pedestrian walkways or public through-fares. 

RESTRICTIONS 
The following items are not allowed in our 
vehicles. Please be sure they are not included 
in your weckly trash. 
• Liquid paint, pesticides, gasoline, oil 
• Gas cans, disposable LP gas tanks 
• Cement, rocks, stone, dirt, rock, steel, iron, 

construction materials, whole tires, 
carbonated beverage bottles, or any other 
material banned by state law. For further 
information on how and where to dispose 
of these materials please contact Republic 
Services or Superior Township. 

HELPFUL HINTS 
Medical waste - such as syringes should be 
placed into a plastic detergent bottle, duct 
taped shut, and clearly labeled "SYRINGES" 
on the side of the container and placed in the 
trash. 

Check out www.republicservices.com for 
information on our syringe mail-in disposal 
program. 

~~REPUSL'C 
V"'--:;;;;' SERVICES 

REPUBLIC 
SERVICES 

Collection Service 
Reference Guide 

Superior 
Township 

www.republicservices.com 

(800) 878-4626 . 
I I 



Superior Township 
Recycle & Yard Waste Calendar 

2013/2014 
r------.,.~ __ ---.I ..-. --------" .--, --.-_._. ____ .. -. ---., i ...... __ . __ 

6 7 
13 14 
20 21 
27 28 

6 7 
13 14 
20 21 

, I Lo""T "'..., I 27 28 

15 16 
22 23 
29 30 

7 
14 
21 
28 

* Yard Waste is collected from the first full week in April through the last week in November 

= Collection 

A WEEK = AREA A COLLECTION DAY 

B WEEK = AREA B COLLECTiON DAY 

Recycling and yard waste is collected on your 
regualer trash collection day on your designated 

collection week as listed above. On holiday weeks 
collection is delayed by one day for all collections 

fall on or after the holiday as listed above. 

• Trash collection 

Superior Charter Township 

(734) 482-6099 
www.superior-twp.org 

~~:f REPUBLIC 
.,..., SERV1CES 

(800) 878-4626 
www.republicservices.com 



Superior Township 
Every Other Week RecyclingNard Waste Collection Area Map 

D Area A Collection Week Recycling and yard waste is collected every other 
week on your designated collection week and on 

• the same day as your trash. See the collection 
Area B Collection Week calendar for your designated collection week(s). 



~~ 

-
~ I p ~r r I ~I ~r I r p 

~ --- - -- ~- ~ 

Beginning April 2013 
You may start placing your recycling carts out for collection 

on your designated recycling & compost week. 

~~ 

-

Republic will be collecting recycling bins on the last week of March on your collection day. 

Please refer to the enclosed calendar/map for your designated recycling & compost collection week. 

Place your cart at the curb with the arrows on the lid facing the street. 



ORDINANCE 105 - BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185 - 1 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 185 

BURNING ORDINANCE, 
WHICH REPEALS AND REPLACES 

ORDINANCE NO. 105 BURNING ORDINANCE 

THE TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR, WASHTENA W COUNTY, STATE OF 
MICHIGAN, ORDAINS: 

Section 185.01. Purpose 

The pUlJlose of this ordinance is to provide for the protection of the health, safety, and 
welfare of Township residents; to protect propelty from exposure to the dangers of fire; to 
minimize unnecessary runs by the Township Fire Depmtment; to provide for the 
enforcement of this ordinance; and to establish penalties and fines for violations ofthe 
provisions ofthis ordinance. Township residents are strongly encoUl'aged to consider 
recycling, composting and curbside pick-up as alternatives to open burning. 

Section 185.02. Scope 

1. This ordinance shall apply to open burning, prescribed burns, bum ba!1'els, 
outdoor wood fi.!rnaceslboilers, and patio wood burning units. 

2. This ordinance shall not apply to outdoor grilling or cooking food using 
charcoal, wood, propane or natural gas in a cooking/grilling appliance or in 
an approved container. 

3. This ordinance shall not apply to the use of propane, natural gas, kerosene, 
gasoline, or acetylene in a device intended for agricultural or construction 
heating and maintenance activities. 

4. This ordinance shall not apply to agricultural flame weeding or flame 
sanitizers. 

5. This ordinance shall not apply to buming for the purpose of generating heat 
in a stove, fumace, fireplace or other heating device within a building used 
for human or animal habitation. 

Section 185.03. Definitions 

"Brush" means loose branches and twigs generated by trimming or storms on the propelty. 

"Clean wood" means natural wood which has not been painted, va1'l1ished or coated with a 
similar material; has not be pressure treated with preservatives; and does not contain resins 
or glues as in plywood or other composite wood products. 



ORDINANCE 105 - BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185 - 2 

"Food waste" means rejected food wastes including waste accumulations of animal, fruit, 
or vegetable matter lIsed or intended for food; or wastes that attend the preparation, use, 
cooking, dealing in, or storing of meat, fowl, fish, fruit, or vegetable matter. Typic!}! waste 
/I'om home gardens sIl1lIlJ1QtlJe<:()nsidercd food waste. 

"Open burning" means kindling or maintaining a fire where the products of combustiou are 
emitted directly into the arubicnt air without passing through a stack or chimney. This 
includes burning in a burn barrel. 

"Patio wood burning unit" means a chimnea, patio warmer, or other pOltable wood-burning 
device used for outdoor recreation and/or heating. 

"Prescribed burn" means open burning of a continuolls cover of fuels, in compliance with 
an approved prescription to meet planned land management objectives. "Prescription" 
means a written plan establishing the criteria and elements necessary for stmting, 
controlling, and cxtinguishing a specific prescribed burn. 

"Property" means one or more adjacent real estate parcels under common ownership or 
lease agreement. 

"Recreational fire" means a small outdoor fire burning materials permitted by section 
185.05 that has a total fuel area of 3 feet or less in diameter and 2 feet or less in height. 
Recreational fires include, but are not limited to fires for pleasure, ceremonial, cooking, 
warmth, or similar purposes. 

Section 185.04. Prohibited Fires 

1. Open blU'l1ing of leaves and grass clippings is prohibited as per PA 102 of 
2012 except when such burning is incidental to a penllitted open or 
prescribed burn. 

2. Open burning of animal carcasses and manure is prohibited. 
3. Open burning of food waste is prohibited. 
4. Open bUl'Iling of household waste that contains plastic, l1lbber, foam, 

chemically treated wood, textiles, electronics, chemicals, or hazm'dous 
materials is prohibited as per PAl 02 of 20 12. 

5. Open bU1'l1ing of construction and demolition waste is prohibited. 
6. Open burning of waste from a commercial or industrial establishment is 

prohibited. 

Section 185.05. Permissible Fh'cs 

A person shallnol ignite, cause or pennit to be ignited, allow or maintain an open burn or 
outdoor fire except as provided in this section. All open buming requires compliance with 
all applicable provisions of this section and any additional special restrictions deemed 
necessary by the Fire Chief or other authorities having jurisdiction. The Fire Chief may 
deny or suspend buming permits when weather or olher conditions warrant. All open 



ORDINANCE 105 - BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185 - 3 

bUl'I1ing shall be conducted in a safe nuisance-free manner, when wind and weather 
conditions minimize adverse effects and do not creatc a health or visibility hazard. 

I. After first obtaining a burn permit, open bUl'l1ing of Jogs, stumps, trees, 
brush, agricultmal and beekeeping waste is permitted if conducted in 
accordance with the following: 

A. The property owner or owner's authorized representative shall 
submit an open burning permit application to the Township Clerk's 
office on such fOl1n as may be approved by the Township Board. 
The application will be accepted after administrative review 
confirms that the propeliy size and Iocatiol1meets the requirements 
of the ordinance. Upon acceptance, the application will be 
forwarded to the Fire Department for review and approval or denial 
by the Superior Township Fire Chief or hislher representative. If 
denied, a reason for the denialmnst be given. If approved, the 
application will be retained on file at the Fire Department and 
subseqnent, similar burn penni! requests may be phoned into the Fire 
Depru1ment for verbal approval. In all cases, on the day of the 
intended burn, the applicrult shall contact the Fire Department for a 
burn permit by calling 734-484-1996. The applicant shall give 
his/her name, address and phone number, a deseJiption of the 
mateJials to be bUl1led and the time of the intended burning. The 
Fire Department will either authorize or deny the burn permit 
depending upon Fire Depaltment resources, weather, 01' other 
factors. 

B. No material may be brought onto a property for the express purpose 
of burning it, except seasoned dry firewood for recreational fires. 

C. The open burning ofiogs, stumps. trees, brllsh, agricultural and 
beekeeping waste Bttffiitlg is pennitted only during daylight hours 
except when a special permit has been issued. The Fire Chief or 
his/her representative may issue special pennits for agricultural open 
burns that will last more than one day. 

D. Adult supervision of open fires is required. 

E. Open fires must be located fifty (50) fcet or more ibm any structure 
01' property line. 

F. The fuel area of open fires shall not exceed 15 feet in diameter and 
15 feet in height without approval of the Fire Chief 01' hislher 
representative. 

G. Due to the density and the danger of fires spreading and smoke and 



ORDINANCE 105 -.< BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185-4 

fumes creating a nuisance, no permits shall be issued for any 
location in the northeast quarter section of Section 33 or any portion 
of Sections 34 01' 35 ofthe Township, 

H, Due to the density and the danger of fires spreading and smoke and 
fumcs creating a nuisance, no permits shall be issued for any 
property less than one acre in size. 

2. After first obtaining a burn permit, prescribed burning for forest, prairie, 
habitat management and agricultural plll'poses is permitted if conducted in 
accordance with the following: 

A, The propelly owner or owner's authorized representative shall 
snbmit a prescribed bum pelmit application to the Fire Chiefs office 
on such form as may be approved by the Township Board. Upon 
receipt, the application shall be reviewed by, and approved or denied 
by the Fire Chief or hislher representative, If denied, a reason fbI' 
the denial must be given. If approved, the application will be 
retained on file at the Fire Depaltment and subsequent similar 
prescribed burn permit requests may be issued based upon the 
initially snbmitted application and plan. 

B. On the day of the intended prescribed bW11, the applicant 01' hislher 
representative shall contact the Fire Depm1ment for a burn permit by 
calling 734-484-1996, Tbe applicant shall give his/her name, 
address, and phone number and the time of the intended bum. The 
Fire Department will either anth0l1ze or deny the prescribed bum 
permit depending upon Fire Department resources, weather, 01' other 
factors. 

C, The Township Board may, by resolution, set reasonable application 
fees and insurance requirements as deemed appropriate. 

3. The following types of fires are permitted without obtaining a burn penni! if 
they occur on property of one half acre 01' more and are placed more than 
twenty-five feet from any structure or property line. 

A. A recreational fire, 

B. BUl'lling of small amounts of household dry waste paper ill an 
enclosed bill'n bal1'cl 01' container constructed of metal or masonry 
that has a metal covering device a11d does not have an opening larger 
than Y. of au inch. 

4. Patio wood bU111illg units may be used without obtaining a bum permit if 
they bmll clean wood, are used in accordance with the manufactUl'er's 



ORDINANCE 105 - BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185 - 5 

instructions, and are placed not less than 15 feet from a structure. 

5. Outdoor wood furnaces/boilers installed on or after the effective date of this 
ordinance may be installed and operated without obtaining a burn pel1nit but 
shall: 

A. Have a permanently attached stack with a minimum height of 15 feet 
above the ground that also extends at least two feet about the highest 
peak of any residence not served by the fumacelboiler located within 
300 feet. 

B. Be located on the property in aecordance with the Township Zoning 
Ordinance and no closer than 100 feet from the nearest propelty line. 

C. Not be installed unless a mechanical permit ha<; been obtained from 
the Township Building Depallment prior to commencing 
installation. 

D. Only bum clean wood or other listed fuels specifically permitted by 
the manufacturer's installation/operation instructions. 

6. Notwithstanding section 185.05. of this ordinance, structures and other 
materials may be bumcd without permit for fire prevention training so long 
as conducted in accordance with the National Fire I'rotection Association 
(NFPA) Standard 1403 as it may from time to time be amended, and in 
compliance with rules and regulations of other authorities having 
jurisdiction. Such bUl'l1ing shall be outlined in writing and approved by the 
Fire Chief at least 48 hours prior to the training bum. 

Section 185.06. Appeals 

Whenever the Chief of the Fire Deprutment or his/her representative shall refuse to grant a 
penuit applied for, or when it is claimed that the provisions of the ordinance do not apply 
or that the true intent and meaning of the ordinance has beenl11iseollstrued or wrongly 
interpreted, 01' when/he strict enforC£l11cnt of this Ol'elinl1l1ec would resuIti!1 unnecessary 
hardship chJ.QJo special conditions unique to the lanel involvJlrl, the applicant may appeal 
the decision of the Chief of the Fire Department or his/her representative to the Chalier 
Township of Superior Board of Trustees. 

Such an appeal shall be in writing, citing the nature of the original request, the reason such 
request was denied a permit, and the remedy sought through the appeal. The appeal shall be 
made within seven (7) days of the denial, and the Board shall receive and respond to the 
appeal at their next regularly scheduled Township Board meeting. 

SectiollI85.07. Liability 



ORDINANCE 105 - BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185 - 6 

A person utilizing or maintaining an outdoor fire regulated by this ordinance may be 
responsible for all fire suppression costs and any other liability resulting from damage 
caused by the fire. 

Section 185.08. Right of Enhy and Inspection 

The Fire Chief or any authorized officer, employee, or representative of Superior Township 
carrying proper identificationll1ay inspect any property in order to asceltain compliance 
with, and enforce the provisions ofthis ordinance. 

Section 185.09. Enforcement 

This ordinance shall be deemed an exercise ofthe police powers of Superior Charter 
Township for the preservation and protection of the public health, safety, and welfare. It 
shall be the duty of the Fire Chief or hislher representative to enforce the provisions of this 
ordinance. Citizen complaints and reports of violations shall be directed to the Fire 
DepaItment. 

Section 185.10. Penalties and Remedies for Violations 

1. Any person violating any provision of this Ordinance shaH be deemed: 

A. Guilty of a misdemeanor. Penalties may be imposed including up to 
ninety (90) days incarceration in the Washtenaw County Jail and/or 
fines up to five hundred ($500.00) dollars plus the cost of 
prosecution. 

B. Responsible for a civil infraction. Penalties may be imposed in fines 
as set f01th in Section 162.07 ofSupcl'ior Chalter Township 
Ordinance 162, Civil Infraction Penalty Ordinance, which assesses 
fines for a first offense of a minimum of one hlUlclred ($100.00) and 
a maximum of five hundred ($500.00). 

In addition to the penalties, any person deemed responsible for a civil 
infraction shall also be liable for the cost to the Township to prosecute any 
such violation 

2. The decision to charge the alleged violator with a misdemeanor andlor civil 
infraction as a result of a violation of this Ordinance shall be at the sole 
discretion of the Township. 

3. In addition to the foregoing, any violation oftlle Ordinance shall be deemed 
a nuisance per se, permitting the Township Board, its officers, agents or any 
private citizen to take such action in any court of competent jurisdiction to 
cause the abatement of such nuisance, including illjwlctive relief. Further, 



ORDINANCE 105 BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185-7 

upon a determination by a COUlt that a person has violated this Ordinance, 
thereby creating a nuisance per se, the Township shall be entitled to its 
actual attorney fees incllrred in seeking abetment of the nuisance. 

Section 185.11. Abrogation and Conflict of Authority 

Nothing in this Ordinance shall be interpreted to conflict with present or future State 
statutes in the same subject matter; conflicting provisions of this Ordinance shall be 
abrogated to, but only to, the extent of the conflict. Moreover, the provisions of this 
Ordinance shall be construed, if possible, to be consistent with relevant State regulations 
and statutes. If any pmt of this Ordinance is found to be invalid or unconstitutional by any 
cOUl1 of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and 
independent provision. Such holding shall not affect thc validity of the remaining portions 
thereof, and the remainder of the Ordinance shall remain in force. Rights and duties whieh 
have matured, penalties which have been incurred, proceedings which have begun and 
prosecutions for violations of law OCCUlTing before the effective date of this Ordinance are 
not affected or abated by this Ordinance. 

Section 185.12. Repeal 

All ordinances or parts of an ordinance in connict with this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
The existing Ordinance No.1 05, being an ordinance for the regulation ofbuming in the 
Township effective August 31, 1989 and amended effective November 3, 2008 and January 
17,2012 is hereby repealed. The repeal provided herein shall not abrogate or affect any 
offense or act committed or done, or any penalty or forfeiture incUl1"ed, or any pending fee, 
assessments, litigation or prosecution of any right established, occurring prior to the 
effective date hereof. 

Section 185.13. Effective Date; Publication 

This Ordinance shall be published pursuant to Section 8 of the Charter Township AQ!, 
!)cing MCL 42.8(b). by posting in the Office of the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect Rd., Ypsilanti, 
48198, and on the Township website - ww\\',sunerior-tw.J2.&ffi - Filh notice of such in the 
Ypsih1l1ji Cmllicr, a 116W8p<11261' of }!clleral circulation in the Township, qll[jlified understate 
law to publiSh legalnotic"sJ*ltmtaBt-ffi Seetion-S BHfie-GHaHCI' Towl1ship AvI,lleing Me+. 
4~,~ within 30 days following the .final adoption thereof. This Ordinance shall 
become effective immediately upon said publication and the same shall be recorded in the 
Ordinance Book of the Township, and such recording authenticated by the signatW"es of the 
Supervisor and Clerk. 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subjcct: 
Attachments: 

Dennis, 

Amanda Christiana <amanda.christiana@gmail.com> 
Saturday, February 23, 2013 2:20 PM 
David Phillips 
Burn Ordinance No. 185 
Backyard Fire Pit.docx 

I'd like to follow up on my comments from Tuesday's meeting. First of all, I do want to thank you for your hard work on 
this ordinance. I understand that you can't make everyone happy all of the time, but I appreciate that somebody is 
looking out for the safety and well being of our community. I put together a short document describing the type of 
backyard fire pit I believe should be included under Section 4 of permissible fires. Thank you for your consideration. 

Very Respectfully, 
Amanda Christiana 



Small Backyard Fire Pits 

Please consider including back yard fire pits to Section 4 of proposed Ordinance No. 185. Although not 

technically a "patio wood burning unit" as described in your proposed ordinance, a backyard fire pit can 

be just as safe if well planned out and maintained. Figure 1 shows the anatomy of a typical backyard fire 

pit. It Includes a base layer of gravel surrounded by a gravel trench for drainage. It is surrounded by a 

steel campfire ring and stones to contain the fire and heat. 

The size and function of such fire pits are similar to a typical patio burn unit, but it's location is more 

permanent and can be customized to the homeowners taste. Some homeowners in our neighborhood, 

The Village of Dixboro, have eXisting fire pits similar to the ones described above. They are often 

surrounded by bricks or patio stones where chairs can be placed. The following pages include some 

examples of small backyard fire pits that could be safely maintained and operated on a 13,000 square 

foot property. 

ruuth 

ffgure 1: This dragrar!'l shows the basIc wnstructlon of a backyard firepit. A 6·inch laye!' of gravel and an additro;taj gravel 
trench for drainage. A steel campfire ring (no more than 3ft diameter) lines the inside of s~onfJ brocks to contain the ffft? and 
heat. 









David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mr. Phillips -

Doug Houseman <dhousema@comcast.net> 
Friday, March 01, 2013 2:48 PM 
David Phillips 
Ordinance 185 question 

I just received in today's mail your 2 sided flyer including the announcement of the February first reading of the burn 
ordinance. I appreciate that you don't control the post office and I understand the delay. 

One thing that is not clear in the ordinance is do I have to pull paperwork for each time I want to do an open burn and if 
so is it specific to a date and time? 

My concern is that in the spring when we clear leaves and limbs from our orchard, we try to burn on calm, nice days, but 
predicting a calm, nice day weeks in advance is difficult, So if I have to file separately for each burn day, my general 
feeling is that I need to file for each Saturday and Sunday from the 1st of April through until the end of October to make 
sure I can burn on a day when the weather will cooperate. 

I would hate to have to burden the township with 70 or more applications just so I can burn one or two times a year, I 
hope you can see my point. 

There is also a missing service level statement in the ordinance, in that there is no time listed for the township to accept 
or reject a permit, while the township is normally very good about being effiCient, I have no clue from the ordinance if I 
need to allow a week, a month or a year in filing for a burn permit. 

Having spent 25 years in the township I appreciate what the township government has done for the citizens, I am 
worried that these two missing pieces may actually cause more confusion that not. 

Thank you in advance 

Doug Houseman 

4233 Mario Ct 

1 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Gregory Carriere <sDundhd@comcast.nel> 
Tuesday, March 05, 2013 12:35 PM 
illiammcfarlane@superioHwp.org; David Phillips; Brenda McKinney; STFD@Superior
Twp.org 
new burn ordinance wording 

Have a suggestion about the wording for the new burn ordinance." ..... 1 did not see any wording about burning near 
wooded areas ....... we have a couple neighbors that tend 10 have fires very close to wooded areas that we share with 
them ... I am sure that we are not the only ones that have this problem .... would hate to see a "forest fire" started because 
some people do not think about this or do not care ....... we did not make it to the first reading (were out of town) but hope 
to make to the second reading ........ just wondering what is involved to add this type of wording to the ordinance before the 
second reading .... " .... 

Thanks 

Greg Carriere 
6776 Ford Rd. 
Superior Twp. 

PS: Could not find e-mail address's for the other 4 members on the board so could you forward a copy of this to 
them? Thanks 

1 



Superior Township Board 
4030 N. Prospect Rd 
Superior Township, MI 49198 

Dear Township Board Members: 

David P. Zelisse 
3444 G otfredson Road 
Superior Township, MI 48198 

March 1, 2013 

I am writing in regards to proposed ordinance #185, the new Burning Ordinance. 

Allin all, there has been a lot of thought given to recent issues with burning in the Township. I applaud your 
efforts. I also have a few concerns and suggestions to remedy potential issues. The text of the proposed 
ordinance which changes are suggested are listed below, take outs are strllGl1 tllroll/JR, and additions are 
italicized gnd underlined. 

The first Item addresses bringing in firewood. Some people cut and split their own leaving it to season on site, 
others that have or want to heat with wood look like they are forbidden from bringing in wood. 

Under Section 185.05. Permissible Fires: 
Page3 
Number 1, item B 
No material may be brought Into a property for the express purpose of burning it, except seasoned dl'\' firewood 
for recreational fires, and outdoor wood furnaces/boilers spec/Hcollv mode for heotinq ond corrylng UL 
opproval. All firewood must be seasoned and dry for use under this section of the ordlnonce. 

We annually burn the previous years ferns and weeds in our asparagus patch. Our patch is roughly a quarter 
acre in size, and we might expand It. Added safety for field, forest and prairie burning Is probably a good Idea, 
but in a garden or patch area? 

Page 4 
Number 2. 
After first obtaining a burn permit, prescribed burning for forest, prairie habitat management and controlled 
QgtfculturQI field burning is permitted If conducted in accordance with the following. 

Fees and special permits for agricultural burning? This Is Right to Farm stuff. 

Page 4 
Number 2, Item C 
Needs to exempt fees for agricultural uses. If It permItted by the USDA or MDA, It's permitted. 

Outdoor wood furnaces/boilers number 5 Is really overly restrictive. The current proposed language gives only 
those with large parcels of land the right to have such a heating device. This excludes a majority of those living in 
rural areas on 1 to S acre, and even some 10 acre parcelsl 
PageS 



Number 5, Item A 
Have a permanently attached stack with a minimum height (stril(etRF911t!R the balance of the item as written) as 
recommended bv the manufacturer, If any enclosed building on a neighboring property. or any residence not 
served bv the heater Is within 100-300 feet of the chlmnev, the top of the chlmnev must be taller than any line 
drawn back dawn to It at a slope of21n 10 fram the highest ridge point of the neighboring structure's}. 

Diagram for above item: 

Number 5, Item B 
Be located on the property in accordance with the Township Zoning Ordinance and no closer than 100 feet from 
the nearest I*GJilerty line residence not served bv the heating unit, 

Then there is the issue of what Is burned in these units. 

Number 5, Item D 
Only burn dean wood or other listed fuels specifically permitted by the manufacturer's Installation/operation 
Instructions. Materials listed under Section 185.04 {4} from any source are prohibited. 

The section about right of entry shows direction but is too vague. It should be tightened up to protect Township 
employees and the rights of property owners. Inspection should be limited to those with proper knowledge and 
authority. Also, most farmers use pesticides and fertilizers. A dear window and place of Inspection relating to 
the ordinance would make sense. 

Section 185.08. Right of Entry and Inspection 

The Fire Chief or any authorized officer, employee, or representative of the Superior Township Fire Deportment, 
or Ordlmmce Enforcement Offlclal,carrylng proper identlflcatlon. may inspect the speclflc portion of any 
property In order to ascertain compliance with, and enforce the provisions of this ordinance. Access and 
inspect/on are limIted to Items covered by this ordInance, and are a condItion of securing a permIt under It. 
Inspections may be made: 
If a documented complaint has been filed after a bum. 
If burning, as covered under this ordinance causes damage to adlacent property, or requIres response and fire 
contral measures by the Fire Department. 
If a TownshIp employee as listed above, and the permit holder have a prelimlnarv site review. 
If a callis received on the day of a pic/mea b:::::, ::::::1 a :;r~ Cr::: 1.'1;;;::'::=:: !~ r~q::c:t~:! =v either party. 

That wvers what I could think of. Thank you for your consideration regarding this matter. 

Sincerely, 

~Davld P. Zelisse 



APPLICATION FOR OPEN BURNING ALLOWED 
BY ORDINANCE NO. 185, BURNING ORDINANCE 

Applicant: _,..-,-_,---,-________ --,-__ -,-_--:--:---:-__ 
(Must be the owner of the property or the owner's authorized representative) 

Addl'ess: Tax ID #: ______ _ 

Phone No.: Email: 

Type and Amount of Material to be Burned: ______________ _ 

I have received and read a copy of the Superior Township Burn Ordinance and understand the 
provisions of the Ordinance, including required distances from stlUctures and property Jines. 
I recognize that on the day I want to burn, I must telephone the Township Fire Department at 734-
484- J 996 to determine if there arc any outdoor burning prohibitions in effect at the time I propose to 
burn. I understand that I am responsible for the fire and any consequences resulting from the firc 
authorized under this permit. I further understand that this permit may be revoked if any fire set 
under this permit is deemed a nuisance by Superior TownsIlip. 

Signed: __ _ 
(Property Owner or Owner's Representative) 

Reviewed by: . __ . ____ .. =c-:--.. -- .... --
(Township Clerk's Office) 

Reviewed by: --(Ffr:ech~fOrdeS:ig~eey.--... --------
Chief or 

Approved: ___ _ Comments: ---

--... - .... ---~--- ---- ---- ~--- --~ 

Denied ..... ______ Reason for denial: 

3-15-2013 

(Date) 

(Date) 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP· 

AND 

FIRE FIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 3292 
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

OF FIRE FIGHTERS 

APPROVED CONTRACT AGREEMENT 

FOR PERIOD 

MARCH 18, 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2015 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 201+;2.201;;2 
Page 1 of22 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT AGREEMENT 

This Agreement entered into this ____ day of ___ ~ , 20 I H between The 
Charter Township of Superior. 'Vashtenaw County, Michigan/hereinafter eaUed the 
{(Township" J and Local 3292 of the Jnternational Association of Fire Fighters, hereinafter 
called the hUnianll. 

WITNESSETH: 11 .. 1 the pmi!es hereto, in consideration of the Illutual covenants 
and agreements bereinafter contained, do hereby agree as follows: 

ARTlCLEI 
PURPOSE 

SECTION 1: The parties hereto have entered into this Agreement pursuant to the 
authority of Act 366 of the Public Acts reached, and othel' matters, into a formal contract; 
to pl'omote hanl.1onious relations between the Township and the Unjon} in the best 
interests of the commuuity; to improve the public firefighting services; and to provide an 
orderJy and equitable means of resolving differenees between the parties. 

The parties acknowledge that~ during the negotiation resulting in this agreement, 
each had unlimited right and opportunity to make demands and proposals with respect to 
any and all subject matters not removed by law from the area of coHective bargaining, so 
that the understanding and agreement arrived at by the parties after exercise of that right 
and opportunity are set forth in this agreement. 

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and 
concludes bargaining for its term; subject onty to a desire by both parties to mutually 
agree to amend or supplement at any time. 

SECTION 2, DEFINITIONS: The word "TOWNS HlP" shall include the elected 
or appointed representatives of the TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERIOR CHARTER 
TOWNSHIP, WASHTENA W COUNTY, MlCH1GA>"I. 

The word "DA yn shall, except as this context indicates otherwise, mean a twenty
four (24) consecutive hour workday for the career employees of the Fire Deparlment. 

The word 'UNION t shall include all personnel, the officers or representatives of 
the Union who have been certified by tlle Michigan Employment Commission (MERC). 
Whenever the singular is used, it shall include the plural. 

The word "EMPLOYEE" shalImea" all career Firefighters employed by the Fire 
Deportment. except the Fire Chief, 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 20Ilcl-2012i! 
Page 2 of22 

ARTJCU~ II 
COVERAGE 

This agreement shall be applicable to all eareer employees oflhe Fire 
Department, except the Chieflhereof. 

The Township agrees to hold the Union hannless for any actual or incidental 
damages uy the exclusion of the Fire Chief as a member of the bargaining unit as defined 
by this Agreement. 

ARTICLE III 
RECOGNITION 

The Township recognizes the Union as the sole and exclusive bargaining 
representative of the employees of the Fire Department. 

ARTICLElV 
AGENCY SHOP 

SECTION 1: The parties recognize that all employees covered by this 
Agreement must pay their full' share of the cost of negotiating and administering the 
Agreement. 

SECTION 2: It shall be a continuing condition of employment that all employees 
covered by (his Agreement shall either maintain membership in the Union by paying the 
Unions uniform dues, fees and assessments, 01' shall pay a colJective bargaining service 
fee for the cost of negotiating and administering this and succeeding Agreements; 
provided. howevert that a monthIy service fee deduetion certified to the Township shaH 
not change for the remainder of the fiscal year. 

SECTION 3: Any employee who has failed to either maintain membership or 
pay the requisite Agency fee shall not be retained in the bargaining unit covered by this 
Agreement; provided. however, no employee shaH be terminated uudel' this AI1kle 
unless: 

(0) The Union has notified himlher by letter addressed to hisn,er address last 
known to the Union, spelIing out that he is delinquent in payment of dues or 
fees, specifying the current amOllllt ofthe delinquency, and warning the 
employee that unless such amount is tendered 'within ten (to) calendar days, 
he/she will be reported to the Township for termination from empJoyment as 
provided for herein, and 

(b) The Union has furnished the Township with written proof that the foregoing 
procedure has been followed or has snpplied Ihe Township with. copy of the 
notice that the employee has not complied with such request. The Union must 
fmiller provide the Tow11Sltip with written demand that the Superior Township 
Firelighters Contract Years 201 1-2012 el1lployee be discharged in accordanee 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 201+;1-201;\;1 
Page 3 of22 

with this Aliicle and provide to the Township, in affidavit form, signed by the 
Union Chief Steward, a certification that the amount of the delinquency does 
not exceed the collective bargaining service fee) inciuding, but not limited to, 
the cost of administering and negotiating this aud succeeding agreements. 

SEC.ION 1: 

ARTICLE V 
DUES DEDUCTION 

(a) The Township agrees to deduct from the pay of each em!)loyee from whom it 
received an authorization to do so, the amount specified upon the authorization, 
Each employee utilizing the Towllship deduction from pay for the remittance of 
sums to the Union shall provide to the Township an authorization. The form shall 
include an agreement by the employee to hold the Township harmless against any 
and all clahns, demands, law suits or other forms ofliabHity that may arise out of, 
or by reason of, action taken or not taken by the Township for the pm'pose of 
providing the deduction service. Furthermore, the employee shaH agree that in the 
event a refund is due to the employee for any reaSOl1, such employee shall seek 
refund from the Union. 

(b) Such sums dedueted from an employees pay, accompanied by a list of employees 
from whose pay they have been deducted and the amount deducted from each, 
and by a Jist of employees who had the authorized sick deduction and from whom 
no deductions were made and the reasons there"f shall be forwarded to the 
Superior TOW!lship Associated Fire Fighters within thirty (30) days der snch 
collections have been made. 

(e) In the event that a refund is due any employee for any sums deducted from \vages and 
paid to the Union, it shall be the responsibility of snch employec to obtain 
appropriate refund from the UnIon. 

(d) The Union shall indemnify and save the Township harmless against any and all 
claims, demandst suits or other forms of liability that shall arise out of or by 
reason of action taken by the Township for the purpose of complying with any of 
the provisions of this article, 

(el The Township shall I10t be liable fol' the remittance of payment of any sums other than 
those constituting actual deductions made; and if for any reason it faHs to make a 
deduction for an employee as above provided, it shall make that deduction from 
the employee's next pay in which sucb deduction is normally deducted after the 
error has been ealled to its attention by the employee or the Union. 

ARTICLE VI 
ACTIVITIES 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 201+J-201;!~ 
Page 4 of22 

SECTION I. GENERAL: Employees and their Union representatives employed by the 
Township have the right to join the Union, to engage in lawful activity for the purpose of 
eollective negotiation or bargaining or other mutual aid and protection as preseribed by 
law. 

SECTION 2. BULLllTlN BOAIW AREA: The Township shall provide a suitable 
bulletin boord. including at least one at each fire station for the posting or Union notices 
or other materials. Such boards shaH be identified with the Hame of the Union and the 
Union shall designate persons responsible thereoL 

SECTION 3. MEETINGS: The Union may sehedule monthly meetings on Fire 
Department property, insofar as sueh meetings fire not disruptive of the duties of the 
employees Of the effieient operation of lhe Department, nor result in the temporary 
closing of a fire station for more than ninety (90) minutes, 

SECTION 4, REPRESENTATION: (A) Legal counsel afld re]lresentatives from the 
l.A.F.P. may be present at meetings between the Township and the Union. (B) Officers of 
fhe Union shall be aftorded reasonable time off during their working hours~ without loss 
of pay, to fulfill their Union responsibilities, incjuding negotiations with the Township 
and processing grievances, insofar as such activities are not disruptive of the duties of the 
employees or of the efficient operation of the Fire Depatiment 

SECTION 5, RELEASE TII\lE: A Union offieer or his represenmtive collectively may 
reeeive up to a maximum of one hnndred forty-four (144) hours per year with pay to 
attend a funetion of the LA.F.F .• such as conventions or educational conferences. 

AUTICLEVII 
OTHER AGREEMENTS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

SECTION I: The Township shall not enter into any agreements with its 
employees, individually or collectively) or both, or with any other organization which in 
any way conflicts with the pl'ovisjons hereof. 

SECTION 2: Employees may belong to other organizations, but not as a 
condition of employment with the Township, nor may sueh other organizations represent 
any employee with respeet to wages) hours or conditions of employment, or in derogation 
of the eXClusive bargaining agency of this Union, 

ARTICLE VIII 
MANAGEMENT RIGHTS 

SECTION 1: The Township retains the sole right to manage operations and 
services, in eluding but not limited to: the right to plan, direct and control its operations; 
determine the location of its facHities; to determine and re-determine all machines and 
equipment to be use; to determine and re-detennine the services to be provided; to 
determine and 1'e-determinc the method, location and manner of providing such service; 
to determine and re·dctermine the utilization of paid on~eal1 fire fighters; to determine 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 20 [.J.J-20I 2,S. 
Page 50f22 

and re-determine luethods, standards and quality of service; to determine and re
deteanine whether and to what extent any work shall be performed by employees; to 
determine and re-detennine the extent and manner the various firefighting and rescue 
services, locations and equipment shall be operated Or shut down; to determine and re
determine the qualifications of employees; to determine and re-determine the number and 
composition of the work force; to maintain order and efficiency in the depul1ment and its 
operations; to promulgate and fe-promulgate operating procedures; to hjre~ layoff, assign 
and promote employees, in accordance with needs as determined and fe-determined by 
the Township; and the township shall have all other rights and prerogatives, includiug 
those exercised in the past, subject to specific terms and provisions of this agreement. 

SECTION 2: 

(a) The Township shalluot eliminate 110r change existing personal equipment 
such as but not limited to, the following without mutual agreement ofthe parties: 

Helmets Helmet liners 
Hehnet ear flaps Helmet chin straps 
Turnout coats Leather Boots 
Gloves Self-contained breathing apparatus 
Face Shields Eye Shields 
Tumout pants Personal SCBA Masks 
EMS Jaekets (compliant with NFPA, Blood bome standards) 

(b) It is understood and agreed that items may be added to the list or deleted fiUIl1 

the list upon mutual agreement of the Township and the Union. 

(e) It is further understood and agreed that this scction shall not be utilized to 
eliminate brand or price competition for items of the same or higher physical 
specification. 

(d) The Tomlship aud the Union agree that equipment I1Il1st meet Federal and 
State laws and N.F.P.A. standards. 

ARTICLE IX 
GRIEVANCES 

SECTION J: A grievanee ullder this Agreement is n written dispute, claim or 
complaint arising ullder alld dnring the term of this Agreement and filed by either the 
Ullion~ au employee iUlhe bargaining unit or the Township, Grievances are matters of 
differences, disputes or complaints as to the meaning or application of specific provisions 
of this Agreement. The parties reeognizing that an orderly grievance procedure is 
neeessary and agree that each step nUist be adhered to as set forth herein or the grievanee 
is forfeited. 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACr YEARS 20l+J-20IJ.i 
Page 60f22 

All grievances llll1st be filed within ten (I 0) consecutive days after occurrences of 
the circumstances giving rise to the grievance; otherwise, the rIght to file a grievance is 
forfeited and 110 grievance shall be deemed to exist. 

SECTION 2: The following shall be the grievance pmcedure: 

STEP 1: The employee through iIiS/her Union representative shall, within ten {I 0) 
consecutive calendar days of the event complained of; file with the Chief a written form 
signcd by the aggrieved employee of the Union stating the name of the employee or 
employees involved, the facts giving rise to the grievance. the contention of the grieving 
party and the relicfreql1ested. Within ten (10) consecutive calendar days anor the receipt 
of the grievance, the Chiefshal1 give his answer in writing. 

STEP 2: Ifthe grievance is not resolved in step one, the Union may, within ten 
(10) consecutive calendar days ofrecetpt ofthe Chiers ans\ver, appeal the grievance to 
the Township SUIJe,visor. Upon receipt of a timely written appeal, the Township 
Supervisor shall meet with the aggrieved employee and the Union within len (In) 
calendar days to attempt to resolve the grievance. The Township Supervisor shall give the 
Union an answer in writing within ten {I 0) calendar days following the date of the 
meeting with the aggrieved employee and the Union. 

STEP 3: Ifa satisfactory disposition oflhe grievance is not made in Step Two, 
either the Township Supervisor Or the Union shall have the right to appeal the dispute to 
the American Arbitration Association as hereinafter provided) such appeal must be taken 
within forty-live (45) consecutive calendar days [!'Olll the date of the TOWllship 
Supetvisors answcr proyided for in Step Two aboye. 

SECTION 3: Any and all gricvances settled by the Township and the Union at 
aoy step of the Grievance Procedure as contained in this Agreement shall be fillal and 
binding in that particldar case 011 the Township, the Union and the members of the 
bargaining unit. 

SECTION 4: The Township shall not be ~ liable to pay back wages for 
periods exceeding thirty (30) days prior to the tillle a written gricvance is tiled; provided, 
that in the case ofa paYI:QJ! mistake, eng}" or shortage, of which the employee had not 
been aware before receiving (his-her) pay, allY adjllstments made shall be retroactive to 
the beginning of that pay period. 

SECTION 5: All claims for back wages from layoff andlor suspcnsion shall be 
limited to the amount of reg ttl. I' time wages, holiday pay and allowances that the 
employee would have otherwise earned at the time the gl'ievance was filed, less any 
unemployment compensation or compensation for personai-scrvices tbat (he-she) may 
have received. 

SECTION 6: The Union shall have authority to initiate, prosecute and adjust 
grievances under this Article, 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FlREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 201+;3.-201;>,;[ 
Page 7 of 22 

SECTION 7: All grievances shall be considered settled in the Unions litvor if 
there is no timely answer fwm the Chief or the Supervisor as described in Section J and 2 
oflhis Arlicle. 

ARTICLE X 
ARBITRATION 

SECTION 1: Either party may request arbitration of an ullseUled grievance. The 
palty desiring arbitration must notify the other l>arty in writing of such desire within ten 
(10) working days of the day the written disposition was given under the last step or tile 
grievance procedure provided for in this Agreement anel circumstances giving rise to the 
grievance. In the event that either party should fail to seiVC such writteIll1otiee~ the maHer 
shall bc considered as settled 011 the basis aftlle written disposition made in the last step 
of the grievance procedure. 

Upon receipt of timely notice to arbitrate, the palties shall attempt to agree on an 
arbitrator. If the parties are unable to so agree within five (5) working days or within a 
longer period if mutually agreed upon, either party may submit the matier to the 
American Arbitration Association, l'equesting that an arbitrator be selected under the 
rules of the Ameriean Arbitration Association. 

SECTION 2: Excluded from arbitration are disputes and lltlresolved grievances 
coneerning disciplJne 01' discharge of strikers who struck in violation ofthe no strike 
pledge in this Agreement of tile Public Employment Relations Act, as amended. 
Excluded from arbitration but in no manner waived in fill}' other fonu5 are any monetary 
claims by the Township against the Union, ils officers or members for breach of the no 
strike pledge in the Agreement. 

SECTION 3: The arbitrator shall have 110 power to add nor subtract nor modify 
any of the terms ofthis Agreement, nor any supplementmy agreement. 

The arbitrator shalllwve llO power to establish wage scales, or to change any 
wage rate unless it is provided for in this Agreement. 

111 the event a ease is appealed to all arbitrator and he finds that he has no power to 
rule in stich a ease, the maHer shall be referred baek to the parties without decision or 
reeommendation on the rnerits of the case. 

SECTION 4: The expenses ofthe arbitr~tor shall be shared equally by the 
palties, Each party shall make arrangements for and pay the expenses of their 
representatives and witnesses who are called by them and sueh other expenses as that 
pal1y may incur. 

SECTION 5: There shall be 110 appeal from an arbitrator's decision. Decisions 
rendered in aecordance with this Agreement shaH be final and binding on the Union, on 
all bargaining unit employees and on the Township. 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT1'EARS 201{!-201;!,i 
Page 80f22 

SECTION 6: The decision of the arbitrator iu anyone case shall not reqllrre a 
retroactive wage adjustment in any olher case. 

ARTICLE XI 
NO STRIKE·NO LOCKOUT 

SECTION I: The Township wilinot lock out employees dm;ng the term of this 
Agreement. 

SECTION 2: The parlies to this Agreemenl mUlually recognize and agree Ihat the 
services performed by employees covered by this Agreement are services essential to the 
public health~ safety and welfare. Under no circumstances will the Union cause or permit 
its members to cause, nOr will any member of the bargaining unit take part in any strike, 
sit·doWI1, stay-in or slow~down Or any curtailment nfwork or restrictions of fire service 
or the fire operations of the Township dming the term of this Agl'eement 

In the event ofa work stoppage or any olher cUl'iailment of service by the Union 
or the employees covered hereunder during the term of this Agreement, the Union shall 
immediately declare such work stoppage to be illegal and unauthorized ill writing to the 
employees and direct the employees to return to work. Copies ofthe written notice 
should be served ou the Township. 

In the event that the Union lJerforms the obligations of this section in good faith, it 
shall not be liable for damages from the unauthorized actions of individual members of 
(he bargaining nnit. 

Nothing in this section however, shall be construed to limit the liability of 
individual members of the bargaining unit jfthe Township is found Hable in damages to 
any third party wherein action prohibited by Ihis section is in part the cause. 

SECTION 3: The Union specifically agrees it will not sanctionuor condone a 
stt'ike, nor other curtailing of work or refusal to come to wOI'k in sympathy with any other 
Union or organization directed at the Township, and further agrees .hat any employee 
participating in any aetiolllll"Ohibited by this seotion shall be conclusively presumed to be 
engaged in all illegal work stoppage in violation of this A.1iele. 

ARTICLEXn 
nOURS AND FlUNGE BENEFITS 

Attached hereto as Attac-hmcnt ClAll and incorporated herein by reference is 
Attachment HAn which contains the statement of hotit's and fringe benefits agreed to 
between the parties. 

ARTICLE XIII 
WAGES 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACr YEARS 201+}-20121 
Page 9 of22 

Attached hereto as Atta(.:hment '~B" and incorporated herein by reference is 
AUaohment "B" which contaills the wage rates agreed to between the parties. 

SECTION I: 

ARTICLE XIV 
DISCIPLINE 

(.) The Township shallilot discipline without cause. 

(b) In the event an employee's conduct is found by an arbilrator nollo have 
\v8rnmted discipline) such em!)]oyee may be reinstated by the nrbitrator and 
compensation with bock pay, without back pay, or with partial bock pay may be awarded 
al the discretion of the arbitrator. 

(c) Nothing in this Section or Article shall require a grievant or the Union 10 seek 
arbitration. 

SECTION 2: The Township will provide Ihe Union with a copy of its operating 
procedures and any changes thereto at least fifteen (15) calendar days prior 10 the 
effective date of the rules. The Union reserves the right to argue the reasollabl~lless and 
application of any operating procedures. 

SECTION 3: No employee shall be removed without pay, diS(:harged, reduced in 
rank or pay, suspended without payor otherwise pnnished, except for legally suffi~ien! 
cause) and iUllO event until he/she shalt have been furnished a written statement ofthe 
charges and the reasons for sueh aetion, and all charges shall be void unless there is 
notice of inleollo take disciplinmy action filed with the Uoioo within thirty (30) days of 
the occurrencc of the alleged violation; provided that, iflhe event complained of is a 
crime, the appropriate sfatute of limitations shall control. 

In the event a grievance thereon is filed by the employee, as elsewhere provided 
in this agreement, Ihe burden shall be upon the Township to justifY the aetion complained 
of. In a disciplinary proceeding, the employee shall have reasonable time to prepare for 
the defense against charges preferred, and shall have the right to counsel, and 11111st have 
Union representation, and shall be afforded snch due process as is provided for by law. 

SECTION I: 

ARTICLE XV 
I,MPLOYEE HEALTH 

(.) All employe", may be given and Illllst pass a medical examination to 
determine the employee's filness lOt the normal and recurring dnties of the job. In the 
event an employee fails to pass the test, such employec will be subject to the provisions 
of Subsection (b) and (c). The Township will provide the Unioll with a copy of the 
nonnal and recurring duties the Township submits to the physieian for examination 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 201+1-201;l;i 
rage 10 of22 

purposes. 

Medical examinations, ifrequired1 flrc to be given by the Township without cost 
to the employee. 

(b) In the event the Township has cause, the Township shall have the right to 
require all employees to take medical examinations and the employees shall take and pass 
all Township provided medical examinalions concerning fitness of the employee for Ihe 
normal recurring duties of the employee's job. In the event the employee fails a 
Township provided medicaJ examination, the employee may secure) at the employees 
own expenses, fl medical opinion from the physician of the employees choice. In the 
event the two medical opinions differ, the UnIon or the employee may at its option 
request that the conflict be resolved by .. efelTing the dispute to a llIutually agreeable 
physieian, within whose specialty the symptoms lie, and the opinion ofthe third 
physician be binding ou the parties. The cost of the opinion of the third physician shall be 
borne equally by the parties. 

(c) The Township reserves the right to have any employee, absent three (3) 
consecutive work days or more due to a claimed illness, be examined by the physician of 
the Township's choice, at the Township's expense, to determine ilnd fe-determine ability 
to work. In the event the employee rails a Township provided medical examination, the 
employee may secure, at the empJoyee1s own expense, a medical opinion Hum the 
physician of the employee's choice. In the event the two medical opinions differ, the 
Union may at its option request that the confliet be resolved by referring the dispute to a 
mutnally agreeable physician~ within whose specialty the symptoms lie, and the opinion 
of the third physician shall be binding on the parties. The cost of the third physician shall 
be borne equally by the parties. In the event that the employee is deemed medically 
unable to perfonn his/her duties and the condition is not corrected, he may be subject to 
termination. 

ARTICLE XVI 
SENIORITY 

SECTION I: An employee's seniority shall date from such employee's last date 
of hire by the Township as a eareer firefighter. 

SECTION 2: Each new employee shall serve a probationary period of one year 
from the date of last hire as a career firefighter. Said probationel' shall be evaluated after 
each three montll period by a Review Board comprised of the Fire Chief and two career 
firefighters (one or both of which may be officers). Said probationer may be terminllted 
after examination by the Review Board. The Township Board shall have the right to final 
determination, 

SlCCTION 3: In the event a layoff is necessmy, or a reduction of the Township 
budgeted positions occurs} the least senior employee ill1he mnk setected for reduction or 
layoff shall be laid off. The reverse order shall be followed 011 recall. 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 20 1+;2-20 l~l 
Page 11 of22 

SECTION 4: Seniority and employmenlmay be terminated by the Township 
Board for any of the following reasous: 

(0) TIle employee quit, or 
(b) TIle employee is discharged, or 
(oj The employee is absent from work for two (2) consecutive working days 

without advIsing the Township, or 
(d) The employee fails to return to work within six (6) working days after 

delivel)' notice of recall by registered letter to the last known address of such employee 
as shown on the To\\,l\ship's records, or 

(c) The employee overstays a leave of absence or engages in other employment 
during such leave, or 

(I) A settlement has beenlllade with the employee for tOlal disability, or 
(g) The employee has retired, or 
(h) The employee has been on layoff for a continuous period of three (3) years 

unless waived by the Township. 

SECTION 5: It shall be the responsibility of each employee to provide the 
Township with a current address and telephone Ilumber. 

SECTION 6: Township requited changes in the duty schedule such as transfer 
between stations, shifts or pJatoons shall be by seniority with the Township asking down 
the seniority list, most senior empJoyee first, and requiring tip the seniority list, least 
senior employee first. 

SECTION 7: Quarterly, the employees shall be allowed to select their stations 
for duty assignments. Selections shall be on the basis of seniority. 

ARTICLE XVII 
MAINTENANCE OF CONDITION 

SECTION I: Wages, hours and conditions of employment in effect at the time of 
execution of this agreement, except as modified, hereill~ shall be maintained during Hie 
term of this agreement. 

NfHl!Bpio)'c~!k'crl<"'{H'ed\l"jiolK>f-1>O!lm!"""S-'t-eBn&eq\le'lee of tll~ilial1-Bf4ltis 
agreement. 

IIp'QJl rntification of this contract. no enm.illyee shnll suffer (U:~Q.!.lCtion of benefits 
contained with.!.!) this cOlltrac.kduring the term of this contract. 

SECTION 2: The Township will make no unilateral change in wages, hours, and 
conditions of employment during the term of this agreement COl1tr.,)' to the provisions of 
this agreement, or otherwise. 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 20 H;!-20 I:<.? 
Page 12 of22 

ARTICLE XVIIl 
SEVERAIlILITY 

Should any part of this Agreement be rendered or declared illegal or invalid by 
legisl.tiou, decree of competent jurisdiction, Michigan Employment Relation 
COlllmission, or other tribunal. such invalidation shaU not affect the remaining portion of 
this Agreement. Accordingly, the terms of this contract are severable. 

ARTICLE XIX 
PAID-ON-CALL SERVICES 

The Union recognizes that there are paid~ollMcall firefighters performing services 
for the Township. It is agreed that paid-on-call services shall only be supplementary 
service to the career paid firefighters. It is understood that paid-on-call fire fighters shall 
be notified and simultaneously respond to each emergency run in accordance with current 
practice. 

ARTICLE XX 
TERMINATION 

This Agreement shall commence on March 18, 2013Jan\ffi~m and shall coutinue in 
filII force and effect until the 31 st day of December, 2012.?, In the event that negotiations 
for a rencwalngrcelllent extend beyolld the expiration date of this Agreement, the terms 
and provisions of the Agreement shaH remaIn in full force and effect pending agreement 
upon such fenewal agreement.I.A,F.F, Local 113292. 

By: 
~~~;---C .................... ~ ... . 

Superior Charter Township Supervisor Date 

By: 

\Vitness Date 

By: 

Firefighters President nate 

By: 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 20I.J;1-201~l 
Page 13 of22 

ATTACHMENT "A" 
HOURS AND FRINGE BENEFITS 

ARTICLE A-I 
HOURS 

SECTION I: The work schedule for employees subjeello this Agreement 
engaged in firefighting and not exempt from (he provisions of Act No. 125 shall be in 
accordance with the provisions of Act No. [25 of the Public Acts of 1925, as amended 
(MCLA 123.841 et seq.) inclnrling the twenty four (24) hom work day, so long as the Act 
imposes statutorily mandatory requirements on the Township. 

SECTION 2, Upon filing of a trade-time form with an officer, employees shall 
be permitted to trade work Of leave days voluntarily. These fOfms will be initialed by (he 
officer receiving them, and will be kept with the overtime log. 

SECTION 3, OVERTIME PAY: Employees who work in excess of their 
regnlarly scheduled work day of twenty-four (24) consecutive hours, or the State 
designated work week of filly-three (53) hours, shall be paid overtime at one and one
half (1 112) times the employee's stmight time honl'iy rate. For the purpose of this 
Agreement, the employee's annual salary shall be divided by 2,756 hours. 

SECll0N 4, CALL-INS, For eall-ins, all employees will receive time and one 
half(1 112) times' hourly pay with a minimum oftwo (2) hours. 

(a) All employees attending official department training, mandatory, or 
authorized depal1ment functions, as determined by the Fire Chief, shall receive one and 
one half (I lI2) times hourly pay for each hour attending off- duty. 

SECll0N 5, OVERllME DISTRIBUll0N, Whenever overtime is required, 
the person with the least number of overtime homs will be called first and so on do"" the 
seniority list in an attemj}t to equalize the ove11ime hOlH'S. For the purpose of this clause, 
time charged to the refusing employee at the maximum number afhours of any employee 
working during that period, The equalization period shall commence anew each January 
I and terminate December 31. On January I, the equalization Jist shaU be reestablished 
with each employee subject to the equalization process being placed on the list in the 
relative position (he/she) occupied on December 31, with the low person placed at zero 
and the other persons credited with the number of hours in excess: of the zero person, that 
is to say; the person who ended the previous equaliz.ation period with the least number of 
overtime hours shall be dIe first persou caUed in the new equalization period, alld so on. 
Any discrepancies or inequities in the equalization process shan he remedied by 
sche(luling overtime hours to be worked. In the event of a tie in hours, the senior most 
employee bas tbe first right of refusal or acceptanee of honrs. If tbe senior employee 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 201±J-201;>'~. 
Page 140f22 

refuses, and the rest of the employees on the list refuse, then the junior employee must 
work the hours, 

SECTION 6: In the event overtime is required, the follOWing guidelines shall be 
followed: 

(a) Employees newly entered in the equalization group shall be eredited with the 
highest number of hours of the equallzation group, which (he/she) 
enters. 

(b) Employees accepting overtime work, but not appearing for such work, will he 
charged with two (2) times the maximum number of hours worked by any elllployee 
during (he period. 

(c) Any employee who is excnsed ftom work due to illness shall not be eligible to 
he ealled or scheduled for overtime work until the employee retllrns to work following 
such absence and completes at least one (1) complete work day. 

Cd) Any employee who is 011 scheduled vacation shall not be eligible to be 
scheduled for overtime work until that employee returns to work following sllch vacation. 
and completed at least one (I) complete work day; provided an employee on scheduled 
vacation may respond to general alarms. 

Ce) The parties recognize and agree that the equalization process applies to 
overtime and that there are occasions due to the ullture of the service that employees may 
be held over from a previous shift to complete tasks in progress. 

(I) An employee accepting overtime must work all of the hours offered, unless the 
employee can work Ollt a mutually agreeable division of homs with another employee. 

(g) Employees shall be personally contacted for such overtime work by the on
duty firefighter whose word shaU be conclusive as to whether contact was or was not 
made, and overtime accepted or not accepted. 

(h) Initially the equalization process shall commence with the most senior person. 

(1) \Vhenever insufficlcnt numbers of employees respond to an equalization 
request, the Township shaH have the right to require the overtime be worked commencing 
with the least senior employee. 

0) Overtime records wiII be maintained and kept in the radio room at Station One. 
They shall be open to the Chief, and Township officials, at any time. 

SECTION 7: PAY FOR ACTING RANK: In {he event a Firelighter or Officer 
performs the duties of any higher rank, the following guidel illes shall be followed: 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 20 H}-20I;!,l 
Page J5 of22 

(a) Ifa firefighter performs the duties of any rank higher than their current rank 
for more than a 12 hour period in any shift, they will be compensated at-H-Htte-e-f--5% 
flH8\'e tI:eir the -current rate of pay flt which nlllk they nre assuming. This increased 
eompensation willlJe made only for those hours they actually worked at the higher rank. 
The position of Aeting Officer willlJe filled by the highest seniorHy employee who is on 
duty for the required time period in question. This section shallllot prejudiee the 
contraetual rights, promotional or otherwise, of any employee who refllses to perform the 
duties of the higher rank. 

(b) If a Captain or Lieutenant is appointed to perform the duties of Acting Chief, 
they will be compensated from the first hour worked at a rate of 5% above their current 
hourly rate of pay. This increased compensation willlJe made only for those hours they 
actually worked at the appoiuted higher rauk. The positiou of Aeting Chiefwill be filled 
by appoiutmeut by the Supervisor for up to thirly (30) days. Appointments longer than 
thirty (30) days shall be approved by the Township Doard. This section shall not 
prejudice the contractual rights, promotional or otherwise, of any employee who refuses 
to perform the duties of the higher rank. 

ARTICLE A-II 
HOLIDAY PAY 

SECTION I: Any employee not scheduled to work on a holiday listed below 
who is called in to work shall reeeive double time pay for those hours worked. These 
holidays shall be the observed holidays as opposed to the legal holidays. 

New Year's Day Martin Luther King Day (Observed) 
Easter Memorial Day (Observed) 
July 4th Labor Day (Observed) 
Thanksgiving Day Christmas Eve 
Christmas Day _______ ~N=c,_"v'_Y"_e"'a,..r_"s'_'E,,-:.''''''e 
Columbus Day 

ARTICLE A-III 
VACATION 

SECTION I, VACATION ACCRUAL LANGUAGE: Employees receive six 
days (144 hours) of vacation time on the first annual anniversary of their date of hire. On 
the first day of the subsequent month of service, employces receive 314 day (18 hours) on 
the first of each month through their 48th month of service. Beginning the first day of the 
month following the 48th month of service, employees receive 1 and ~ days (30 hours) 
vacation. Employees are awarded this 1 ~ days (30 hours) the first day of eaeh month. 

SECTION 2: A current record of the employees accumulated ullllsed vacation 
days shall be shown 011 each payroll record that the employees receive with their 
paychecks. 

", .. w._{ Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt, Mer: 0 pt 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 201+:l-201;!,'i 
Page 160f22 

SECTION 3: Vaeations shall be approved in advance by the Chief or his 
delegate. 

SECTION 4: There shall be no leaves of absence witbont pay ill conjllnction 
with vacations. 

SECTION 5: An employee may eleet to be paid in lieu of taking vacation days, 
provided that the election is in writing. An employee may elect to accumulate up to 
tweH~y days ('l~O hou~olyacation timel~Lth~Ju~~Q(ttion bank. Any hours nc~nled OVCJ 
twenly days (480 hours) wjlL.~.!JJQnmticfllly be paid to 1he employee during Ihe pay period 
fit which this oceurs. ~-€l--€!iHt-Yl:liH'!·9-wel'tlt-ns per v(tcatiEHt-S{)hedttli7; Any unused 
vacatIon time will be paid in fun when an employee quits. retires. dies or is disabled. 

SeCTION 6: In the evellt an employee suffers an illness, celtified by a Medical 
Doctor (M.D.) or a Doctor ofOstcopathy (DO.), during that employee's vacation, snch 
days of illness shall not be charged agaiust that employee's vaeMion time but shall be 
charged against that employee's sick time. 

SECTION I: 

ARTICLE A-IV 
INSURANCE 

(a) Medieai, Dental and Vision are provided to eligible full-time employees and 
their families. All employee becomes eligible fur health insurance the first day of the 
month following month of hire. If insurance cost escalate to a level that the Township 
Board or Adminislration determines it endangers the financial stability of the Township 
Fire Fund, both parties agree to engage in good faith discussion to reach a mutually 
agreeable solution. Discussion will begin not less than 30 days prior to any 
implementation. 

(b) Option for Cash Payment in Ueu ofMedieallllsurnnce: A full-time employee 
who is eligible for the Township's Insurance plan may opt-Ollt ofthe plan ifhelshe is 
covered under the health insurance plan of his/her spollse. The employee must provide 
proof of coverage IInder his/her spouse's health insIl,ance pian. The employee shall be 
compensated 40% of the cosl of the family plall helshe is eligible for. This amollnt shan 
be paid in (26) equal paymellts eaeh pay period as a taxable benefit. ElT1ployees choosing 
to opt-out of the Illan must state so in wriling. Employees who opt-ollt may rejoin the 
Town~hip insurance plalll1t!l future date under various circumstances: divorce, loss of 
employment by spOllse resulting in toss of covemge, and during insurance open 
enrollment period each year. 

(c) The Township shull provide eaeh career Fire Fighter the currenl $50,000 term 
life insurance policy at no cost to the Fire Fighters. This poliey shall be only for Ihe tcrm 
of employment. 

(d) When employment 01' seniority is interrupted by discharge, quit, strike or 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 201+.3.-20];!,I. 
Page 17 of22 

leave of absence, all insurance coverage continues only for the balance of the month in 
which the termination occurs or until the next premiulll is due, whichever is sooner. 

(e) The employer will provide thirty (30) days' notice of layoff or thiliy (30) days 
hospitalization insurance coverage following layoff. 

SECTION 2: 

Retirement Health Benefits (MERS Health Care Savings Plan) 

(0) All newly hired, full-time fire fighters shall be enrolled in the MERS Health 
Care Savings Plan the first day of the month following their month of hire . The 
Township shall contI'ibule monthly according 10 Attachment B, Health Care Saving Plan 
Monthly Contribution, 

(b) The mandatory minimum employee contribution is currently set at two 
percent (2%). This percentage can be changed by mutual agreement of the firefighters' 
union and the Superior Township Board of Trustees. This employee contribution may 
also be greater than 2%, if so outlined in the individual employee's sub-plan, and shall be 
deducted from any or all of the following depending on the sub-plan enrolled in: regular 
pay, overtime, longevity, and cashed sick and vacation days. The Township shall 
contribute monthly according to Attachment H, Health Care Saving Plan Monthly 
Contribution. Thc employer contribution shall be reviewed by the Board of Trustees 
during future Union Firefighter contract negotiations. The board may (but shall not be 
obligated to) propose to increase the Township's annual contribution to compensate for 
inflation or increases in health care costs. The board shall also maintain the right to 
propose decreasing the Township'S contribution, or freezing any increases, based 011 the 
financial position of the Township, or in light of expanded health care coverage by the 
federal 01' state government. 

(c) The employer portion of the employee's MERS Health Care Savings Plan 
account shall be subject to the following vesting schedule: After six completed years of 
employment as a fircfighter, twenty-five percent (25%), after nine years ofsllch 
employment fifty percent (50%), after twelve years of such employment seventy-five 
percent (75%), after fifteen years of sllch employment one hundred percent (l 00%). 

(d) The guidelines for how money in employees' accounts can be used is set by 
lvfERS and the Internal Revenue Selviee, and is outlined in the MERS Health Care 
Savings Plan Pm1icipation Agreement, a copy of which will be given to each employee 
upon enrollment in the plan. One hundred percent (100%) of the employee portion, 
including interest earned, together with the vested portion of the employer contributions 
including interest earned, becomes accessible to an employee (for eligible health care 
costs for both him/herself, spouse, and eligible dependents) upon separation from 
employment with Superior Township Fire Depal1mellt, whether by retirement or 
otherwise. 

SECTION 3: 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHTP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 20 I·Q-2012i 
Page 18 of22 

(a) The Township may select or change the insurance carrier at its discretion upon 
prior notification to the UniollJ provided there is no b\pse in coverage and that equivalent 
benefit levels are maintained and the Township shall be entitled to receive any dividends 
Or rebates earned withollt condition or limit. 

(b) Benefits for otherwise eligible full·time employees will become effective in 
accordance with the insurance policy providing the benefit. 

(cj With the exception of employee-paid life insurance, the Township shall have 
no obligation to duplicate any benefit an employee receives under any other policy with 
any other employer notwithstanding the circumstances of eligibility, amount or duration 
of benefit, and it shall be the obligation of the employee to inform the Township of any 
and all insurance coverage enjoyed by said employee other than coverage provided by the 
Towns-hip. 

(dj Should the Township be obligated by law to eontl'ibute to a governmentally 
sponsored insurance program, national or otherwise, which duplicates the benefits 
provided by the Township under inslIl'ance policies currently in effect as a result of this 
Agreement, it is the intent ofthe paliies that the Township not be obligatcd to provide 
double coverage and to escape such double payments the Township shaJJ be permitted to 
caneel benefits or policies which dllp1katc, in whole or in part compulsory governmental 
sponsored insurance programs. 

(ej With the exccption of employee-paid life insurance, all insurance coverage 
shall be subject to a non~dnplication of benefits provision. 

(I) If an employee covcred by this Agreement is working for another employer, 
such employee wiII utilize the insurance coverage of snch employer for all injuries, 
accidents and sickness incurred while in the employ of such other employer. 

SECTION 4: 

(a) Effective April I, 2013, the Township will offer all e)jgj\J1c Fire Department 
employees the BI!le Cross 1ll!!§ .. Shield OfMicitigall Higb Deductible HeaItILS.m:illg~ 
Account plallknQm!~s the Simply Bille Ui1.S $J,OOO/O% w/RX 10140/~ORX.GM ... \vlth 
()~fl.t!cti~lcs of $3,000 fOI· a single person plan and $6,000 fQl:.!!.l'Q.t1I}le or f.1mily plat\' Fot' 
the COVt"\rage year beginnillgj.!L;'?Q] 3, the Townshit) agrees to contribute Ihe <mlire amqJml 
of tile prcmh.!.m..f9..LJltls plan and the entire amount of the annllal dedltcJ'-~J~J.QJ!le covered 
emoloyee1s health savings account. The Township will disburse payments to the 
cmployee1s dt'dlletible .. Q.nJt~luarterb:Q!: aSJL~_~_d~d basis. Employee will be respon~.H~J~JQ 
pay a mOllthJUQutribution tow<l!'Jis fldministrative fees of$15.00 for f! single person 
plal1, S20,QO.J()f a cOllple plan and $25.00 for a family plall. 

(11) £lot' health Insurance coverage vears beginl1ing (1].2014 and 2015, the 
Township Jl.gl'ces to provide a medicfll benefits: ulan to aU eligible Fire Depa11ment 
employees su!)l~cf to (he foliowinll;IllIh~J;9verage will be eomi-11tc~.Qt~JQJhe Blue 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 201H-201;Ji 
Page 19 of22 

Cross Blue Shield Simply BIlle ESA plan: G!.l..Tbc cost to the Township wilino! excecd a 
5% inercasc ner veal' for tbe lQl!::tL~.Q§t(premjt1m plus Township)s contribution to 
deductible) through the life of tbJ~.JH!reCmcnL 

ART1(U';A-V 
SICK DAYS 

SECT10N t: Any career officer or career firefighter who has been on the active 
payroll ofthe Superior Charter Township Fire Department and is unable to work because 
of bona-fide non- occupational personal illness or injury shall be entitled to sick pay in 
accordance with the provisions herein set forth. 

SECTION 2: Sick days shall accrue at the rate of one shift day per month and 
will accrue on the first day of evclY month after date of hire. 

SECTION 3: No employee may draw against paid sick days not yet earned. 

SECTION 4: Subject 10 cOllditions listed ill Section 9 below. Anll employee or 
beneficiary shall be paid for al1unused accumulated sick days upon death, retirement or 
discharge. Upon request after one hundred ten (110) accumulated days employees may 
receive pay for unused sick days. 

SECTION 5: The maximum number of accrued sick days an employee may 
acculllulate shall not exceed one hundred thirty-four (134) days for the term of this 
agreement. 

(a) A current record of the employees accumulated unused sick days shall be 
shown on each payroll record that lhe employee receives with their paycheck. 

SECTION 6: Ifan employee hecomes ill while on duty, said employee shall be 
charged with only the number of hours remaining of the work shift. 

SECTION 7: An employee who is ahsent from work heeause of occupalional 
injury or disease arising out of and in the course of employment (compensable under the 
Worker's Compensation Act of Michigan), will be paid straight houdy wages for the loss 
of all scheduled work hours caused by sueh injury or disease, less the amount of 
payments m3(le under Worker's Compensation Act. The two payments combined wB! not 
exceed lIet mke home pay, based upon an employee's normal fifty-six (56) hOllr work 
week. Any obligatioll of the Towllship paymellt shaU he limited to sixty (60) calendar 
months. 

SECTION 8: All employee shaU not be charged sick time if injured on the job. 

SECTION.9.:;Jffln employee separates CHlj}!oyment frolll the '[9.Wn.$.b.ln 
vohmtKlXHYJ)r is terminated for just cause. the Township ___ wHJJ!9t be held liable to pay 
them for any 01' all unused accrued sick days, vnlcss said employee IIns tell (J 0) or more 
years of crcdit~!;L~~Jyic~. Any emplQy~e that does not salisfactorii:L9.m.upiefe their one~ 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 201+d-201~~ 
Page 20 of22 

Y£.m:'.ll.mhMionar· cried and is termilwted b 'the Townshi) wi1l.fJl~qJm.tJ~_~ __ ~JJgibJe to 
~.g.~jy'q)U1V pay for accrued sick ([CI.ys as well.:1 otwithstandin the foregg.!.ljg, if fin ,_~_-., 

£!l!!IlLQyee is scparntcd from employment dl1~.to an occupatioll~l illness, lIon~occllpationa( 
illness. on the job inimy. {ill off'..dtlty injury for which they arc deemed lHHlble to peflorD' 
the joJ}Jlulics. or death. before (hey have reached 10 years of service. the T9.wnship will 
§lULg_~ .. Uable to pay that~Lnployee QLJb~jr lH~.nQfi~iflry for ]00% of their lItli!~cd t!f5:rneJ! 
sick clays, pCI' Artigl£ .. A::Y.LScclion 4 oflhis eolliracr, 

ARTICLE A-VI 
FUNERAL LEAVE 

SECTION I: A firefighter shall be aHowed, upon requesl, lip to three (3) 
consecutive work days olffor death in the r.1mily (spouse, child, parent, grandparellts, 
grandchildren} siblings, parent's siblings, mother~in*law. father~in~lawt grnndparents~inw 
law, step-children, and step-parents). One additional day will be "ffurded If the funeral is 
six hundred (600) 01' more miles away. 

SECTION 2: Iffuner"l!eave is scheduled while employee is on vacation, 
vacation time will be rescheduled as appropriate. 

SECTION 3: The bereaved employee shall be paid at the regulnr hourly rate for 
any of his/her regularly seheduled workdays falling within the speeified leave period. 
This clause is intended to compensate for lost work time and is not a death bonus, 

SECTION 4: The Township may require evidence of dealh and relationship of 
the deceased 10 the fire lighter. 

ARTICLE A-VII 
JURY DUTY 

Any firelighter required to be absenl because ofjmy duly will be compensated for 
the difference between his regular salal"~Y Bnd any compensation received for said jury 
duty with the exception nf mileage and parking fees. The Township may require 
documentation, 

ARTICLE A-VIII 
UNIFORM AU.OWANCE 

SECTION I: The Township shall furnish all turnout gear, boots, coats, helmels, 
and other gear as required by the Fire ChieffoI' the safety of the employee in accordance 
with Federal and State laws and N.F.P.A. slandards. 

SECTION 2: The Township shall pay Ihe uniforlll allowance on the first payroll 
week of JanualY aficr withholding stale and federal taxes. The employee shall mail1tain a 
full dress llniform. The employee shall also maintain properly fitted, maintained 
uniforms. The base amount foJ' uniform and maintenance will be as fullows: 

Comment [01]: i chang~lhe\\Xitdi~ IIlilll~but 
not !he content 0/} yell want lne ~nknN .. bonl 
probational), fmp\()yees in here? I Ihink it is 
redundant. c:===-___ ..... _ .... 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 201{1.-201;!.,:i 
Page 21 of22 

2013: $1,000 2014: SI,OOO 2015: $1,000 

SECTION 3: New employees shall be prorated. 

SECTION 4: If employment is terminated, that portion of the allowallce, which 
has been paid in advance, shall be prorated and returned to the Towl1shtp. 

ARTICLE A-IX 
VALUADLES 

The Township will repair or replace valuables that are lost or damaged when a 
firefighter is on duty, at no cost to the employee. Valuables include eyeglasses, contaets, 
watches, and wedding rings. Valuables must be registered with the Chief prior to making 
a claim. stating make, style, and cost. Claims must be made in writing to the Chief. The 
Townships liability \Villnot exceed a maximum of$I,OOO.OO (one tilousand dollars) per 
year regardless of the number of claims or claimants, 

ARTICLE A-X 
PENSION 

SECTION I: The Township shall provide a retirement pension plan for all 
firefighters, under the terms and conditions of the MERS (Michigan Municipal 
Employees Retirement System) pension plan with Ihe following benefits: 
Multiplier of 2.25%, vesting after 10 years, fi.1I rclirement al age 50 with 25 years of 
service, Final Average Compensation (FAC) of five (5) yeatS, employee contributions of 
6%, remaining required contribution paid by the Township. 

ARTICLE A-XI 
EARI,vOUT 

An employee in their twenty~fifth year of retirement credited servIce may have an 
"eady out" Ol)tion of using all or part ofthcir accumulated sick leave and/or banked 
vacation days immediately prior to Iheir approved relifemelll date for their last scheduled 
duty days, The emilloyee shall notify the employer of their inteut at least sixty (60) 
T mVllship business days prior (0 utilization of these sick leave credits and/or banked 
vacation days ill this manner so that fhe employel' may make scheduling anangements. 
Wh ile on this leave the employee shall be eligible for health care benefils associated with 
fuUtime employmenl. All other fi·jnge benefils shall cease. An employee who chooses 
this optiOllll1ay not retul'll to service (work) withonl the approval oflhe Fire Chief, and 
Township Supervisor. 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTERS CONTRACT YEARS 201lJ-201~2 
Page 22 of22 

ARTICLE A-XII 
EDUCATIONAL I'ICE'ITIVE 

The TO\\llsliip shall pay au Rumwl educationalilleelltive ofthree pereellt (3%) oftile base 
wage for a Bachelor Degree related to the fire service. The Township shaU pay two 
percent (2%) of base wage for an Associate's Degree related to the fire service. The Fire 
Chief shall determine if degree is related to lire service. 

The educatioual incentive shall be paid untlie first payroll week of January. 

f,.RTICLEA,XlH 
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TESTING 

The Union aorees that the Township is authori7e~!JQJHmlf1!.n~~J1JI random drug and 
alcohol testing program to be administered during l'egulnr working houl's. 

<1--- ._-( Formatted: Centered --) 





SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION 2013-09 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE OFFICIAL FOR THE 
GIRLS ON THE RUN OF SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN'S 5K RACE 

Resolution authorizing the temporary road closure of a section of Huron River Drive 
between Hewitt and Oakwood Drive located in the Charter Township of Superior on 
Sunday, May 19,2013 fi'om 8:30 a.m. until 11 :30 a.m. for the Girls on the Run of 
Southeast Michigan 5K race. 

WHEREAS, the Township of Superior has approved the temporary closure of a section 
oHluron River Drive; and, 

WHEREAS, the Driveway's Banners and Parades Act 200 of 1969 requires the 
Township to authorize an official designated by resolution to make such request from the 
Road Commission; and, 

WHEREAS, the Girls on the Run of Southeast Michigan have agreed to provide 
adequate liability insurance coverage for the event, naming the Township as an additional 
insured, at no cost to the Township; and, 

WHEREAS, the Girls on the Run of Southeast Michigan have agreed to provide 
adequate additional public safety coverage for the event by local police and fire 
departments, at no cost to the Township. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Township of Superior Board of 
Trustees approves ofthe event if the above conditions are met; and, designates and agrees 
that Kelly Kozloff of Girls on the Run of Southeast Michigan be the authorized officials 
designated in this instance, when application is made to the Washtenaw County Road 
Commission for this temporary road closure. 

CERTIFICATION 

I, David Phillips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Chalter Township of Superior, 
Washtcnaw County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a tme and correct 
copy ofa resolution adopted at a regular meeting ofthe Superior Charter Township 
Board held on March 18, 2013 and that public notices of said meeting were given 
pmsuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mr. Phillips-

kpkozlotf@gmalLcom on behalf of Kelley Kozloff <keliey@girlsontherunsemi.org> 
Wednesday, March 06, 2013 8:43 PM 
David Phillips 
Re: Road closure for the Girls on the Run 5k May 19th, 2013 

I am not sure if the portion of Huron River Drive we are closing is actually in Superior Township or is on the 
border. 10e road closure involves Huron River Drive east of Hewitt through Oakwood Street (on EMU's 
campus, approximately J mile east of Hewitt.) We are closing both eastbound lanes and one westbound lane; 
leaving one westbound lane open to traffic toward the hospital. We had the same road closures in effect for our 
5k event in December 2012. 

Trartic going south on Superior Road toward HRD will be able to turn right, but not left onto Huron River 
Drive during the road closures from 8:30-11 :30am. There will be a Ypsilanti police orticer stationed at that 
corner to direct trame. 

r apologize for any confusion; in searching my fOlmcr colleague's notes, J did not find any cOITespondence to 
you for Ihe December 2012 5k course, but r wanted to notify you in case there was a need for a permit and so 
you were aware of Ihe traflic re-routing so close to your township. 

Thank you, Kelley Kozloff 

On Wed, Mar 6, 2013 at 4:31 PM, David Phillips <davidpl!jllips@superior-twp.Ol:g> wrote: 

Ms. Kezloff, 

I'm not sure the portion of Huron River Drive indicated on your map is in Superior Township. Can you please teli exactly 
what portion of HRD east of Hewitt you want closed? One of the west bound Janes starting at Hewitt? 

Thanks, 

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 

3040 N. Prospect Road 

Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

TX: 734-482:§099 

FAX: 734-482-3842 

Email: davidphillips@superior-twp.org 



From: kpkozloff@gmail,(;Qm [mailto:lg;)kozloff@qmall,com] On Behalf Of Kelley Kozloff 
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 12:28 PM 
To: David Phillips 
Subject: Road closure for the Girls on the Run 5k May 19th, 2013 

Mr, Phillips, 
Good aftel'lloon! I am the new 5k Coordinator for the Girls on the Run of Southeast em Michigan. I assisted 

Sarah Henry fbI' previous 5k events, but she is no longer with Girls on the Run. I am writing to provide you 
with information on our course route for 5k and to ensure that all permits and resolutions for road closures are 
properly addressed. 

Our route for this 5k event has minimal road closures in Superior Township- Huron River Drive (3 lanes 
closed, one westbound lane open) from Hewitt to Oakwood Drive. I have already contacted thc following 
groups regarding the road closure permissions: Washtenaw County Road Commission (approved), Ypsilanti 
Township (approved) and the City of Ypsilanti (in processing) 

We have scheduled with the Washlenaw County Sheriff's Department and the Ypsilanti police that officers 
will be directing traffic at the intersections of Hewitt and HRD, Superior Road and BRD, and HRD and 
Oakwood to provide safety to the event participants and drivers during the road closures, 

Our liability insurance statements will be ready later this month, but if there is any other information or action 
you need fi'om me, please let me know, 
Thank you so much for your assistance! Kelley Kozloff 

Kelley KO/IlllT 
Program ('()ordi nator 

(liris Oil the IZlII' ofSouti1enstcrn i\lichigall 

Fllen Thompson Women's Henhh Cenln 
';J10 El1ioH Drive. Ypsilanli, rvlJ 48]97 
(734) 7]2:~640 

Girls on the Run (GOTR) is a nOll-profit 601-C3 with the mission of educating and preparing girls for a lifetime of 
self-respect alHi healthy living. Our volunteer coaches lead 3rd-Oth grade girls through a ten weell program where 
they usa fun rllnnlnfl flames and experiential act/vities to help girls learn aoout expressing thell1selves, making 
good choices, creatln(J healthy habits and serving their community. The program culminates ill a non
competitive 61< event which gives the girls a chance to shine and an overwhelming sense of accomplishment. 
The girls complete the program with a stronger sense of identity, a greater acceptance of themselves, a healthior 
body image and an understanding of what it moans to be part of a team. 

2 



Kelley Kozlol'i' 
Progralll ('ool'dinnlor 
(lirls on thl' RUll nrSOU(ilCHstcrn rVlichigun 
I-'Ilen Thompson W,lIl1Cn'S 1 kalth Cen!,'1' 
:i310 Eiliolt Dri\'l', Ypsilanti, Ml ,IRI 97 
en,n 71 ~-)MO 

Girls 011 the Run (GOTR) is ~ llon·profit 501-C3 with tho mission of educatin(j and preparing girls for a lifetime of 
self·respect am! healthy living, Our volunteer coaches leael 3nHlth grade girls throu[lh a ten week program where 
they use fun runnin[J games and experiential activities to help [lirls learn about expressing themselves, making 
900d choice", crealin[l healthy habits and serving their community. The program CUlminates in a non
t:ompetitive 5K event which IJives the girls a chance to shine and an overwhelming sense of accomplishment. 
The girls complete Ihe program with a stronger sense of identity, a (Jrealer acceptance of themselves, a healthier 
body image and an IIlldmstanliing of what it means to be pa.i of a team. 

3 





SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

MARCH 18,2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-10 

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE SIGNING OF CHECKS, BANK 
ACCOUNTS AND WInE TRANSFERS 

WHEREAS, Superior Township requires the processing of numerous checks, deposits 
and transfers of funds in various bank accounts and processing wire transfers in order to 
conduct Township business, and 

WHEREAS, the previous Deputy Treasurer, Nicole Sumptcr resigned, has been removed 
as the Deputy Clerk and is no longer be authorized to sign checks, for bank accounts or 
wire transfers, and 

WHEREAS, Mona McLain has been appointed Deputy Treasurer, and should be 
authorized to sign checks, for bank accounts and wire transfers, and 

BE IT RESOLVED that Nicole Sumpter has been removed as an Authorized Signer on 
aU Township checks, bank accounts and wire transfers and that effective 12:00 noon, 
March 19,2013, Mona McLain shall be added as an Authorized Signer on all Township 
checks, bank accounts and wire transfers, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, as approved by previously adopted Resolutions, William 
McFarlane, Brenda McKinney, and David Phillips, shall remain as Authorized Signers on 
all Township checks. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, any person(s) who were previously approved as an 
Authorized Signer, but is not listed above, are no longer approved to be an Authorized 
Signer on any Township check. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that David M. Phillips or William McFarlane and Brenda 
McKinney oJ' Mona McLain shall be designated as an Authorized Signer as one of the 
authorized officers for all authorized checking accounts, bank accounts and wire transfers 
of the Township. 

nIE RESOLUTION WAS DECLARED ADOPTED. 

CERTIFICATION 

I, David Phillips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Chalier Township of Superior, 
Washtenaw County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and conect 
copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township 
Board held on March \8,2013. 

David Phillips, Superior Charter Township Clerk 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

MARCH 18, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-11 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE PROVIDING ADDITIONAL COMPENSA nON 
TO ACCOUNTANT SUSAN MUMM FOR HER ADDITIONAL DUTIES AND 
R1~SPONSIBILITIES RELATED TO ADMINISTERING THE TOWNSHIP'S 

HEALTH BENEFITS PLAN, THE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HIGH 
DEDUCTIBLE HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 

WHEREAS, on April 1,2013, Superior Township is changing health care insurance 
plans from a traditional Health Maintenance Organization to a high deductible health 
savings account Prcferred Provider Organization, and 

WHEREAS, changing to thc new health insurance plan has already resulted in significant 
extra work for Accountant Susan Mumm, and 

WHEREAS, changing to the new plan will require educating employees about the plan 
and assisting with the administering of the disbursement and reimbursement orthe 
deductible, which wiH result in extra work for Accountant Susan Mumm, and 

WHEREAS, in order to ensure a smooth transition to the new health insurance plan, it is 
beneficial to the Township to have Accountant Susan Mmnm continue to be assigned 
extra duties related to administering of the new health insurance plan throughout the 
2013-2014 insurance plan year, and 

NOW TIIEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the CharIer Township of Superior Board 
of Trustees does hereby authorize additional compensation be paid to Account Susan 
Mumm for the extra duties she will assume related to administering the new health 
insurance plan during the 2013·20]4 health insurance plan year, and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED, the extra compensation paid to 
Accountant Susan Mumm will be bonus qual1erly payments beginning on April I, 2013, 
in the in the amount of$325.00 per quarter, and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FUTI-IER RESOLVED, the extra compensation paid to 
Accountant Susan Mumm will be evaluated by Administrative Staff on a quarterly basis 
to determine if the additional duties result in enough extra work to warrant continuing the 
bonus payments, or if the duties and bonus payments should be reassigned to another 
Township employee. 



OFFICE OF 

WILLIAM McFARLANE 
SUPERVISOR 

March 15,2013 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

TO: Superior Township Board of TruSt~~ 

FM: William McFarlane, Supervisor 0 
RE: Staff Reorganization 

TOWNSHIP HALL 
30-W NORTH PROSPECT STRH.! 

COR. PROSPECT & CHERRY HILL RDS. 
YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198 
TELEPHONE: (734) 482-6099 

FAX: (734) 482-3842 

Diana Rivis recently submitted her notice letter of retirement from the Superior Township 
Utility Depru1ment effective April 19, 2013. The retirement has created an opp011unity 
for a reorganization of duties. The Administrative Staff has proposed the following 
changes: 

Carmen Walker, who currently is the front office receptionist, accounts payable 
assistant and Building Depru1ment administrative assistant will transfer to the 
Utility Depru1ment. 

Deborah Kuehn, the current Planning Depru1ment administrative assistant, will 
also take on the responsibility of Building and Zoning Depa11ment administrative 
assistant. 

The front office receptionist and accounts payable assistant will be filled with a 
proposed new hire. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

MARCH 18,2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013·12 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE HllUNG NANCY MASON AS A FULL-TIME 
EMPLOYEE TO BE A FRONT OFFICE RECEPTIONIST AND ACCOUNTS 

PAYABLE ASSISTANT 

WHEREAS, the reorganization of the Township staff created a void regarding accounts 
payable and front office reception, and 

WHEREAS, the Township advertised and conducted interviews for filIing the void, and 

WHEREAS, the interviews provided a candidate, Nancy Mason, who will meet the needs 
in both accounts payable and front office reception, and 

WHEREAS, the reorganization with the proposed new employee will provide the 
opportuuity to continue cross-training employees for uninterrupted service during sick 
and vacation times, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Charter Township of Superior Hire Ms. 
Nancy Mason as a fulI time employee upon successfulIy passing a background check, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, her starting salary shall be a base pay of $14.00 per hour 
with benefits of full time employment. 

THE RESOLUTION WAS DECLARED ADOPTED. 

CERTIFJCA TION 

I, David Phillips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Chalier Township of Superior, 
Washtenaw County, Michigan, do hereby celtify that the foregoing is a true and correct 
copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township 
Board held on MaI'ch 18, 2013. 

David Phillips, Superior Chmiel' Township Clerk 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2013-13 

DATE: MARCH 18,2013 

A RESOLln'ION FOR APPROVAL FOR ENTERING INTO A STREET-SIDE 
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH MR. SWANSON FOR 'I'm: OAKBROOK AND 

WASHINGTON SQUARE SUBDIVISION COMMON AREAS 

WHEREAS, Superior Charter Township is a Michigan municipal corporation that provides public 
services to residents of Superior Charter Township, and 

WHEREAS, a Special Assessment District was created to provide fund iug for street-side maintenance 
in the Oakbrook and Washington Square subdivisions located in the Township, which includes cutting 
the grass and other maintenance of the common areas, and 

WHI':REAS, the Township Board has the responsibility to approve, execute and administer 
agreements to provide for such street-side maintenance, and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Swanson was awarded the contract in 2001 after the Township received at least three 
other bids, and 

WHEREAS, the Township has been extremely satisfied with the performance of Mr. Swanson; 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Superior Township Board approves the 
Agreement for 2013 with Mr. Swanson for side-street maintenance in an amount not to exceed 
$17,384.00 and authorizes the Township Supervisor to sign the Agreement, and that the cost of this 
agreement is to be taken from the Side Street Maintenance Fund, G.L. Account No. 220. 

OFFERED BY 

SECONDED BY 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR AND CHARLES E. SWANSON 

1. This agreement made this 15th day March 2013 by and between the Charter Township of 

Superior, hereafter referred to as the Township and Charles E. Swanson, hereafter referred 

to as Contractor. Whereas the Township desires to secure the services of a contractor for 

street side Maintenance. Now therefore in consideration of the promises and convents 

hereinafter contained, the parties hereto Mutually agree as follows: 

2. The relationship of the contractor to the Township is and shall continue to be that of a 

independent contractor and no liability of benefits such as Worker's Compensation, 

Pension, Unemployment benefits or other rights or liabilities arising out of or related to a 

contract for Hire or employee/employer relationship shall arise or to either party as a result 

of the performance of this contract. The contractor has signed the Townships independent 

Contractor Release Agreement. 

3. The Contractor shall maintain general liability insurance in the amount of at least $100.000, 

naming the Superior Charter Township as an additional insured and the Clerk with a copy 

within (10) days of signing the Contract. 

4. The contractor shall maintain the following street sides for the 2013 Summer Season 

including lawn cutting, and trimming weekly, Brush and Tree trimming as needed, and 

litter removal along street sides as needed. 

a. Berkshire East of Prospect -South side-From entrance to lakeview Estates-@2/10 mile12 

feet wide. 

b. North side of Berkshire starting at Wilshire then East to Prospect (Not including the yard 

of the occupied home on Berkshire), East side to Prospect starting at Berkshire then 

North about 1/10 of a mile to wooded area. Maintain this as required by item #3 above. 

c. MacArthur Blvd--West side--from Fireman's Park to Stanford--@--800ft. Strip 12 ft 

wide. 

d. MacArthur Blvd.--both sides--from Stanford to Clark --@--6/10 mile strip 42 ft wide 

(from Fences to Street) 

e. MacArthur Court @ one acre 

f. Heather Island-from MacArthur@500 feet 

g. Nottingham island--from Clark Road @ 500 feet 

h. Clark Drive Island --from Clark road @ 100 feet 

i. MacArthur Drive East along Clark Road to Clark Drive Island @ 1.5/10 Mile 36 feet strip 

to fence. 

j. MacArthur Blvd and Oakbrook entrance Island tree trimming and clean up 

Page 1 of 2 



Page 2 of 2 

ADDED 2013 

5. Clark Road West Starting @MacArthur West to Church on North Side of Clark @ 1.3/10 

Mile 36 feet wide from road to side walk. 

6. Maintain the Round About at Superior and Geddes Road from the Fence line on West Side 

to 40 feet on East side where field will be plowed. Including the center area. 

7. The Township shall pay the contractor (If Approved) $16184.00 as in the 2012 contract, 

plus $900.00 for the two new added items in 2013 above, both will be maintained as 

described in item # 4 above. I also, ask that the township consider a $200.00 to $ 500.00 

increase for gas expenses In the 2013 season. I will bill the township biweekly through 

November 15, 2013. 

8. This contract may be terminated with 10 day notice by either party. 

DATED _________ _ 

By: CHARLES E SWANSON 

BY: SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHiP 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR AND CHARLES E. SWANSON 
rI L. --rd, . 

This agreement made this "\ray of March 2012 by and between the Charter Township of Superior, 
hereafter referred to as the Township and Charles E, Swanson, hereafter referred to as Contractor. 

Whereas the Township desires to secure the services of a contractor for street side Maintenance. 

Now therefore in consideration of the promises and convents hereinafter contained, the parties hereto 

Mutually agree as follows: 

f. The relationship of the contractor to the Township is and shall continue to be that of a independent 
contractor and no liability of benefits such as Worker's Compensation, Pension, Unemployment benefits 
or other rights or liabilities arising out of or related to a contract for Hire or employee/employer 
relationship shall arise or accrue to either party as a result of the performance of this contract. The 
Contractor has signed the Townships Independent Contractor Release Agreement. 

.;t, The contractor shall maintain general liability insurance in the amount of at least $1000,000, naming 
the Superior Charter Township as an additional Insured and provide the Clerk with a copy within (10) 
days of Signing the contract . 

.3. The contractor shall maintain the follow street sides for th~ 2012 Summer Season including lawn cutting 
And trimming weekly, brush and tree trimming as needed, and litter removal along the street sides as 
needed. 

a. Berkshire east of Prospect-South side-From entrance to Lakeview Estates-@2/10mile 12 feet 
wide. 

• ADDED IN 2012. North side of Berkshire starting at Wilshire then east to Prospect (not including 
the yard of the occupied home on Berkshire). East side of Prospect starting at Berkshire then 
North about 1/10 of a mile to wooded area. Maintain this as required by item #3 above. 

b. MacArthur Blvd.-west side-from Fireman's Park to Stanford--@--800ft. strip 12 ft wide. 
c. MacArthur Blvd. -both sides-from Stanford to Clark--@--6/10mile strip 42 feet wide (from 
d. Fences to street l 
e. MacArthur Court Island --@ one acre 
f. Heather Island -from MacArthur--@ 500 feet 
g. Nottingham Island-from Clark Road @ 500 feet 
h. Clark Drive Island-North from Clark road @ 100 feet 
i. MacArthur Drive east along Clark Road to Clark Drive Island @ 1.5/10 mile 36 feet strip to 

fence. 
j. MacArthur Blvd tree trimming and clean up 
k. Oakbrook entrance Island 
I. Maintenance described in item #3 shall begin on or before May 1, 2012 weather permitting 

Page 1 of 2 



Page 2 of2 

t./. The Township shall pay the contractor (if Approved) $14,994.00 as in 2011 contract, plus $1200.00 for 
the added strip on North Prospect to be maintained as described in item # 3 above. I also ask the 
township to consider a $200.00 to $500.00 Increase for gas expenses in the 2012 season. The contractor 
will bill the township biweekly through November 15, 2012. 

5. This contract may be terminated with 10 days notice by either party. 

Ci~Edw~ 
By: CHARLES E. SWANSON 

?;L(J2 ~ {P-
By: SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 



Request for Legislation 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

Background 

Superior Township Board of Trustees 
Rick Church 
March 181 2013 
Utility Department Office Staff Reorganization 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Diana RlVisl Office Manager, is retiring from the Township on April 19, 2013. This 
departure necessitates the following changes to the current Utility Department 
office personnel: Carmen Walker transferring from the Building/General Funds to 
the Utility Department as a Customer Service Clerk and Keith Lockie taking over 
Rivls's supervisory duties. 

Recommended Action 
It is my recommendation for the Township Board to authorize the Superior 
Township Utility Department to transfer Carmen Walker to the Department's 
payroll with a $.50/hour pay increase. Walker's hourly rate will go from 
$18.78 to $19.28 per hour effective with the first pay in April, 2013. 

Furthermore, with the additional duties Keith Lockie will take on, it is my 
recommendation for the Township Board to authorize the Superior Township Utility 
Department to raise Keith Lockiels Utility Department salary from $32,623/annum 
to $34/254/annum, a 5% increase, effective with the first pay in April, 2013. 

With the departure of Diana Rivis and these two recommended Increases the 
Department will still save approximately $14,000 over 12 monthsl with no 
anticipated reduction in service to our customers. 

/attachments 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PAY INCREASES TO CARMEN WALKER 
AND KEITH LOCKIE AND THE TRANSFER OF CARMEN WALKER TO 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT AS PART OF A UTILITY DEPARTMENT OFFICE 
STAFF REORGANIZATION 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2013-14 

DATE: March 18,2013 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Utility Department is a Michigan Charter Township, 
and 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Utility Department has the power, privilege and 
authority to maintain and operate a utility depaliment providing water and sewer services 
for the water and sewer district of the Township, and 

WHEREAS, the Utility Depatiment recognizes the need for well trained personnel to 
maintain and operate water and sewer services for the water and sewer district of the 
Township, and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Superior Township Utility 
Depaliment has approval to transfer Carmen Walker to the Utility Depaliment as the 
Customer Service Clerk, with a $.50/hour pay increase, and for Keith Lockie to take 011 a 
supervisory role with a 5% pay increase effective with the first pay in April, 2013. 

OFFERED BY 

SECONDED BY 

YES~ __ ~NO ____ ABSENT __ VOTE 



MEMO 

DATE: March 15,2013 

TO: Superior Township Board 

FROM: Richard Mayernik, Building/Zoning Official 

RE: Township Hall Roof 

Over the years, the Township Hall has experienced several roof leaks and has hired 
contractors to make repairs. These leaks have recently increased in frequency and repair 
costs have increased significantly, The existing roof systems were installed at different 
times. The largest portion of the roof was installed in 1984. Other northel'll pOltions of the 
roof were installed in the early 1990's and the balance of the roof was installed with the 
2001 addition. Considering the age of the roof and continuing leak problems, I have 
recommended that the Township re-roof all but the roofs of the 2001 addition. The 
pOltious proposed to be re-roofed are illustrated on the attached drawing as areas A, B, C 
andD. 

I requested re-roofing proposals fi'Om four contractors: Bloom Roofing (installed the 
1984 roof), Lutz Roofing, Shain Roofing, and RD. Kleinschmidt Roofing. After 
reviewing the scopc of the project, RD. Kleinschmidt declined to submit a proposal 
indicating the project was a larger commercial job than they were comfortable with. 
Proposals from the other three contractors were submitted and reviewed with Township 
Officials. 

Based upon the proposals submitted, it is my recommendation that the Township enter 
into a contract with Bloom Roofing for a total contract amount not to exceed $97,516.00, 
I fmther recommend that the afore mentioned total contract cost amount is to include the 
increased costs necessary to upgrade the rubber roof membrane from 45 mil-IS year 
wal1'anty to 60 mil-20 year warranty ($2,200.00) and the cost necessary to increase the 
roof insulation thickness from 1-112" R-9 to 4-112" R-27.4 ($12,400.00). I believe the 
increased durability and energy savings justifies both of these upgrades. 



Pr.J"I, 

3040 N Prospect 
Superior Township, MI 

Arens; 
All 

Date: 
February 2013 

A 

D 

B 

c 

!~;>,§ . Not In Contract 



TECHNICAL INFORMATION SHEET 

Low-Slope Fire Retardant (LS FR) 
RubberGard™ EPDM Membrane 

Description: 
firestone FR RubberGard1" EPDM Is a non.relnforced, cured, sIngle-ply roofing membrane that can be 
us.d in ballast.d, fufly adhered and mechanically attached syslems, 

Preparation of Substrate: 

TIS #103 

1. Substrates must be clean! dry, smooth, and free of sharp edges, fIns, loose or foreign materlals, 011/ greaset and other materials that 
may damage the membrane. 

2, All roughened suriacos that can damage the membrane shall b. repaired" sp.cm.d to offer a smooth substrate, 
3, All suri"e voids great" than 1/4" (6,3 mm) vllde shall be properly filled with an ace.ptabl. fill material, 

Method of Application: 

1, RubberG,rd Non·Relnforced fR EPDM Membrane must be Instalied In accordance with current Rubberuard ,peel/leatlons, d.talls and 
workmanship requirements. 

storager 
• Store away from sourceS of punctures and physical damage. 
• Assure that structural decklogwlll support the loads Incurred by material when stored on roo~op, The dec~ load limitations 

should be specified bytne project designer. 
• Store away from Ignition soutces as membrane will burn when exposed to open flame. 

Precautions! 
• Take care when moving, transporting, handling, etc. to avoid sources of punctures and physical damage. 
• Isolate waste products1 such as petroleum products, greases, oils (mtneral and vegetable) and anima! fats. from the RubberGard membrane, 
• R.fer to Mat.rial Safety Data She.ts (MSDS) for safety Information, 

Packaging: Widlh" tengths Weight 
.045" LS·FR 7,\' 11,3 m) 100' (30,5 m) O.31Ib/sf (1.5 kg/m') 

10' (3,05 ml 100' (30.5 rol 
16,]' i5,09 m) 100' (30.5 m) 
20' (6,1 m) 100' (30.5 m) 
30' (9,14 m) 100' (30.5 ml 
40' (12,19 m) 100' 130,5 ml 
50' (15,24 m) 100' (30.5 m) 

,060"LS·FR 7.5' (1.3 m) 100' (30.5 m) Q,43Ib/sf (2,1 kg/m') 
10' (3.05 m) 100' (30,5 rol 
16,7' (5,09 m) 100' (30.5 m) 
20' (6,1 m) 100' (30,5 m) 
30' (9.14 m) 100' (30,S m) 
40' (1/,19 m) 100' 130.5 m) 
SO' (15,14 m) 100' (3D,S m) 

'Available si1:es vary by product, Contact your FIrestone Customer Service Representative for avallabJllty and packaging informatIon. 

S723·RFS·003 
12.5.2011 



Please Conlact your Flre,toneTecnnlcalCoordlnalor at 1·800·428·4511 for further Information. 

rhir sheet Is meaTlt to hfgh~ghl FimtCtlf! pfOdl;cll 0Mi sprdficaffcns and Ix subJ<!!t lO toonge I'dtoout fIO#te. Fi~$IO!/e toke! tespfHlslhlHty for !umishfng qUrIfUy molella}s whk:h 
rout published Fires/Clle product JPu!ftwml/lf. Helther FllUlurle flO! I/s ftPfeJfnlotiverpractire archli«tufe, firestoo~ olfw IlCI opinion an and expreHly disclaIms OilY 
rtJPof}Jib/lilY for tire Sliunt/nNt Of ony SlfU,jCll'e. flteflane o(ctplS flO ftDblflty tot srrucWroljoflrJlt Of leW/lanC domuge!. Camult (1 compelrfll .slrw:tur,,1 englneet plior to 
insiaiklt(rmlj th e s/tucllJrol SOW!dneu ot 5(tuctvrof obfNfy to propel/V support 0 pfollfltd (n .. toliationls in qvtUfCI/l, No FIrestone rcprescn/o tive 1; ouffwrlte d !o vory t his disc/armer. 

S723·RFS·003 
12.5.2)11 



, . 

TECHNICAL INFORMATION SHEET 

ISO 95+™ GL Insulation 
Flat and Tapered 
Description: 
flre'tone ISO 95+ GL fi,t and tapered rooflnsul.tlon con,I'ts of a closed·cell polyl,o foam core 
laminated toa black g~" reinforced mat facer on both maJorsurface,. flat and t.pered ISO 95+ GL 
Insulation provides outstanding thermal performance on commercial roofing applications, while 
providing positive rooftop drainage to help .llmlnate pondlng water when tapered ISO 95+ GL 
In,ul.tion Is uled. 

Ali flreslone polylso Imulatlons use EPA.ccepted blowing 'gent, .nd quailly under the federal 
procurement Regulation lor Recycled Materl.l. fl.t and tapered ISO 95+ GLinsulation with ISOGARD'" 

TIS 901 

Foam Technologylncorpo"te, a HCfC·free blowing agenttn't does not contribute to the depletion of the ozone (DDNree). 

Method of Application! 

Cellulosic GI ... 
Reinforced facer 
(Top and Bottom) 

Insulation ,hall be neatly fitted to all roof penetrations, projections and nailers. No more Insulation shall be Installed than can be covered with 
membrane and completed before the end of each day', work or before the onset of Inclement weather. 
Firestone 15095+ GL board may be Installed usl/lg: 

Firestone fasteners and prates 
Hot Asphalt !requlres a coverboard) 
Flreston,lmprov,d Insulation Adhesive, 
• 1.5,Q. TwIn Pack'''' 
• I.S.O, Stick" 
• I.S.D. Spray" S 
• 1.5.0. FIX" II 
For ballasted ,y,tems, the top jayerof Firestone Insul.tion may not be mechanically attoched. 

r- ISO 95t GL FluteSpln OVer Metal Oecks iTiiiCkr.-.,,--r, "'1.0"::i"='-'f'71.':'2"'5·~::::r"1:':.S;::·_3:::.8::;,F4.::;0",.-j 
3,675''' 

Storage: 
Keep lnsufalloo ulY al all times, 
EleVate Irtnrallon above the deck or ground, 
Cover Inslllationwith waterpmof tarps, 

Precautions! 
POlyllO foam wlll burn If exposed to a [lamenf sulllclent heat and Inrensltv. Keep away from heat, sparks, and open flames 
Protect agalnstdllsl that may be genetated when Illsulatlon (Stu! wIth a circular saw during Installation, 
Aefer to MaterIal Safety Data Sheet IMS05) for addltlonsllnformatlon. 
Use In accordance wIth Firestone ISO !fSf1

)1 SpeCifications 

Specification Compliance: 
ASTM C1289, Type II, Ciass 1 
UL Classified 
FM CI.ss 1 Approved 
Manufactured In an ISO 9002 Regl'tered facility 
CANIULC-S704, Type 1. Class 3 

Available SI,es: 
Flat Boards: 4' x 4' 11.11 m x 1.12 m} 

,'x S' 11.22 m' 2.44 ml 
Thlckncss ranging 1.0" r1SA mm) to 4.0"" (101.6 mm) 
Tapered iloards; 4' x 4' (1.22 m x 1.1l mJ 

4' x S' (1.22 m X 2.44 m) (special order) 
Thkknessfallglllg 0.$" (12.7 mm) to <l.0" {101.6 mm~ 
Slopes ranging 1/16" per root f.s%} to Yr" perfeot (4%) 

Manufactured In an 150 9001 ReGistered Facl!l~y 
Manufacturing Locations: florence. KY 

arl5tQ~ CT 
DeForest, WI 

Nate: 

COMC 13274·L 

Corsicana, TX 
iacksonyUler Fl Salt lake, U1 
Youngwood, PA 

Mlaml Dade ClassUied POLYISO Is only produced 
In the Jacksofwme, FL and Youngv.'Ood. P A facilities 

f!rertone BuildtngF'roducts l 2SOW. 95"Slfeel.lnd:anapoli$,.IN 4S100' Sa!~s:{roJ) 428-4442 .. iechnlCJl (BOO) 42a.4511 '\NWW.firestOilebpto.tom 

S723·RFs{)66 7,13.2012 



TECHNICAL INFORMATION SHEET 
T~1fe$tone 

IlUlLDIN9 PROD!JCTS 

'-"Hi '"' 
ISO 95+ GL Insulation 

i TYPI(r~ .•• ) 
. 

I 

I 

3.75 
L 4.W 

Physical Properties 
Compressive Strength 
Density 
Dlmenslonol Stabl/(/JI 
Moisture Vop<>t Transmission 
Water Absorption 
SelVlte Temperature 

Product Data 
Lang Term Thermol ResIstance as 
related to thickness of IS095+GL 

Acceptable Substrates: 
Structural Concrete, 3000 psi/New 
Gnd Existing) 
Steel, min. 22 gage 
lightweight Concrete 
Plywood Gnd OSB, mln.!i In. 
Gypsum, mi •• 2" 

NOT ACCEPTABLe: 

: %po.le %Po.~~~ 
TO~"~ ! 

I 
5~ 

i 

i ~ I 

331 
32~ 

31 
30% 
29% 
29% 

ASTM Standard Units Value Units Value 

D1621 psi 20 kPa 138 
D1622 pef 2 k!llm' 32 
02126 % <2 % <2 

E96 perm <1 n!ll(Pa.s.m'l 57.5 
C209 "by volume <1 %byvolume <1 

'F 100·200 'F 'c 73.121 °c 

25 psi (172 kPa) avaUaola upon reqU<Jsl. 

I Flute 
Thickness, Inches Thickness, mm LTTR R·Value· 5pan.blllty, Inches 

1.00 25.4 6.0 2.265 
1.25 31.7 7.5 3.675 
1.50 38.1 0.0 4.375 
1.75 44.5 10.5 4.375 
2.00 50.8 12.1 4.375 
2.30 56.4 14.0 4.375 
2.50 63.5 15.3 4.375 
2.80 71.1 17.2 4.375 
3.00 76.2 18.5 4.375 
3.25 82.6 20.1 4.375 
m .0 ~3 ~R5 
3.75 95.3 23.4 4.375 
4.00 101.6 25.0 4.500 

t'ong Term Thermu/ ResiS/(Ince ('ITRJlIOlues provide a l.S·Yeartime weighted average In accordance 
with CAN/UlC -5770. 

Notes: 
Please comu!ttne SBS Design Guide and Quic Specs on line atwww restone c co to 
review speCific information regarding fastener type, appropriate for the type of deck and 
ImuJatTon In use. 

Do not use hot asphalt to adhere ISOGARD HD Cover board to ISO 95' Gllnsul.tlon 

Please Contact your FIrestone Roof !>ys:temsAdvlsor at 1~800·428~4511 for further information, 
This lhW f~ meont fa hlgh!lghf F1ttslooe Pfa4ua~ and spN:!jlcaliolls and 1$ .tub/eet to dICI1Qt' without Ilofire. FirtjloM fOKeJ rtlponJlbilily for furnishing qUOlfly matedo/J whfch 
meN pubNihrd FmSlolle pr041K1 JpicifrcollOflt, fleflhtr Firtslone nor ItJ repftSentoUvtJ procUC/i! arch/ffCfU!e. Fire$!ane oJfel! np oplllion OIl ond eXJli'es;/y dlsdo11n> clhy 
mpl.lt1JlbWty far Ihe SOIJruilleJi oj ony Jll\JdUft, fifestMf! oueprs no liobllJly /cl Jfru!1ut(Jl foilu/f! IJf lesu!lOll! domoQf!s. COfllv11 (J lompelent SlfUclu(o/ engineer plfof 10 
/nltolJollan !jthe JlIllCtlifar loundneJJ or l/{I1{!;;roJollliiry 10 PIO{MfJ;i JI,!PportO pWrmed imtal/o/lOl'l h 1n que$fkm 110 FllfHl01'lE' repfe;etl!Olive iJ outhoriled 10 wuythi} diuloimer. 

FjTe$wne: el.llkli~g Pro:fucts t 250W. gQ"'Street. !Ildranap(llis., IN 4$2&0. Sales:(&Xl)42&4442. ierimka! (BOO) 428-4511 'VNIW.ft(estonebp!:o.com 

Sn3-RF~65 7,13.2012 



EMERGENCY FUELING ACCESS AGREEMENT 

THIS EMERGENCY FUELING ACCESS AGREEMENT (Agreement) is entel-ed into 
effective ,20_ (the Effective Date), by and betwecn the Washtenaw County 
Road Commission (the Road Commission), and the (Responding 
Agency), 

RECITALS: 

A. The V.S. Department of Homeland Security has granted funds to the Road 
Commission, to be used for the purchase of two electrical generators. These generators will 
allow the Road Commission to continue to operate its Main Yard, Southeast Service Center 
(SESC) and Manchester Yard fuel system during times of electrical power outages. 

B. In respect of the grant, the Road Commission is willing to allow Responding 
Agency to fuel its vehicles in times of declared emergency (Emergency Fueling Access) at the 
Road Commission's fueling facilities on the terms set forth below and subject to Road 
Commission receipt of a current IRS W -9 fOlm from the Responding Agency showing tax 
exempt status. 

C. The Responding Agency is willing to promptly reimburse the Road Commission 
for the cost of the fuel, on the tenns set forth below. 

THE PARTIES THEREFORE AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

I. Access Key. The Road Commission shall provide the Emergency Management 
Division of Washtenaw County (Emergency Management) with a pre-coded access key (Key) 
unique to the Responding Agency. The Road Commission shall keep a record of the code 
assigned to the Responding Agency, and shall pennanently label the Key with the name of the 
Responding Agency. The Responding Agency shall be financially responsible for the use of its 
Key, even in the event it is lost by or stolen from the Responding Agency. Vpon such loss or 
theft, the Responding Agency must take prompt action to notify the Road Commission, so that 
access through the Key can be terminated, and a replacement Key issued. Thc Responding 
Agency shall pay the Road Commission its reasonable fee for issuing such a replacement Key. 

2. Emergency Fueling Access. If there is a declared emergency resulting in a power 
outage in part or all of Washtenaw County, such that the Responding Agency cannot obtain fuel 
from its own usual sources, then the Responding Agency shall have Emergency Fueling Access 
to the Road Commission's fueling fucilitics located at: (1) the SESC in Pittsfield Township; (2) 
the main yard located on Zeeb Road; and (3) the Manchester yard (collectively, the Fueling 
Facilities). In such an emergency, the Responding Agency shall obtain its Key it'om Emergency 
Management. The Responding Agency's authorized representative shall present appl'Opriate 
identification to Emergency Management, and shall sign a dated record of his or her use of the 
Key. 



3. Record Keeping Requirements. The Road Commission will account for the 
amount of fuel used by the Responding Agency, as recorded by the transactions referenced to tbe 
Key. The Road Commission will supply the Responding Agency with a written invoice for the 
cost of the fuel used, at the market price paid for fuel in the tanks, including the date(s) of access 
and the amount of fuel used. 

4. Payment. The Responding Agency will pay the Road Commission's invoice 
within thirty (30) days of receipt. The Responding Agency understands that the Road 
Commission must pay for the fuel promptly upon receipt, and therefore must insist upon prompt 
reimbursement from tbe Responding Agency. Payment shall tberefore be due within thit1y (30) 
days of the Responding Agency's receipt of the Road Commission's invoice, even if the 
Responding Agency has not yet received funds fi'Om the Federal Emergency Management 
Agency (FEMA), the Michigan Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division 
(EMHSD), 01' other funding source. 

5. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of five (5) years from the 
Effective Date. The tenu shall thereafter be automatically renewed annually thereafter, unless 
either party provides wtitten notice to the other of its desire to terminate effective at the end of 
the then current term. Such notice shall be provided at least sixty (60) days prior to the end of 
the then current term. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the 
day and year first above written. 

February 2013 

2 

Washtenaw County Road Commission 

By: _______ ~-c_c ..... -~ 
Roy D. Townsend, Managing 

Director 

a 
Michigan 



EMERGENCY FUELING AGREEMENTS 

8/3/2011 

Saline Area Fire Department 

Saline Police Department 

Northfield Township Police and Fire Department 

Augusta Charter Township Fire Department 

Ann Arbor Charter Township 

Eastern Michigan University Department of Public Safety 

Pittsfield Township 

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Department 



OFFICE OF 

WILLIAM McFARLANE 
SUPERVISOR 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

March 13, 2013 

TO: Superior Township Board ofTlUstee~ 

FM: William McFarlane, Supervisor ~ 

RE: Appointment to Dixboro Design Review Board 

TOWNSHIP HALL 
3(}..10 NORTH PROSPECj STREET 

COR. PROSPECT & CHERRY HILL RDS. 
YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198 
TELEPHONE: (734) 482-6099 

FAX: (734) 482-3842 

Mr. John Copley was the Planning Commission representative on the Dixboro Design 
Review Board (DDRB). When his term expired on the Planning Commission it also 
expired on the DDRB. Therefore, I recommend Mr. David Phillips be appointed to 
represent the Planning Commission on the DDRB. 



Reeord of DisburselDents 

Date: MARCH 18, 2013 

*Contains all checks written since last report was submitted for the following funds: 

General 
Fire 
Law 
Park 

Building 
Water & Sewer 

Note: Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval. All others are either pre-approved or under $1 ,000.00 

SUBMITTED BY: SUSAN MUMM, ACCOUNTANT 



GENERAL FUND CHECK REGISTER 

CHECK DATE FROM 02/14/2013 - 03/14/2013 

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Name Description Amount 
.-------------~---------------------------------------------------------~---------------------------------------------------------------------------------~-------------------------------
Bank GENL GENERAL FUND 

02/15/2013 GENL 34405 LUCAS & BAKER PC LEGAL RESEARCH ON TAXROLL 345.00 
02/15/2013 GENL 34406 LUCAS & BAKER PC 180.00 
02/15/2013 GENL 34407 FINK & VALVO PLLC LEGAL SRV RE HART KENNELL 870.00 
02/15/2013 GENL 34408 AL'S CLEANING SERVICE CLEAN TOWNHALL CARL VAC 65.00 
02/15/2013 GENL 34409 AT&T WHITE PAGES L1SINGT 58.86 
02/15/2013 GENL 34410 AT&T UTIL DEPT WHITE PAGES L1SITNG 58.86 
02/15/2013 GENL 34411 AUTOMATED RESOURCE MANAGEMENT PAYROLL PREP JAN 267.00 
02/15/2013 GENL 34412 AUTOMATED RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 1099 PREP 96.00 V 
02/15/2013 GENL 34413 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA IMAGISITCS COPIER MAlT AGREE FEB 164.38 
02/15/2013 GENL 34414 DAVID PHIlliPS REIM FOR RECORD FAIRFAX MANOR DEED 77.40 
02/15/2013 GENL 34415 DAVID PHILLIPS REIM FOR RECORD DEVELOP AGREE $JOE AMBUL 44.00 
02/15/2013 GENL 34416 DONALD PENNINGTON PLANNING SERV JANUARY 617.50 
02/15/2013 GENL 34417 LUCAS LAW, PC LEGAL SRV RE TAX TRI BUNAL 45.00 V 
02/15/2013 GENL 34418 LUTZ ROOFING INC FIX LEAK PHILLIP'S OFFICE #2 338.60 
02/15/2013 GENL 34419 MCM GROUP BONDS FOR VARIOUS POSITIONS 210.00 
02/15/2013 GENL 34420 ORCHARD, HILTZ & MCCLIMENT NON PROJECT ENGINEERING 300.00 
02/15/2013 GENL 34421 RICOH USA, INC COPIES COLR AND B/W 10/31/12 -1/30/130 481.84 
02/15/2013 GENL 34422 ROBERT BUTLER REMOVE ROADSIDE TRASH 22.00 
02/15/2013 GENL 34423 SHARED SERVICES, LLC PUBLIC NOTICES 16.00 
02/19/2013 GENL 34424 AUTOMATED RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 1099 PREP 96.00 
02/19/2013 GENt 3442S ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY 5 GALLON SPRING WATER 20.00 
02/19/2013 GENL 34426 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY FEBRUARY WATER COOLER RENTAL 24.00 
02/19/2013 GENL 34427 MICHELLE ARK ENS DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 22.00 
02/19/2013 GENL 34428 PAETEC JANUARY TELEPHONES 3S8.51 
02/21/2013 GENL 34429 PITNEY BOWES INC. FEB POSTAGE METER RENTAL 272.00 
02/21/2013 GENL 34430 STANDARD PRINTING NEWS YO CAN USE MAILED FEB 2013U 1,966.51 
02/21/2013 GENL 34431 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING FUND RICK COST SPLTI JAN 888.91 
02/21/2013 GENL 34432 CITIZENS BANK START UP MENY FOR HSA HEALTH INSUR PLAN 20,000.00 V 
02/21/2013 GENL 34433 

0.00 V 
02/21/2013 GENL 34434 

0.00 V 
02/21/2013 GENL 34435 

0.00 V 



02/21/2013 GENL 34436 0.00 V 
02/21/2013 GENL 34437 0.00 V 
02/21/2013 GENL 34438 0.00 V 
02/21/2013 GENL 34439 0.00 V 
02/21/2013 GENL 34440 0.00 V 
02/21/2013 GENL 34441 0.00 V 
02/21/2013 GENL 34442 0.00 V 
02/21/2013 GENL 34443 CITIZENS BANK START UP MONEY FOR H5A IN5UR PLAN 20,000.00 
02/25/2013 GENL 34444 JOHN HUDSON MILEAGE HUDSON 2/11-2/22 70.06 
02/26/2013 GENL 34445 CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO MARCH LIFE INSUR 153.22 
02/26/2013 GENL 34446 DELTA DENTAL MARCH DENTALINSUR W/ CREDIT 452.71 
02/26/2013 GENL 34447 PRIORITY HEALTH MARCH PRIORITY INSUR 683.00 
02/26/2013 GENL 34448 VISION SERVICE PLAN MARCH VISION INSUR 132.12 
02/26/2013 GENL 34449 SUPERIORTWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANS FRS 2/28 PAYROLL 23,693.11 
02/26/2013 GENL 34450 SUPERIORTWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFERS 2/28 PAYROLL 23,154.83 
02/26/2013 GENL 344S1 STANDARD PRINTING ASSESSMENT CHANGE NOTICE POSTAGE 2,122.90 
02/27/2013 GENL 344S2 PARHELION TECHNOlOGIES BASIC SERVER SUPPORT FEB SO.OO 
02/27/2013 GENL 34453 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES FIX MALWARE SUSAN'S COMPUTER 95.00 
02/27/2013 GENL 34454 PARHElION TECHNOLOGIES FEB EMAIL HOSTING 35.00 
02/27/2013 GENL 34455 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES ANTI SPAMWARE FEB 47.50 
03/01/2013 GENL 34456 CITIZEN'S BANK HSA ACCOUNT 1ST Q APRIL 2013 HSA DEPOSITS 4,500.00 
03/01/2013 GENL 34457 CITIZEN'S BANK HSAACCOUNT 1ST QAPRIL2013 HSA DEPOSIT UTIL 8,250.00 
03/01/2013 GENL 34458 BRENDA MCKINNEY MILEAGE BRENDA 1/31-2/28 86.45 
03/04/2013 GENL 34459 ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY SUPPLIES 452.10 
03/07/2013 GENL 34460 STAPLES ADVANTAGE SUPPLIES 130.92 
03/07/2013 GENL 34461 WEX BANK FEBRUARY GASOLINE 2.00 
03/07/2013 GENL 34462 AUTOMATED RESOURCE MANAGEMENT FEB PAYROLL PREP 210.90 
03/07/2013 GENL 34463 CHOICE STRATEGIES UTIL FUND lSTQAPRIL HSA DEPOSIT 8,250.00 V 
03/07/2013 GENL 34464 REPUBLIC WASTE SERVICES #241 500 GARBAGE TAGS 1,050.00 
03/07/2013 GENL 34465 RICOH AMERICAS CORP FEB RICOH MAlT CONTRACT 260.41 
03/07/2013 GENL 34466 ROBERT BUTLER PICK UP TIRES 22.00 
03/07/2013 GENL 34467 ROBERT BUTLER MILEAGE BUTLER 11.30 
03/07/2013 GENL 34468 ROBERT BUTLER REIM FOR 20 TIRES TO REYCLE STATION 100.00 
03/07/2013 GENL 34469 SHARED SERVICES, LLC PUBLIC NOTICE 25.60 
03/07/2013 GENL 34470 SHARED SERVICES, LLC PUBLIC NOTICE 64.00 
03/07/2013 GENL 34471 STANDARD PRINTING BRENDA ENVELOPES 340.00 
03/07/2013 GENL 34472 STANDARD PRINTING CHANGE NOTICES ENVELOPES 737.00 



03/07/2013 GENL 34473 SUPERIOR TWP PARK FUND MARCH PARK TRANSFER 18,996.41 
03/07/2013 GENL 34474 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP TAX FUND DEPOSIT MISTAKE FEB 12,878.90 
03/08/2013 GENL 34475 SUPERIOR TWP FIRE FUND POLLEY PRIORITY CREDIT 683.16 
03/08/2013 GENL 34476 PRIORITY HEALTH MARCH PRIORITY REVISED 2,036.68 
03/12/2013 GENL 34477 CITIZEN'S BANK HSA ACCOUNT APRIL BCBS PREMIUMS 2,343.81 
03/12/2013 GENL 34478 JOHN HUDSON MILEAGE HUDSON 2/25-3/8 83.05 
03/12/2013 GENL 34479 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES BASIC SERVER SUPPORT MARCH 50.00 
03/12/2013 GENL 34480 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES EMAIL HOSTING MARCH 35.00 
03/12/2013 GENL 34481 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES REPLACE ANTI VIRUS SOFTWARE 190.00 
03/12/2013 GENL 34482 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES ANIT SPAMWARE MARCH 47.50 
03/12/2013 GENL 34483 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES SET UP RESUMES FOLDER 23.75 
03/12/2013 GENL 34484 POSTMASTER BULK PERMIT RENEWAL 190.00 
03/12/2013 GENL 3448S SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND FEB JOHN HANCOCK 1,167.96 
03/12/2013 GENL 34486 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND FEB MERS#2 2,414.22 
03/12/2013 GENL 34487 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND FEB HCSP 1,350.00 
03/12/2013 GENL 34488 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFERS 3/14 PAYROLL 24,915.09 
03/13/2013 GENL 34489 COMCAST FEBRUARY INTERNET SERVICES 70.95 
03/13/2013 GENL 34490 DTEGAS FEBRUARY GAS/HEATING BILL 136.92 
03/13/2013 GENL 34491 DTEGAS FEBRUARY GAS/HEATING BILL 346.35 
03/13/2013 GENL 34492 GEMPLER'S SHOE/BOOT SCRAPER AND BRUSH 50.90 
03/13/2013 GENL 34493 MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY LAND DIVISION CLASS FOR MAYERNIK 55.00 
03/13/2013 GENL 34494 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER JANUARY PEST CONTROL 71.00 
03/13/2013 GENL 34495 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING FUND RICK COST SPLIT FEB 623.80 
03/13/2013 GENL 34496 DTE ELECTRIC FEBRUARY ELECTRICITY 492.15 
03/13/2013 GENL 34497 DTEGAS FEBRUARY GAS/HEATING BILL i20.75 
03/13/2013 GENL 34498 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY MARCH WATER COOLER RENTAL 24.00 
03/13/2013 GENL 34499 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY 5 GALLON SPRING WATER 32.00 
03/13/2013 GENL 34500 ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY SUPPLIES 36.90 
03/13/2013 GENL 34501 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER FEBRUARY PEST CONTROL 71.00 

GENL TOTALS: 

Total of 97 Checks: 
192,624.75 

Less 14 Void Checks: 
28,391.00 

Total of 83 Disbursements: 
164,233.75 



FIRE FUND CHECK REGISTER 

CHECK DATE FROM 02/14/2013 - 03/14/2013 

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Name Description Amount 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND 

02/15/2013 FIRE 20845 AT&T WHITE PAGES LISTING 2013 58.86 

02/19/2013 FIRE 20846 AMERICAN AQUA, INC. WATER SOFTENER SALT 53.05 

02/19/2013 FIRE 20847 GABBYSBP GASOLINE FOR SMALL ENGINES 41.00 

02/19/2013 FIRE 20848 GRAINGER THREE AMERICAN FLAGS 246.65 

02/19/2013 FIRE 20849 JOHN DEERE LANDSCAPES, INC. SALT FOR DRIVEWAYS 232.26 

02/19/2013 FIRE 20850 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER PEST CONTROL FOR ST. #1 129.00 

02/19/2013 FIRE 20851 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER PEST CONTROL FOR ST. #2 59.00 

02/21/2013 FIRE 20852 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS REPAIR COMPOUND GAUGE 177.10 

02/21/2013 FIRE 20853 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS REPAIR LIGHT 159.28 

02/21/2013 FIRE 20854 AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI SUPPLIES 97.52 

02/21/2013 FIRE 20855 CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 284.1 GALLONS OF DIESEL FUEL 1,051.35 

02/21/2013 FIRE 20856 PHILIP W. DICKINSON MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 188.66 

02/21/2013 FIRE 20857 PHILIP W. DICKINSON REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRAINING ClASS 40.00 

02/21/2013 FIRE 20858 FIRST DUE FIRE SUPPLY SUPPLIES 140.00 

02/21/2013 FIRE 20859 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES SUPPLIES 147.42 

02/21/2013 FIRE 20860 PAETEC JANUARY TELEPHONES 79.01 

02/21/2013 FIRE 20861 PAYETTE SALES & SERVICE, INC. BRACKET 36.40 

02/21/2013 FIRE 20862 RICOH AMERICAS CORPORATION 02/02/13 03/02/13 COPIER LEASE PAYMENT 250.39 

02/21/2013 FIRE 20863 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, INC. SUPPLIES 77.04 

02/26/2013 FIRE 20864 CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO MARCH LIFE INSUR 90.80 

02/26/2013 FIRE 20865 DELTA DENTAL MARCH DENTALINSUR 808.78 

02/26/2013 FIRE 20866 DELTA DENTAL MARCH DENTALINSUR RETIREES 118.30 

02/26/2013 FIRE 20867 PRIORITY HEALTH PRIORITY INSUR MARCH 9,807.72 

02/26/2013 FIRE 20868 PRIORITY HEALTH PRIORITY INSUR RETIREES MARCH 2,186.12 

02/26/2013 FIRE 20869 VISION SERVICE PLAN MARCH VISION INSUR RETIREES 35.08 

02/26/2013 FIRE 20870 VISION SERVICE PLAN MARCH VISION INSUR 194.64 

02/26/2013 FIRE 20871 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFERS 2/28 PAYROlL 26,659.43 

02/27/2013 FIRE 20872 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS REPAIR SUPPLIES 510.00 

02/27/2013 FIRE 20873 IAFC MEMBERSHIP 2013 MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR ROBERTS 209.00 

02/27/2013 FIRE 20874 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES BASIC SERVER SUPPORT FEB 50.00 
02/27/2013 FIRE 20875 PARHEUON TECHNOLOGIES FEB ANTI SPAMWARE 30.00 



02/27/2013 FIRE 20876 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES EMAIL HOSTING FEB 35.00 
03/01/2013 FIRE 20877 CITIZEN'S BANK HSA ACCOUNT ISTQAPRIL2013 HSA DEPOSIT 9,750.00 
03/01/2013 FIRE 20878 CITIZEN'S BANK HSA ACCOUNT 1ST QAPRIL2013 HSA DEPOSIT 2,250.00 
03/07/2013 FIRE 20879 ARGUS-HAZCO SENSORS 250.90 
03/07/2013 FIRE 20880 AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI SUPPLIES 20.78 
03/07/2013 FIRE 20881 COMCAST MARCH INTERNET SERVICES ST. #1 70.95 
03/07/2013 FIRE 20882 COMCAST MARCH INTERNET & CABLE ST. #2 183.69 
03/07/2013 FIRE 20883 CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 261.1 GALLONS OF DIESEL FUEL 953.18 
03/07/2013 FIRE 20884 CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY, LLC ELECTRICAL BULB 43.40 
03/07/2013 FIRE 20885 DTE ELECTRIC FEBRUARY ELECTRICITY ST. #1 1,056.03 
03/07/2013 FIRE 20886 DTE ENERGY FEBRUARY GAS/HEAT & ELECTRICITY ST. #2 808.06 
03/07/2013 FIRE 20887 DTE GAS FEBRUARY GAS/HEAT 5T. #1 1,002.96 
03/07/2013 FIRE 20888 ELITE TRAUMA CLEAN-UP MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL 35.00 
03/07/2013 FIRE 20889 FIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT TURNOUT GEAR REPAIRS 1,166.35 
03/07/2013 FIRE 20890 DOUBLETREE HOTEL MAY 21-24, 2013 LODGING FOR DICKINSON 273.00 
03/07/2013 FIRE 20891 MICHIGAN CHAPTER IAAI MAY ARSON CLASS FOR DICKINSON 175.00 
03/07/2013 FIRE 20892 NEXTEL FEBRUARY CELL PHONES 150.76 
03/07/2013 FIRE 20893 PAETEC FEBRUARY TELEPHONES ST. #1 122.23 
03/07/2013 FIRE 20894 SUPERIOR 1WP GENERAL FUND MARCH ACCOUNTING FEE 833.33 
03/12/2013 FIRE 20895 C.R. & ASSOCIATES BACKGROUND CHECK PRITULA 500.00 
03/12/2013 FIRE 20896 CITIZEN'S BANK HSAACCOUNT APRIL BCBS PREMIUM 6,258.03 
03/12/2013 FIRE 20897 CITIZEN'S BANK HSA ACCOUNT APRIL BCBS RETIREES 1,195.36 
03/12/2013 FIRE 20898 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES EMAIL HOSTING MARCH 35.00 
03/12/2013 FIRE 20899 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES BASIC SERVER SUPPORT MARCH 50.00 
03/12/2013 FIRE 20900 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES ANTI SPAMWARE MARCH 30.00 
03/12/2013 FIRE 20901 SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND FEB MERS#1 5,666.76 
03/12/2013 FIRE 20902 SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND FEB JOHN HANCOCK 748.80 
03/12/2013 FIRE 20903 SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND FEB HCSP 1,080.00 
03/12/2013 FIRE 20904 PENNWElL/FDIC10 FRENCH TRAINING CONFERENCE 530.00 
03/12/2013 FIRE 20905 SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFERS 3/14 PAYROLL 32,907.93 
03/13/2013 FIRE 20906 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN INK CARTRIDGES 259.71 

FIRE TOTALS: 

Total of 62 Checks: 
112,406.07 

Less 0 Void Checks: 
0.00 

Total of 62 Disbursements: 
112,406.07 



BUILDING FUND CHECK REGISTER 

CHECK DATE FROM 02/14/2013 - 03/14/2013 

E.~~_<:~_g!:!r: __ B..'!!!_~ _______ ~.!!~~~ _____ ~~_~~.£~ N~~:.... ______________________ ~..s-':E~!~~ ______________________________________________ ~~9_~!!! _____ _ 

Bank BUILD BUILDING FUND 

02/21/2013 BUILD 8172 

02/21/2013 BUILD 8173 

02/21/2013 BUILD 8174 

02/21/2013 BUILD 8175 

02/21/2013 BUILD 8176 

02/21/2013 BUILD 8177 

02/21/2013 BUILD 8178 

02/26/2013 BUILD 8179 

02/26/2013 BUILD 8180 

02/26/2013 BUILD 8181 

02/26/2013 BUILD 8182 

02/26/2013 BUILD 8183 

03/01/2013 BUILD 8184 

03/04/2013 BUILD 8185 

03/07/2013 BUILD 8186 

03/12/2013 BUILD 8187 

03/12/2013 BUILD 8188 

03/12/2013 BUILD 8189 

03/12/2013 BUILD 8190 

03/12/2013 BUILD 8191 

03/12/2013 BUILD 8192 

03/12/2013 BUILD 8193 

03/12/2013 BUILD 8194 

03/13/2013 BUILD 8195 

03/13/2013 BUILD 8196 

BUILD TOTAL5: 

Total of 25 Checks: 

Less 5 Void Checks: 

Total of 20 Disbursements: 

CITY PRINTING 

ANN ARBOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

BJ.'S HEATING & COOLING 

EDWIN MANIER 

LEONARD CZINSKI 

SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 

SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 

CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 

DELTA DENTAL 

PRIORITY HEALTH 

VISION SERVICE PLAN 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROlL FUND 

CITIZEN'S BANK HSA ACCOUNT 

WEX BANK 

RICHARD MAYERNIK 

CITIZEN'S BANK HSA ACCOUNT 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY 

SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 

SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 

INSPECTION NOTICES 

INSPECTIONS FEB 2013 

REFUND PERMIT PM12-0160 

JAN ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 

INSPECTIONS FEB 14TH 

DEC % OF OVERHEAD 

JAN CARMEN COST SPLIT 

MARCH LIFE INSUR 

MARCH DENTAL INSUR 

MARCH PRIORITY INSUR 

MARCH VISION INSUR 

CASH TRANSFERS 2/28 PAYROLL 

1ST Q APRIL 2013 HSA DEPOSIT 

FEBRUARY GASOLINE 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR PLUMBING LICENSE 

APRIL BCBS PREMIUM 

FEB HCSP 

JOHN HANCOCK FEB 

CASH TRANSFERS 3/14 PAYROLL 

CLASS FOR MAYERNIK 

CARMEN COST SPLIT FEB 
CARMEN COST SPLIT FEB 

323.00 

180.00 

95.00 

540.00 

120.00 

1,287.21 

2,981.86 

17.03 

97.62 

1,844.54 

29.70 

3,861.86 

1,500.00 

111.43 

40.00 

960.98 

135.00 

0.00 V 

0.00 V 

702.44 

3,861.87 

0.00 V 

55.00 V 

2,409.08 V 

1,652.03 

22,805.65 

2,464.08 

20,341.57 



LAW FUND CHECK REGISTER 

CHECK DATE FROM 02/14/2013 - 03/14/2013 

.S:_~:!:~_£?!l_!~ _______ !'~~ _______ S:~:!:~ ________ \(!:~!!~~~~_'O _________________________________ ~e:~:~!~!!~_'! ________________________________________________________ ~n:~~_'!! _____ _ 

Bank LAW LAW FUND 

02/15/2013 LAW 2904 FINK & VALVO PLLC 

02/26/2013 LAW 2905 LUlZ ROOFING INC 

02/26/2013 LAW 2906 QUALITY HEATING 

03/07/2013 LAW 2907 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

03/07/2013 LAW 2908 STEFANI CARTER J.D. P.CO 

03/07/2013 LAW 2909 SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 

03/07/2013 LAW 2910 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

03/11/2013 LAW 291L. WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
03/13/2013 LAW 2912 DTE ELECTRIC 

03/13/2013 LAW 2913 DTEGAS 

LAW TOTALS: 

Total of 10 Checks: 

Less 1 Void Checks: 

Total of9 Disbursements: 

LEGAL SERV RE LAWNET 

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE A/C FROM 2012 

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE A/C FROM 2012 

FEB SHERIFF'S CONTRACT 

FEB LEGAL SERV W/ CREIDT FROM OCT 

MARCH ACCOUNTING FEE 

MARCH SHERIFF'S CONTRACT 

DEC SHERIFF'S OVERTIME 

FEBRUARY ELECTRIC BILL 

FEBRUARY GAS/HEATING BILL 

64.00 

298.00 

298.00 

126,750.00 

1,216.00 

100.00 

126,750.00 

7,001.93 

459.68 

13.10 

262,950.71 

298.00 

262,652.71 

V 



PARK FUND CHECK REGISTER 

CHECK DATE FROM 02/14/2013 - 03/14/2013 

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Name Description Amount 
~---------------------------------------------~-----~~-~-----------~~-----------------------------------------~--~---~--~----------------------------------------------------------------, 

Bank PARK PARK FUND 

02/15/2013 PARK 11538 AT&T WHITE PAGES L1SITNG 2013 58.86 

02/19/2013 PARK 11539 AL WALTERS HEATING REPAIR TO THERMOCOUPLE 87.00 

02/19/2013 . PARK 11540 GRAINGER REPAIR PARTS- DRINKING FOUNTAINS 3.06 

02/19/2013 PARK 11541 GRAINGER REPAIR PARTS FO!! DRINKING FOUNTAIN 91.78 

02/19/2013 PARK 11542 SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT REIMBURSEMENT FOR FEBRUARY TELEPHONES 35.47 

02/19/2013 PARK 11543 SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT REIMBURSEMENT FOR FIRE: EXT. INSPECTIONS 21.15 

02/19/2013 PARK 11544 VGKIDS WORK SHIRTS 249.90 

02/19/2013 PARK 11S4S SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CORRECTION TO JAN HCSP 26.08 

02/21/2013 PARK 11546 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES FEBRUARY ANTI-SPAM 5.00 

02/21/2013 PARK 11547 STAPLES CONTRACT AND COMMERCIAL HUMIDIFIER 32.99 

02/21/2013 PARK 11548 WALMART COMM UN ITY /GECRB SUPPLIES 23.36 

02/21/2013 PARK 11549 SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT JAN KEITH COST SPLIT 4,214.24 

02/26/2013 PARK 11550 CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO MARCH LIFE INSUR 5.68 

02/26/2013 PARK 11551 DElTA DENTAL MARCH DENTAL INSUR 20.68 

02/26/2013 PARK 11552 VISION SERVICE PLAN VISION INSUR MARCH 5.38 
02/26/2013 PARK 11553 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFERS 2/28 PAYROLL 1,680.47 

02/27/2013 PARK 115S4 GRAINGER DRINKING FOUNTAIN REPAIR PARTS 11.00 
02/27/2013 PARK 11555 GRAINGER DRINKING FOUNTAIN REPAIR PARTS 11.85 
02/27/2013 PARK 11556 GRAINGER DRINKING FOUNTAIN REPAIR PARTS 17.96 
02/27/2013 PARK 11557 STAPLES CONTRACT AND COMMERCIAL SUPPLIES 28.99 
02/27/2013 PARK 11558 VERIZON WIRElESS FEBRUARY CELL PHONES 80.34 
03/04/2013 PARK 11559 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES SUPPLIES 11.99 
03/07/2013 PARK 11560 WEXBANK FEBRUARY GASOLINE 280.86 
03/07/2013 PARK 11561 SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND MARCH ACCOUNTING FEE 500.00 
03/12/2013 PARK 11562 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROlL FUND FEB JOHN HANCOCK 192.78 
03/12/2013 PARK 11563 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND FEB MERS#2 351.95 



03/12/2013 PARK 11564 

03/12/2013 PARK 11565 

03/13/2013 PARK 11566 

03/13/2013 PARK 11567 

03/13/2013 PARK 11568 

03/13/2013 PARK 11569 

PARK TOTALS: 

Total of 32 Checks: 

Less 1 Void Checks: 

Total of 31 Disbursements: 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 

SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

FEB HCSP 

CASH TANSFERS 3/14 PAYROLL 

KEITH COST SPLIT FEB 

MARCH ANTI-SPAM 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR MARCH TELEPHONES 

KEITH COST SPLIT FEB 

67.50 

2,301.09 

2,931.73 

5.00 

35.47 

4,562.87 

17,952.48 

2,931.73 

15,020.75 



7:44AM 

03/14/13 

ACCRUAL BASIS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
CHECK REGISTER 

FEBRUARY 20 THROUGH MARCH 18. 2013 

DATE NUM NAME 

100 0 CASH-08oM 
101 n O&M CHECKlNG ~ CHASE: 

3/11/13 
2/20/13 
2/20/13 
2/20/13 
2/2.0/13 
2/20/13 
2/27/13 
2/27/13 
2/27/13 
2/27/13 
2/27/13 
2/27/13 
2/27/13 
2/27/13 
2/27/13 
2/27/13 
2/27/13 
2/27/13 
2/27/13 
2/27/13 
3/6/13 
3/6/13 
3/6/13 
3/6/13 
3/6/13 
3/6/13 
3/6/13 
3/6/13 
3/6/13 
3/12/13 
3/12./13 
3/13/13 
3/13/13 
3/13/13 
3/13/13 
3/13/13 
3/13/13 
3/13/13 
3/13/13 
3/13/13 
3/13/13 
3/13/13 
3/13/13 

EFT 
7847 
7848 
7849 
7850 
7851 
7852 
7853 
7854 
7855 
7856 
7857 
7858 
7859 
7860 
7861 
7862 
7863 
7864 
7865 
7866 
7867 
7868 
7869 
7870 
7871 
7872 
7673 
7874 
7875 
7876 
7877 
7878 
7879 
7880 
7881 
7882 
7883 
7884 
7885 
7886 
7887 
7888 

MAGIC-WRIGHTER 
SUPERtOR TWp, GENERAL FUND 
BUJeTAR? FINANCIAL 
OHM ENGINEER1NG ADVISORS 
SPEARS F1RE AND SAFETY 
YPSlLANTI COMM. UnUTtES AUTHQR1TY 
SUPERIOR Twp. GENERAL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWp. PAYROLL FUND 
AT&T 
BLUET AR? FINANCIAL 
COMCAST 
CONSUMER'S UFE INSURANCE COMPANY 
DEl.. TA DENTAL PLAN OF M1CH1GAN 
DTE 
HOME DEPOT 
PARHEL10NTECHNOLOGIES 
PRIQRITY HEALTH 
RICOH AMERICAS CORPORATION 
VERIZON 
VISION 5ERVlCE PLAN 
SUPERIOR Twp. GENERAL FUND 
SUPERIOR Twp. GENERAL FUND 
AL'S CLEANlNG SERV1CE 
BEAVER RESEARCH COMPANY 
DIANARIVIS 
DTE 
GEMPLER.'S 
WIND51"REAM 
WRIGKT ExPRESS FSC 
SUPERIOR Twp. PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR TW? PAYROu.. FUND 
SUPER10R Twp. PAYROLL FUND 
AOVANCE AUTO PARTS 
.A..NN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY CO, 
ANSWERING SERVICE. INC. 
COMCAST 
CONGDON'SACE HARDWARE 
DTE 
OF'F'$ITE LLC 
RlCK E. CHURCH 
SiAPLES BUSINeSS ADVANTAGE 
\\'1NDSTREAM 
Cm:z.e:N'S HA ACCOUNT 

TOTAL 10 j J O&M CHECKING - CHASE 

TOTAL 100 Q CASH - O8oM 

TOTAL 

MONTHLY FEE - 02/ 13 
WHITE PAGES LISTING 
SHIPP1NG SAVER RENEWAL 

MEMO 

GENERAL SERV. &: YCUA CONTRACT AsSIST. 
FIRE EXT. INSP. ~ADM. SLOG. + PARKS SHOP 
W/SPURCH.·Ol/13 
PAYROLL-02/28/13 
MERS HEALTH SAYINGS-02/13 
BOOSfERSTA. PHONE~02/13 
FORKS FOR THE BACK HOE 
INTERNET-MA1NT. FAC.~02/13 
UFE INSURANCE - 03/ 13 
DENTAL1NSURANCE -03/13 
MULT. GAS & ELECT. - 02/ 13 
REPAIR PARTS FOR DUMPS"["E:R 
MULT. COMP. REL INV.~02/13 
MEDICAl.. lNSURANCE - 03/ 13 
COPIER LEASE - 02/ 13 
CELLPHONES-02/13 
VISION INSURANCE - 03/ 13 
HSA PAYMENT -04-06/13 
ACCOUNTANT~03/13 
ADM. BLDG. CLJ!ANING ~ 02/ 13 (4 VlEEKS) 
HAND CLJ!ANER 8: DEGREASER 
MI~GE-01/08-02/28/13 
MULT. GAS & ELECT.-02/13 
LATEX GLOVES 
PHONES - MAl NT. F AC. ~ 03/ 13 
FUEL CHARGES - 02/ 13 
JOHN HANCOCK PENSION ~ 02/ 13 
MERS PENSION - 0 2/ 13 
PAYROLL-03/14/13 
SEAT COVER FOR GMCTRUCK 
PAPER TOWELS 
ANSWERING SERVICE - 03/'3 
INTERNET~ADM. BLDG, ~02/13 
MISC. SHOP SUPPUES 
GAS & ELECT.@ 1799 N. PROSPECT-02/13 
RECORDS SHREDDING 
MILEAGE-Ol/02-02/06/13 
OFFlCE SUPPLIES 
PHONES ~ ADMIN. SLDG. - 03/ 1 3 
MEDICAL INS. PREM1UM ~04/13 

AMOUNT 

(34.60) 
(58.86) 
(39.99) 

(510.00) 
(63.45) 

(1 20.578.29) 
(23.154.83) 

(1.147.50) 
(59.50) 

(828.46) 
(86.95) 
(96.47) 

(701.09) 
(1.423.28) 

(30.00) 
(317.50) 

(10.008.31) 
(111.12) 
(224.93) 
(159.27) 

(8.250.00) 
(166.67) 
(160.00) 
(209.09) 

(47.46) 
(2.930.09) 

(47.80) 
(174.07) 
<289.98) 
(400.16) 

<2.810.62) 
<23.187.25) 

(59.99) 
(36.90) 
(96.00) 
(70.95) 
(25.75) 

(262.04) 
(87.25) 

(118.09) 
002.72) 
080.80) 

(5.062.66) 

(204,410.74) 

(204.410.74) 

(204.410.74) 

PAGE 1 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BILLS FOR PAYMENT 
DATE: MARCH 18,2013 

TOTAL AMOUNTS TO BE RELEASED FROM EACH FUND 

SUBMITTED BY: 

GENERAL 

LEGAL DEFENSE 

FIRE 

LAW 

PARK 

BUILDING 

UTILITIES 

GRAND TOTAL 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

SUSAN MUMM, ACCOUNTANT 

1,450,00 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMiT 

10,366,14 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

4,995,00 

16,811.14 



BILLS FOR PAYMENT 
DATE: MARCH 1B, 2013 

GENERAL FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

$ 1,450.00 ORCHARD HIL T2 MCCLIMENT MISC ENG SERVICES 

$ 1,450.00 TOTAL 

LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

TOTAL 

FIRE FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

TOTAL ....... -
LAW FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

$ 10,366.14 JAN SHERIFF'S OVERTIME 

$ 10,366.14 TOTAL 

PARK FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

TOTAL 

BUILDING FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

TOTAL 



7:45AM 

03/14/13 

TYPE DATE 

OHM ENGINEERING ADVISORS 

NUM 

BILL 3/6/13 140854 

TOTAL OHM ENGINEERING ADVISORS 

TOTAL 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
INVOICE ApPROVAL REPORT 

As OF MARCH 18,2013 

MEMO 

GENERAL SERVICES 

DUE DATE OPEN BALANCE 

3/19/13 4,995.00 

4.995.00 

4,995.00 

PAGE 1 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi David, 

Coy Vaughn <vaughnc@ewashtenaw,org> 
Friday, March 15, 2013 1:21 PM 
David Phillips 
Connecting Communities Grant Application 

Thank you for taking the time to submit an application for funding forthe proposed trail projects in Superior Township 
through our Connecting Communities Program, I regret to inform you that your application was not selected for funding 
this year. We received applications for 9 quality projects this year (requesting a total of $1,8m) - we only have $600k 
budgeted for 2013. At their meeting Tuesday night, our Commission selected the top four projects based on scoring 
each using the adopted project criteria, I encourage the Township to submit an application again in December 
2013. Please let me know if you have any questions, 

Coy 

Coy P. Vaughn, AICP 
Deputy Director 
Washtenaw County Parks & HeCre{lUQll CommissIon 
2230 Platt ROJO 
Ann Arbor, I\.1J 481D7 

731·971·6337 ff326 office 
731·368·0073 cell 

1 



VVashtenaw County COMMISSIONERS 

DOUGLAS E. FULLEll 
CHAIR 

I(EN SCHWARTZ 
VICE CHAIR 

BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COIVIIVIISSIONERS 
555 NORTH ZEEB HOAD 

FRED VEIGEL 
MEMBER 

ANN ARBOH, MICHIGAN 48103 
WWW.WCrlOADS.OHG 

Pebruary 21, 2013 

Charter Township of Superior 
Attn: MI'. William McParlane, Supervisor 
3040 North Prospect 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 

Dear Mr. McFarlane: 

ROY D. TOWNSEND, P.E. 
MANAGING DIRECTORI 

COUNTY HIGHWAY ENGINEER 

SHEHYL SODEHHOLM SIDDALL, P.E. 
DIHECTOR OF ENGINEERING 

JAMES D. HARMON, P.E. 
DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS 

TELEPHONE (734) 761-1500 
FAX (734) 761-3239 

F I 

] am offering the following estimates for your consideration. My understanding is that 
these roads have potential for CDBG funding in 2013. 

Nottingham, Stephens to Devon C- C &G 
Work to include milling and the placement of a 3" HMA overlay and ADA sidewalk ramps. 
The final cost to be determined by competitive bid. 
Estimated Project Cost: $72,500 

Panama. Stamford to Panama Ct 
Work to include milling and the placement ofa 3" ]-IMA overlay, structure adjustment, and 
ADA sidewalk ramps. The final cost to be determined by competitive bid. 
Estimated Project Cost: $70,000 

Thank you for your collaboration with these proposals and please contact me should you 
have any questions at (734) 327-6653 or at harmonj@wcroads.org. 

James D. I-larmon, P.E. 
Director of Operations 

JDH:amw 

CC: file 



I 
I 

~f 

E 
E 

S E 
H 

Saturday, March 30, 2013 
12:00 p.m. 

Fireman's Park 
(MacArthur & Harris) 

:j 
I The Easter Egg Hunt is free and fOl' children up to age 13, For 

I 

! more information please call (734) 480-5502, or visit us at 
www,superior-twp,org. 

Sponsored by: 

Superior Township Parks Con1mission 



NEW ISSUE 
&ok-Ent,y-Only 

Rath.g.: Standard & Poor's: AA 

7JIX STATUS: In Ihe opinion oj flfiller, Catifield, Paddack and S/o"., P.L.C., bO>ld """"se!, under existing Imv, ass"",ing 
compli1mce ,uith cerlain covenanls, interest on lite bonds is ",..:ctudablej1·om gross incomejol'jeileml Inco"w la:tpUl'Poses as 
dese,'lbed in Ihe opinion, G1ut IIw bands alUt inle1'<1.<t Ihereon are ",":",npljmm aU Imtation by IIw Siale oj flflchigan ar by any 
1"",-';1IU o1llh(}rity within Ihe Slate <if Minhigan except !nlteritanee and eslale lal>;es and 1a.1:es 01' gains 1'ealizedjmm IIw sate, 
payment or otlwrdisposltion thereof, See "TAX flfA'ITERS" and "APPENDIX D - FORJ,f OF LEGAL OPINION"jo,' a description 
<if certain pm"ision. oj Ihe [ntenlal Revenue (,,,,de <if 1986, as amended (Ihe "Code"), which may oJJect Ihe tax I,mtment <if 
interest on the Bonds jm' "",1ai" Bmulha/(/urs. 

$2,185,000 
CHARTER TO'WNSHIP OF SUPE~IOR 

COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, STATE OF MIClIIGAN 
20la REFUNDING BONDS 

(LIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION) 

PURPOSE AND SECURITY: The bonds al'e authOlized for the ptupose of paying the cost of refunding a Celtain prior bond issue of 
the Township. The bonds will be a ftrr;t budget obligation of the Township, payable from the geueral funds of the Township Including 
the collection of ad valorem taxes on all taxable property in the Township subject to appllcable constitutional and statutory tax rate 
limitations. The rights 01' remedies of bondholders may be affected by bankruptcy insolvency, fraudulent conveyance or other laws 
affecthlg creditors' lights generally now existing or hereafter enacted, and by the application of general principles of equity, including 
those relating to equitable subordination. 

BOOK-ENTRY·ONLY, The Bonds are Issuable only as fully reglstered Bonds without coupons, and when issued, will be registered 
In the name of Cede & Co., as Bondholder lll1d nominee for The DepositOlY Trust Company ("mC"), New York, New York. D'I'C will 
act as secmities depository for the Bonds. Purchases of beneficial interests in the Bonds will be made in book-cnll), only fonn, in the 
denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, Puxcltasers will not receive certlftcatcs representing their beneficial jnterest 
in Bonds purchased, So long as Cede & Co. is the Bondholdel\ as nomin~ of DTC, references herein to the Bondholders or registered 
owne\"S shallmeall Cede & Co., as aforesaid, and shall not mean the Benellclal Owners of the Bonds. See nOOK-ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM 
herein.. 

PAYMENT OF BONDS: lnterest on tbe Bonds will be payable semiannually on May 1 and November 1 of each year conmlenclng 
on November I, 2013. The Bouds '\\-111 be registered Bonds, of the denomination of $5,000 or multiples theroof not exceeding for each 
maturity the plincipal amount of sucll matmity. 111e principal and interest shnll be payable at the ptinc1pal corporate trust office of 'The 
Bank of New York Mellon Tntst Company, N.A., Detroit, Michigan (the 'Transfer Agent") or such other n'onsfe,' Agent"" the TOwrulhip 
may hereafter designate by notice mailed to the registered owner not less than sixty (60) days prior to any change in interest payment 
datc. Merest shall be paid when dlle by check malled to the registered owner as shown by the registration books as of the 1Ifteenth day 
of the month preceding Ille payment date for each interest payment. Payment ofprinc1pal and interest to liene.Jlcial Owncl's shall be made 
as des<::rlbed in BOOK-ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM herein. 

Dated: March 27, 2013 Principal Dne, May 1 of each year ... shown below 

MATURITY SCHEDULE 
(B .... CUSIP§: 868101) 

Interest hlterest 
:mu: AlnQJUlj; BlWl Yield CUSIP§ :mu: Amotlll.t Rate Yield CUSIP§ 
2014 $195,000 1.00% 0.36% BGO 2019 $220,000 2.00',0 1.10% BM7 
2015 205,000 1.00 0.40 BR8 2020 225,000 2.00 1.36 BN5 
2016 210,000 1.00 0.50 BJ4 2021 230,000 2.00 1.55 BPO 
2017 210,000 1.00 0.65 Bin 2022 235,000 2.00 1.'15 BQ8 
2018 215,000 2.00 0.85 BUl 2023 240,000 2.00 2.00 BR6 

Baird 
QUAUFIED TAX EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS: The Township has designated the bonds as "qualified tax exempt obUg.dons" fOT 
purpos('..8 of deductiol1 of interest expense by financial institutions, 

NO OPTIONAL PRIOR REDEMPTION, The bonds of this issue shall not be subject to optional redemption prior to maturity. 

BOND COUNSEL: The Bonds will be offered when, as and if issued by tlle Township suqject to the approving legal opinion of Miller, 
Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.I,.C., Detroit, Micltigan. 

THIS COVER PAGE OJNTA1NS IN~'ORMATION FOR A QUICK REFERENCE ONLY. IT IS NOT A SUMMARY OF THIS ISSUE. INvESTORS MUST READ 'mE ENTJRE O~HCIAL 
STATE~!ENT TO OBTAIN INFORMATION ~~&.\'TIAt, TO THE- MAKINO OF AN INFORMED INVESTMENT DECISION. 

Omcw. STATf,}!E}iT DATED: lllARCH 7. 2013 

AddUlonallnfornl!l.t1ou relative to UtIs BOlld ISSU(!.Ilu\y be obtained from 

Stauder, BARCH & ASSOCIATES, Inc . 
. Mulltclpal Ikmd Fiumu'lal fmd Markeli119 ConSilUf1lllS 

3989 Researeh Park Drive 
t\nn Arbor, MkhtglUl4lil08 

'134·668·6688 

t For rut explanation of ratings, sec "CREDIT RATING"llerelll, 
t As of the date of deUvery 
§ Copyright 20131 AmClican Bankers Assodatioll. CUSLP data herein Is provided by Standard & Poor's CUSIP Service Bureau, a divlsIon of the McGraw

lIill Companies, 1m:. The Township shall not be responsible forthe selection QfCUSIP numbers, nor any representation made ru; to their correctness on 
tile Bonds or as indlcated above, 



Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals 
Wednesday, 27 March 2013, 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers, City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, 27 March 2013, at 
7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

variance Reqyest: D.lmenslonal Variance for Outdoor Caf~ at 1425 W;lshtenaw. 
The Zoning Board of Appeals will hear an application, hold a public hearing, and make a .determination 
regarding a variance application to permit an accessory outdoor cafe to operate within less than the required 
50 foot distlnce of a residential district. The property in question Is currently zoned B1, Neighborhood 
Commercial, and is within both the RCO, Residential Commercial Overlay, and the EO, Entryway Overlay 
Districts. Its address, parcel number, and legal description are: 1425 Washtenaw, 11-11-05-383-001, LOTS 9 
& 10 EXCEPT S 30 Ff R. L. OWEN SUBDIVISION. 

The full site plan for this project will be reviewed separately, at the March 20th 2013 Planning Commission 
meeting, at 7:00 p.m. in Council Chambers, as above. 

The City invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Planning and Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For further 
Information, please call 734-483-9646 or email wesslerb@cityofypsllantl.com. For a full calendar of City 
events, please go to our website at dtyofypsilanti.com/calendar. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with hearing 
disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' notice to the 
City of YpsilantI. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances McMullan 
City Clerk 

.. i '! . city Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 

(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission 
Wednesday/ 20 March 2013/ 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers/ City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, 20 March 2013, at 7:00 
p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

Special Use permjt; 75 Catherine 
An application has been filed for a Special Use Permit and site plan review for 75 Catherine. The site is zoned 
MI, Light Manufacturing. The applicant proposes to change the use to Medical Marijuana 
Growing/Manufacturing facility. The parcel number and legal description of the site are: 11-11-39-402-001: 
COM AT SE COR CATHERINE & CHIDESTER STS, TH S ALONG E LINE CHIDESTER 259.45 FT, TH NE 182.11 FT, TH 
N TOS LINE CATHERINE ST, TH WLY ALONG S LINE CATHERINE ST TO BEG. 

The City Invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Planning and Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For further 
Information, please call 734-483-9646 or email wesslerb@cityofypsliantl.com. For a full calendar of City 
events, please go to our webSite at cityofypsllantl,coml calendar. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with hearing 
disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' notice to the 
City of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances McMullan 
City Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 

(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOrt tOUR TENANTS. 


